
 

 
September 18, 2015 
 
Ms. Kimberly D. Bose, Secretary 
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission 
888 First Street, N.E. 
Washington, D.C.  20426 
 

  
ANR Pipeline Company 
700 Louisiana Street, Suite 700 
Houston, Texas 77002-2700 
 
John A. Roscher 
Director, Rates & Tariffs 
 
tel 832.320.5675 
fax 832.320.6675 
email  John_Roscher@TransCanada.com 
web www.anrpl.com/company_info/ 

 
 
Re: ANR Pipeline Company 
 Non-Conforming Agreements 
           Docket No. RP15-          -          . 
 
 
Dear Ms. Bose: 
 
Pursuant to Section 4 of the Natural Gas Act (“NGA”), Part 154 of the Federal Energy Regulatory 

Commission’s (“FERC” or “Commission”) regulations,1 and the Commission’s Order dated December 2, 

2014, in Docket No. CP14-514-000 (“2014 Order”),2 ANR Pipeline Company (“ANR”) hereby tenders 

for filing and acceptance two (2) revised tariff sections to be part of its FERC Gas Tariff, Third Revised 

Volume No. 1 (“Tariff”),3 and five (5) tariff records that reflect Rate Schedule FTS-1 (“FTS-1”) service 

agreements containing non-conforming provisions4 (“Agreements”), all of which are included as 

Appendix A.5  ANR requests that the Commission accept the tariff sections and tariff records, included 

herein as Appendix A, to become effective November 1, 2015.  

 

 

 

                                                 
1  18 C.F.R. Part 154 (2015). 
2  ANR Pipeline Company, 149 FERC ¶ 61,197 (2014). 
3  Part 1 – Table of Contents (“Table of Contents”) and Part 6.28 – GT&C, Non-Conforming Agreements (“Section 

6.28”). 
4  FTS-1 Contract Nos. 125723, 125724, 125852, 125853, and 125854 are submitted herein. 
5  Electronic Tariff Filings, 124 FERC ¶ 61,270 (2008) (“Order No. 714”).  Order No. 714 at P 42.  Order No. 714 

states that “Negotiated rate agreements and other non-conforming service agreements need not be divided, but can 
be filed as entire documents.”  ANR has elected to file the Agreements included herein as whole documents, in 
PDF format. 
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Correspondence 

The names, titles, mailing addresses, and telephone numbers of those persons to whom correspondence 

and communications concerning this filing should be addressed are as follows: 

 
 
* 

John A. Roscher 
Director, Rates and Tariffs 
Joan F. Collins 
Manager, Tariffs and Compliance 
ANR Pipeline Company 
700 Louisiana Street, Suite 700 
Houston, Texas 77002-2700 
Tel. (832) 320-5651 
Fax (832) 320-6651 
E-mail: joan_collins@transcanada.com 

* David R. Hammel 
Senior Legal Counsel 
ANR Pipeline Company 
700 Louisiana Street, Suite 700 
Houston, Texas 77002-2700 
Tel. (832) 320-5861 
Fax (832) 320-6861 
E-mail: dave_hammel@transcanada.com 

 
*   Persons designated for official service pursuant to Rule 2010. 

 

Statement of the Nature, Reasons and Basis for Filing 
 
Background 
On July 2, 2014, in Docket No. CP14-514-000, ANR filed an application pursuant to section 7(c) of the 

NGA and Part 157 of the Commission’s regulations6 (“Application”) for authorization to construct and 

operate a 10,915 horsepower compressor unit at ANR’s existing Sulphur Springs Compressor Station 

(“Sulphur Springs Compression Project,” “Sulphur Springs,” or “Project”) in order to provide an 

additional 133,643 Dth/day of firm transportation service on the Lebanon Lateral, located within the 

Southeast Central segment (“ML-3”) of ANR’s system.  Between September 22, 2013, and October 23, 

2013, ANR conducted an open season (“Open Season”) to determine the level of interest in ANR’s 

proposed Sulphur Springs Compression Project.  As a result of the Open Season, ANR executed 

precedent agreements with CNX Gas Company LLC (“CNX”) and Rice Energy Marketing LLC7 (“Rice 

Energy”) for all of the Project capacity for a term of ten years.    The CNX and Rice Energy precedent 

agreements were included in ANR’s Application and approved as part of the Commission’s 2014 Order. 8  

As a result, ANR entered into the Agreements, which are submitted herein, with an effective date of 

November 1, 2015. 
 

                                                 
6  18 C.F.R. Part 157 (2014). 
7  ANR originally entered into a precedent agreement with Rice Drilling B LLC that was subsequently assigned to 

Rice Energy Marketing LLC.  The  executed service agreements contained herein reflect Rice Energy Marketing 
LLC.  

8  The non-conforming Agreements are being filed, herein, not less than 30 days, or more than 60 days, before the 
effective date for such rates, consistent with the 2014 Order.  It should be further noted that none of the 
Agreements submitted herein contain negotiated rates.  Contract No. 125852 does, however, contain a discounted 
rate. 
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Instant Filing 

The Agreements submitted herein contain provisions which deviate from the applicable FTS-1 pro forma 

Form of Service Agreement (“PFSA”) in ANR’s Tariff.  The Further Agreement section of the 

Agreements (i.e., Article 8) includes non-conforming provisions which set forth the creditworthiness 

requirements that were part of the precedent agreements that CNX and Rice Energy submitted in the 

Open Season.9  As CNX and Rice Energy are the only holders of the Project’s capacity, such 

creditworthiness requirements are necessary to ensure that ANR’s financial commitment to the Project is 

protected through the initial terms of service for CNX and Rice Energy.  Such creditworthiness provisions 

are necessary to support the Project and are consistent with Commission precedent as well as the 

Commission’s Policy Statement regarding collateral requirements for construction projects.10 
 

Pursuant to Section 154.112(b) and 154.201 of the Commission’s regulations, ANR is filing herein copies 

of the executed Agreements as tariff records 10.38, 10.39, 10.40, 10.41 and 10.42, included within 

Appendix A, and marked versions of the Agreements in Appendix C to identify any differences from the 

PFSA contained in ANR’s Tariff.  ANR is including in the instant filing revised Section 6.28 to reference 

the Agreements as non-conforming in its Tariff. 

 

Effective Date and Request for Waiver 
 
ANR respectfully requests that the Commission approve the tariff sections and Agreements, included as 

Appendix A, to become effective November 1, 2015. 

 

Other Filings Which May Affect This Proceeding 
 
There are no other filings before the Commission that may significantly affect the changes proposed 

herein. 
 
Contents of Filing 
 
In accordance with Section 154.7 of the Commission’s regulations and Order No. 714, ANR is submitting 

the following XML filing package, which includes: 
 

                                                 
9  All the Agreements include creditworthiness provisions which are identical to those appearing in the precedent 

agreements submitted by CNX and Rice Energy in the Open Season. 
10 Creditworthiness Standards for Interstate Natural Gas Pipelines, 111 FERC ¶ 61,142 at P 17 to 19, and 21 

(2005).  P 19 states that the collateral requirements in the precedent agreements would apply only to the initial 
shippers on the project, and would continue to apply to these initial shippers even after the project goes into 
service. See also ANR Pipeline Company, Docket No. RP15-375-000 (February 26, 2015) (Unpublished 
Director’s Letter Order). 
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1. This transmittal letter; 

2. Clean tariff sections and tariff records (Appendix A);  

3. Marked tariff sections (Appendix B); and 

4. Marked service agreements (Appendix C) 

 

Certificate of Service 
 
As required by Sections 154.7(b) and 154.208 of the Commission’s regulations, copies of this filing are 

being served on all of ANR’s existing customers and interested state regulatory agencies.  A copy of this 

letter, together with the other attachments, is available during regular business hours for public inspection 

at ANR’s principal place of business. 

 

Pursuant to Section 385.2005 and Section 385.2011(c) (5), the undersigned has read this filing and knows 

its contents, and the contents are true as stated, to the best of his knowledge and belief.  The undersigned 

possesses full power and authority to sign such filing. 

 
 
Any questions regarding this filing may be directed to Joan Collins at (832) 320-5651.   
 

Respectfully submitted, 

ANR PIPELINE COMPANY 

 

 
John A. Roscher 
Director, Rates & Tariffs 
 
Enclosures 



 
 

Appendix A 
 

ANR Pipeline Company 
FERC Gas Tariff, Third Revised Volume No. 1 

 
 

Clean Tariff 
 
 
 

    Tariff Sections         Version 
 
             1  –  TABLE OF CONTENTS           v.30.0.6 
 
        6.28  –  GT&C, Non-Conforming Agreements     v.12.0.0 
     

    Tariff Records                 
 
 
     Section 10 – Non-Conforming Agreements 
 
   10.38 CNX Gas Company LLC       FTS-1   #125723    v.0.0.0 

 
  10.39 CNX Gas Company LLC       FTS-1   #125724    v.0.0.0 

 

 10.40 Rice Energy Marketing LLC       FTS-1   #125852    v.0.0.0 

 
  10.41 Rice Energy Marketing LLC       FTS-1   #125853    v.0.0.0 

 
  10.42 Rice Energy Marketing LLC       FTS-1   #125854    v.0.0.0 
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3. Wisconsin Public Service Corporation, ETS Agreement, dated October 22, 2004. 

 

Contract No. 5500 

 

4. Wisconsin Public Service Corporation, FTS-1 Agreement, dated October 22, 2004. 

 

Contract No. 12000 

 

5. Callon Petroleum Operating Company, Habanero Lease Dedication Agreement, 

dated December 1, 2003. 

 

6. PXP Offshore LLC, Letter Agreement Regarding Natural Gas Reserve Commitment, 

dated September 1, 2002.  

 

7. Kerr-McGee Oil & Gas Corp., Red Hawk Lease Dedication Agreement, dated 

September 12, 2002. 

 

8. ExxonMobil Gas Marketing Company, Lease Dedication Agreement, dated 

November 1, 2002. 

 

9. BP Exploration & Production, Inc., Red Hawk Lease Dedication Agreement, dated 

November 1, 2002. 

 

10. Wisconsin Electric Power Company, ETS Agreement, dated September 27, 2004. 

 

Contract No. 107896 

 

11. Conoco Phillips Company, Magnolia Lease Dedication Agreement, dated February 

1, 2004. 

 

12. Chevron U.S.A. Inc. & BHP Billiton Petroleum (Deepwater) Inc., Lease Dedication 

Agreement, dated November 14, 2001. 
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13. City Gas Company, FTS-1 Agreement, dated June 28, 2004. 

 

Contract No. 109610 

 

14. Centra Gas Manitoba, Inc., FTS-1 Agreement, dated August 1, 2004. 

 

Contract No. 109713 

 

15. Wisconsin Electric Power Company, ETS Agreement, dated August 18, 2014. 

 

Contract No. 124961 

 

16. Antero Resources Corporation, FTS-1 Agreements, dated September 22, 2014. 

 

Contract Nos. 125082, 125083 

 

17. CNX Gas Company LLC, FTS-1 Agreements, dated January 21, 2015. 

 

Contract Nos. 125723, 125724 

 

18. Indeck-Corinth Limited Partnership and ABN-AMRO Bank, N.V., 

Acknowledgement and Consent, dated August 1, 2005. 

 

19. Indeck-Corinth Limited Partnership and General Electric Capital Corporation, 

Acknowledgement and Consent, dated August 31, 2005. 

 

20. Reserved For Future Use. 

 

21. Midland Cogeneration Venture Limited Partnership, FTS-1 Agreements, dated May 

23, 2006. 

 

Contract Nos. 112546, 112547 

 

22. Wisconsin Gas LLC, FTS-1 Agreement, dated April 21, 2003. 

 

Contract No. 109212 

 

23. Wisconsin Electric Power Company, FTS-1 Agreement, dated April 21, 2003. 

 

Contract No. 109223 

 

24. Wisconsin Gas LLC, ETS Agreement, dated October 17, 2003. 

 

Contract No. 109854 
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25. Rice Energy Marketing LLC, FTS-1 Agreements, dated February 23, 2015. 

 

Contract Nos. 125852, 125853, 125854 

 

26. Reserved For Future Use. 

 

27. Wisconsin Gas LLC, ETS Agreement, dated August 25, 2011. 

 

Contract No. 118840 

 

28. Wisconsin Gas LLC, ETS Agreement, dated June 27, 2002. 

 

Contract Nos. 107877, 107879 

 

29. Wisconsin Gas LLC, FSS Agreement, dated June 26, 2002. 

 

Contract Nos. 107870, 107871, 107880, 107881 

 

30. Wisconsin Electric Power Company, ETS Agreement, dated June 27, 2002. 

 

Contract Nos. 107895, 107897, 107898, 107899 

 

31. Wisconsin Gas LLC, NNS Agreement, dated June 27, 2002. 

 

Contract No. 107995 

 

32. Wisconsin Electric Power Company, NNS Agreement, dated June 27, 2002. 

 

Contract No. 107997 

 

33. Wisconsin Gas LLC, FSS Agreement, dated April 21, 2003. 

 

Contract Nos. 109210, 109211 

 

34. Wisconsin Gas LLC, ETS Agreement, dated April 21, 2003. 

 

Contract No. 109218 

 

35. Wisconsin Electric Power Company, ETS Agreement, dated April 21, 2003. 

 

Contract No. 109222 
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36. Wisconsin Electric Power Company, FSS Agreement, dated April 21, 2003. 

 

Contract Nos. 109225, 109226, 109227 

 

37. Wisconsin Gas LLC, FSS Agreement, dated July 22, 2011. 

 

Contract No. 118552 

 

38. Wisconsin Electric Power Company, ETS Agreement, dated July 22, 2011. 

 

Contract Nos. 118787, 118789 

 

39. Wisconsin Gas LLC, ETS Agreement, dated July 22, 2011. 

 

Contract Nos. 118793, 118794 

 

40. Tennessee Valley Authority, FTS-3 Agreement, dated July 23, 2008. 

 

Contract Nos. 114655, 114656 

 

41. Wisconsin Public Service Corporation, ETS Agreement, dated October 6, 2004. 

 

Contract Nos. 1600, 5450, 106322 

 

42. Wisconsin Public Service Corporation, NNS Agreement, dated October 6, 2004. 

 

Contract No. 99515 

 

43. Wisconsin Public Service Corporation, FTS-1 Agreement, dated October 6, 2004. 

 

Contract Nos. 104404, 104405, 106199 

 

44. Wisconsin Public Service Corporation, FSS Agreement, dated March 28, 2008. 

 

Contract Nos. 114369, 114370 

 

45. Wisconsin Gas LLC, ETS Agreement, dated June 26, 2002. 

 

Contract No. 107873 

 

46. Wisconsin Electric Power Company, ETS Agreement, dated June 26, 2002. 

 

Contract No. 107893 
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47. Madison Gas and Electric Company, FTS-1 Agreement, dated April 8, 2008. 

 

Contract No. 114512 

 

48. Chevron U.S.A. Inc., PTS-2 Agreement, dated November 14, 2001. 

 

Contract No. 107146 

 

49. BHP Billiton Petroleum (Deepwater) Inc., PTS-2 Agreement, dated November 14, 

2001. 

 

Contract No. 107147 

 

50. PXP Offshore LLC, PTS-2 Agreement, dated September 12, 2002. 

 

Contract No. 108250 

 

51. Wisconsin Electric Power Company, FSS Agreement, dated June 26, 2002. 

 

Contract Nos. 107889, 107900, 107901 

 

52. Wisconsin Gas LLC, FSS Agreement, dated October 10, 2007. 

 

Contract No. 113715 

 

53. Wisconsin Electric Power Company, FSS Agreement, dated October 10, 2007. 

 

Contract No. 113729 

 

54. Wisconsin Gas LLC, ETS Agreement, dated October 31, 2007. 

 

Contract No. 113710 

 

55. Wisconsin Electric Power Company, ETS Agreement, dated November 1, 2007. 

 

Contract No. 114091 
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Date: January 21,2015 Contract No.: 125723 

FTS -1 SERVIC:E AGREEMENT 

This AGREEMENT is entered into by ANR Pipeline Company (Transportet~ and CNX 
GAS COMPANYLLC (Shipper). 

WHEREAS, Shipper has requested Transporter to transpmt Gas· on its behalf and 
Trauspotter represents that it is willing to transport Gas under the. term$ and conditions of 
this Agreement. 

NOW,· THEREFORE, Transpm'(er and Shipper agree that the terriis below, together with 
the terms and conditions ofTranspmter's applicable Rate Schedule and General Terms and 
Conditions of Transporter's .Tariff constitute the Transportation SerViCe to be provided arid 
the l'ights and obligations of Shipper and Transporter. 

1. AUTHORITY FOR TRANSPORTATION SERVICE: 

Pursuant to Part 284 of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission's (FERC or 
Commission) Regulations. 

· 2. RATE SCHEDULE: Fii·m Transportation Service (FTS - 1). 

3. CONTRACT QUANTITIES: 

4. 

Primary Routes- see Exhibit attached hereto 

such Contract Quantities shall be reduced for s~heduling purposes, but not for l:>iliing 
purposes, by the Contract Quantities that Shipper has released. through Trans potter's 
capacity release program for the period of any release. 

TERM OF AGREEMENT: 

November 01, 2015 to 

October 31, 2025 

This Agreement shall be effective as of November 1, 2015 and shall continue in full 
· force and effect through October 31, 2025; provided, however, Transporter shall be 
under no obligation to receive or to deliver any quantities of natural gas hereunder, 
and Shipper shall be under no obligation to pay Transporter for the transportation of 
any quantities of natural gas hereunder, prior to the "Commencement Date." The 
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Date: January 21, 2015 Contract No.: 125723 

"Commencement Date" shall be the later ofNovember 1, 2015, or the in-service date 
of the Sulphl!r Springs 2015 Project, which is necessary to provide the services 
hereunder. In no event shall the Commencement Date be prior to November 1, 2015, 
unless mutually agreed to in writing by Transpmter and Shipper. In the event the 
Commencement Date is later than November 1, 20 15,_ this _Agreement shall terminate 
ten years thereafter. 

5. RATES: 

Maximum rates, charges, and fees shall be applicable for the entitlements and 
quantities delivered pursuant to this Agreement unless Transpmter and Shipper have 
agreed otherwise as provided herein. 

It is fi.uiher agreed that Transpo1ter may seek authorization· fi:onnlie' Comri.llssion -
and/or other appropriate body at any time and from time to time to change any rates, 
charges or other provisions in the applicable Rate Schedule and General Terms and 
Conditions of Transporter's Tariff, and Transporter shall have the right to place such 
changes in effect in accordance with the Natural Gas Act. This Agreement shall be 
deemed to h10lude such changes and any changes whicli: b.ecome effective· by 
operation of law and Commission order. Nothing contained herein shall be construed 
to deny Shipper any rights it may have under the Natural Gas· Act, inCluding the right · 
to patiicipate fully in rate or other proceedings by intervention or otherwise to contest 
changes in rates in whole or in part. 

6. INCORPORATION BY REFERENCE: 

7. 

The provisions of Transporter's applicable Rate Schedule and the General Terms and 
Conditions of Transporter's Tariff are specifically incorporated herein by reference 
and made a part hereof. 

NOTICES: 

All not.ices can be given by telephone or other electr;nic means, however, such notice 
shall be confirmed in writing at the addresses below or through GEMS1m. Shipper or 
Transporter may change the addresses below by· written notice to the other without 
the necessity of atnending this agreement: 

I 



Date: January 21,2015 

TRANSPORTER: 

ANR Pipeline Company 
700 Louisiana St., Suite 700 
Houston, Texas 77002-2700 
Attention: Commercial Services 

SHIPpER: 

CNX GAS COMPANY LLC 
QAS MARKETING 

· 1000 CONSOL ENERGY DRIVE 
CANONSBURG, PA 15317 
Attention: CONTRACT ADMIN 

Telephone: 
FAX: 

724-485-4060 
724-485-4750. 

INVOICES Al\'D STATEMENTS: 

CNX QAS COMPANY LLC 
GAS MARKETING 
1000 CONSOL ENERGY DRIVE 
CANONSBURG, PA 15317 
Attention: GAS SETTLEMENTS 

Telephone: 
FAX: 

724-485~4389 

724-485-4827 

·&. FURTHERAGREEMENT: 

Creditworthiness 

Contract No.: 125723 

During the term of this Agreement, Shipper understands and agrees that it will 
establish and maintain creditworthiness in accordance with Section &(i) below, or 
provide and maintain Credit Support pursuant to Section 8(2) below. 
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·Date: January 21,2015 Contract No.: 125723 

(I) Shipper will be deemed creditworthy if its u~enhanced senior unsecured debt 
securities are rated at least BBB- by Standard & Poor's Financial Services LLC . 
("S&P") or at least Baa3 by Moody's Investors Service, Inc. ("Moody's"). In the 
event Shipper is rated by both S&P and Moody's, the lower rating applies. Nothing . 
herein shall limit Transporter's ability to evaluate any of the factors set forth in (A)­
(F) below where Shipper's creditworthiness is established by a rating agency if such .. 
factor(s) would alter Transpmier's evaluation of Shipper. If Shipper currently has 
service agreements with Transporter, the total of potential charges of all such service 
agreements shall be considered in determining creditworthiness.' 

If Shipper does not meet the creditworthiness standard described above, then 
TransporteNhall evaluate creditworthiness based upon the level of Shipper's current 
and requested service with Transporter ;.elative to Shipper's current and future ability 
to meet its obligations. Such creditworthiness evaluation shall be based upoli 
Transporter's evaluation of any or all of the following information: . 

(A) S&P, Moody's and ot~er credlt reporting agencies; opinions, outlooks, 
watch ale1ts, and rating actions. 

(B) Financial reports whereby consistent financial statement analysis will be 
applied by Transpmier to determine the acceptability of Shipper's current and future 
financial strength. · Shipper's balance sheets, income statements, cash flow 
statements, notes to .financial statements, and auditor's opinions will be analyzed 
along with key ratios and trends regf!l'ding liquidity, asset management, debt 
management, debt coverage, capital stmcture, operational efficiency and profitability. 

· (C) Whether Shipper is operating under any chapter of the baula:uptcy code and 
is subject to liquidation or debt reduction procedures under state laws and whether 
there is pending any petition for involuntary bankruptcy. Transporter may give 
consideration for a Shipper who is a debtor-in-possession operating under Chapter XI 
of the Federal Banla.uptcy Act ifTranspmier is assured that the service billing will be 
paid promptly as a cost of a.dministration under the federal court's jurisdiction, based 
on a court order in effect, and if Shipper is continuing and continues in the future to 
make payment. 
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Date: January 21, 2015 Contmct No.: 125723 

(D) Whether Shipper is subject to any lawsuits or judgments outstanding which 
could materially impact its ability to remain solvent. 

(E) The nature of Shipper's business and the effect on that business of economic 
conditions, including Shipper's ability to recover the costs of Transporter's services 
tlu·ough filings with regulatory agencies or otherwise to pass on such costs to its 
customers. 

(F) Any other information, including any infonnation provided by Shipper, tl1at 
is relevant to Shipper's current and future financial strength and Shipper's ability to 
make full payment over the tenn of the agreement(s). 

(2) As used herein, "Credit Support" means (i) a guaranty of Shipper's reservation 
charge obligations under this Agreement, substantially in the fonn of Exhibit A, 
attached hereto, from an entity deemed creditworthy by Transporter ill accordance 
with Section 8(1) above ("Guarantor"). Where the Guarantor is no't an entity formed. 
in the United States, the guaranty may not be substantially in the form of Exhibit A 
but shall be in a fonn acceptable to Transporter, in its sole discretion; or (ii) one of 
the following'collateral options: (A) an irrevocable .standby letter of credit for an 

· amount equal to Shipper's then PropOltionate Share of Project Costs, substantially in · 
the f01m ~f Exhibit B, attached hereto, and issued by a bank or fitiancial institution 
de?med acceptable by Transpmter; or (B) a cash security deposit delivered to 
Transporter in an amount equal to Shipper's then Proportionate Share of Project 
Costs; or (iii) any other "financial assurance mutually agreed upon by Transporter and 

·Shipper. 

If at any tinle Transporter or Shipper are iri dispute as to whether Shipper or its 
proposed guarantor is creditworthy, then until such tinle as such dispute is resolved, 
Shipper shall be required to provide the Credit Support contemplated in clause (A) or 
(B) of this Section 8(2) (which shall be subject to inmlediate release in the event that 
the parties mutually agree Ol' it is determined by Transporter that Shipper or its 
proposed guarantor is creditwmthy). In the event Shipper provides any of the 
collateral Credit Suppo11 options described above, subsequent to the commencement 
of service under this Agreement, such collateral will be reduced over tinle in 
prop01tion to the initial term of this Agreement, but in no event reduced to less than 
three (3) months reservation charges. 
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Date: January 21, 2015 Contract No.: 125723 

The term "Proportionate Share" for Shipper shaH mean an amount equal to the ratio 
of Shipper's requested MDQ pursuant to this Agreement to the total MDq of all 
shippers with a service agreement then in effect for Transporter's Sulphur Springs -
Compression Project (the "Project"), The term "Project Costs" shall mean the total 
demonstrable cost expended, including both direct and illdirec\ costs charged to the 
Project, incun·ed or irrevocably committed by Transporter, in developing, permitting 
and/or constructing the Project, including any third patty charges expended, incurred 
or irrevocably committed by Transpotier in cmmection wit~ the Project. 

(3) Shipper shall maintain its creditworthiness, either directly or tbrough provision of 
Credit Suppmt,for the term of this Agreement. Transpotier shall h~ve the right to -. 
review Shipper's (or its Guarantor's) creditworthiness, in accordance with Section 
8(1) above, on an ongoing basis and Shipper shall provide, uponTrausp01ier's 
request, any information in order for Transporter to determine the continuing 
creditworthiness of Shipper (or its Guarantor). Transpmter and Shipper agree that 
Shipper's failure to supply or maintain Credit Support shall not: (i) relieve Shipper of 
its other obligations under tllis Agreement; or (ii) prejudice Transporter's right to seelc 

. damages or performance under this Agreement. 

(4) Shipper acknowledges that this Agreement is a contract under which Transp01ter 
will extend financial accommodations to Shipper, within the meaning ofUiuted 
States Bankruptcy Code Section 365(e)(2)(B): Shipper likewise aclmowledges that in 
the event that a petition is filed, by or against Shipper or any Guarantor of Shipper's 
obligations hereunder under ruiy chapter of the United States Bankruptcy Code, or 
any other legal jurisdiction, if applicable, and if Transporter does not terminate this 
Agreement as a result of such filing, Transporter may consider the bankruptcy filing 
in detennining whether Shipper remains creditwotthy and in determining what, if 
any, financial assurances must be submitted by or for Shipper as a condition to 
Shipper's creditw01thiness under this Agreement. 

(5) Section 8 shall apply to any assignee pursuant to an assigrunent (in whole or part) 
of this Agreement, or to any permanent capacity release, in whole or part, of this 
Agreement. Transporter may refuse to allow Shipper to pennanently release 
capacity from this Agreement if Transporter has a reasonable basis to conclude that it 
will not be financially indifferent to the release. If Shipper's request to permanently 
release capacity is denied by Transporter, Transporter shall notify Shipper of such 
denial and shall include in the notification the reasons for such denial. 
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Date: January 21, 2015 Contract No.: 125723 

IN WITNESS 'WHEREOF, the partiesohereto have caused tllis Agreement to be signed by 
their respective Officers cir Representatives thereunto duly authorized to be effective as of the 

·date stated above. 

SIDPPER: CNX GAS COMPANY LLC 

By: ~ 
Title: C6o 

Date: V1--'7/;s-

T~S~PO. •R:AN P~IPJ:J,~COMP~Y 

By: ~·-'----'-~ 
/ 

Title: Director, Commercial Services 

~~· 
:bate': ,~ cflf1'c 
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PRIMARY ROUTE EXHIBIT 
To Agreement Between 

A!'I'R PIPELINE COMPANY (Transporter) 
AND CNX GAS COMPANY LLC (Shipper) 

Receipt 
Location 
Name 

1389630 

Delivery 
Location 
Name 

28661 
GREEN BAY LEBANON/GLEN KARN REC 

FROM: November01,2015 TO: October 31, 2025 

I 

Contract No: 125723 
Rate Schedule: FTS-1 
Contract Date: Januaty21, 2015 

Amendment Date: 

Annual 
MDQ 

(DTH) 

.• 27143 

Winter 
MDQ 
(DTH) 

0 

Sunnner 
MDQ 
{DTH) 

0 



EXHIBIT A 

GUARANTY 

This Guaranty dated . 20__, is made by -:--:-:---,------,-,-' a 
("Guarantor"), in favor of ANR Pipeline Company, a Delaware 

Corporation ("Creditor"), 

WITNESSETH: 

WHEREAS, Creditor and a ("Debtor"), 
have entered into, or may hereafter enter into in the future, certain contracts, agreements or· 
arrangements, including, but in no way limited to, contracts, agreements or arrangements 
involving the transportation, gathering, processing, treating, parking, lending, sale, purchase, 
pooling, exchange, aggregating, balancing or storage of natural gas or natural gas liquids or for 
products or services similar or related thereto (such contracts, agreements and arrangements, 
whether now existing or h~reafter entered into between Debtor and Creditor, are individually 
referred to as an "Agreement" and collectively referred to as the "Agreements"); and 

WHEREAS, to induce Creditor to extend or to continue to extend credit to Debtor, 
Guarantor has agreed to provide this Guaranty to Creditor; · 

NOW, THEREFORE, ·Guarantor agrees with Creditor as follows:· 

1. Guaranty. Guarantor unconditionally, absolutely and irrevocably guarantees to Creditor 
and its successors and assigns the full and prompt payment when due of all debts, 
obligations and liabilities, present or future, direct or indirect, absolute or conti11gent, 
matured or not, secured or unsecured, primary or secondary, at any time owing by 
Debtor to Creditor or remaining unpaid by Debtor to Creditor incurred under, or arising 
out of, the Agreements, including any amounts for interest, costs, expenses, penalties and 
damages, as further set forth herein (all such debts, obligations and liabilities are 
collectively referred to as the "Guaranteed Obligations"). Guarantor shall pay interest on 
any amounts due under this Guaranty as set forth in Section 17. Guarantor shall pay any 
and all out-of-pocket costs, including reasonable legal fees and expenses, and other 
expenses incurred by Creditor in enforcing Guarantor's obligations under this Guaranty; 
provided that Guarantor shall not be liable for such expenses of Creditor if Creditor is not 
successful in such enforcement action. This is a guaranty of payment and not of 
collection. This Guaranty is in addition to, and does not limit, any other guaranty of 
Guarantor. Nothing herein shall be construed as an obligation on the part of Creditor to 
extend credit to Debtor or to continue to extend credit to Debtor. 

2. Liability as principal debtor. Creditor may recover from Guarantor as a principal debtor 
any Guaranteed Obligations that Creditor may not recover from Guarantor as guarantor 
under Sectionl, and Guarantor agrees to pay all such Guaranteed Obligations to Creditor 
as principal debtor. The provisions of this Guaranty shall apply generally with the 
necessary changes as to the points of detail to the liability of Guarantor as principal debtor 
hereunder. 

3. Guaranty absolute. The liability of Guarantor is absolute and unconditional and shall 
remain in full force and effect without regard to, and shall not be released, suspended, 
discharged, impaired, terminated or otherwise affected by, any circumstance or 
occurrence whatsoever, including, >vithout limitation: 



a) any action or inaction by Creditor as contemplated in Section 4; 

b) any change in the structure or ownership of Debtor, Guarantor or Creditor or 
any other change in the relationship between Debtor and Guarantor; 

c) any change in the financial condition ofDebtor, Guarantor or Creditor; 

d) the bankruptcy, winding-up, liquidation, dissolution, insolvency, reorganization 
or other similar proceeding affecting Debtor or its assets or any resulting release, 
stay or discharge of any Guaranteed Obligations; 

e) any event or occurrence beyol)d the reasonable control of any party (other than 
any such event or occurrence that relieves Debtor of liability for the performance 

. of any Guaranteed Obligation under any Agreement) or act of government in . 
relation to, or di<ectly or indirectly affecting, any Agreement, any Guaranteed 
Obligations, Debtor, Guarantor or Creditor; or 

f) any other law, regulation or other circumstance tl1at might otherwise constitute· a . 
defense available to, or a discharge of, Debtor or Gum;antor in.respect of any ·of 
the Guaranteed Obligations, · · 

4. No release. The liability of Guarantor is not released, discharged, Jirrlited .or in any way· 
affected by anything Creditor does, suffers or permits in connection with any duties or 
liabilities of Debtor to Creditor or any security for those duties or liabjpties, including 
without limitation any loss of or in respect of any security received by Creditor from 
Debtor or others. Creditor may, at any time and from tinle to time, without the consent 
of or notice to Guarantor, and without impairing, releasing, discharging, limiting or 
otherwise affecting in whole or in part the obligations of Guarantor hereunder: 

a) 

b) 

c) 

d) 

e) 

f) 

g) 

h) 

change the manner, place or terms of payment of, and/or exchange or ext.end the 
tinle of payment of, renew, amend or alter, any of the Guaranteed Obligations; 

sell, exchange, release, surrender, realize upon or otheiwise deal with in any 
manner and in any order any assets s~curing the Guaranteed Oblig~tions; 

exercise or refrain from exercising any rights against Debtor o~ others or 
othenvise act or refrain from acting; · · 

settle or compromise any of the Guaranteed Obligations, any security therefor or 
any liability (including any of those hereunder) incurred directly or indireCtly in 
respect thereof or hereof; 

apply any sums, regardless of how realized, to any liability owing by Debtor to 
Creditor under or pursuant to the Agreements; 

consent to or waive any breach of, or any act, omission or default under any 
Agreement or othenvise amend, modify or supplement any Agreement; . 

act or fail to act in any manner referred to in iliis Guaranty which may deprive 
Guarantor of any right against Debtor of the type described in Section 12 to 
recover any payments made pursuant to this Guaranty; and 

release Debtor or any other party liable in any manner for payment of any or all 
of the Guaranteed Obligations. 



5. No exhaustion of remedies. Creditor is not bound or obliged to exhaust its recourse 
against Debtor or any other persons or any security or collateral it may hold or take any 
other action before being entitled to demand payment from Guarantor. 

6. No set-off or counterclaim. Payments under this Guaranty shall be made without set-off 
or counterclaim whatsoever and free of any deductions or with holdings. 

7. Continuing guaranty. This Guaranty is a continuing guaranty and is binding as a 
continuing obligation of Guarantor. This Guaranty shall apply to any ultimate balance 
due or remaining due to Creditor, and Guarantor shall continue to be bound, despite the 
payment from time to time during the term of this Guaranty of the whole or any part of 
the Guaranteed Obligations owed by Debtor to Creditor. This Guaranty shall continue to 
be effective or shall be reinstated, as the case may be, if at any time payment of any of the 
Guaranteed Obligations is rendered unenforceable or is rescinded or must otherwise be 
returned by Creditor upon the occurrence of any action or event, includlng, without 
limitation, the bankruptcy, reorganization, winding-up, liquidation, dissolution or 
insolvency of Debtor or Guarantor, all as though such payment had not been made. 

8. Repres~ntations and warranties. Guarantor represents and warrants to Creditor that: 

a) Guarantor (i) is duly organized, validly existing and in good standing under the 
laws of the jurisdiction of its organization or formation and (ii) has the power 
and authority to own its property and assets, to transact the business in which it is 
engaged and to enter into and perform its obligations under. this Guaranty; 

b) the execution, delivery, observance and performance of this Guaranty by 
Guarantor do not and will not conflict with or result in a breach of the articles, 
certificate, by-laws, or other organizational or formation documents of 
Guarantor, or of the terms or provisions of any judgment, law, decree, order, 
statute, rule, regulation or agreement, indenture or instrument to which 
Guarantor is a party or by which Guarantor or its assets are bound or to which 
Guarantor or its assets are subject, or constitute a default under any of them;· 

c) this Guaranty has been duly authorized, executed and delivered by Guarantor; 

d) this Guaranty constitutes a legal, valid and binding obligation of Guarantor 
enforceable against Guarantor in accordance with its terms; and 

.e) this Guaranty reasonably may be expected to benefit Guarantor, either directly or 
indirectly. 

9. Demand for payment. Guarantor shall pay, within five (5) business days (as determined 
in the location where payment is to be made) after demand by Creditor and in 
immediately available funds, all Guaranteed Obligations due under the Agreements. 
Guarantor shall make all such payments in accordance with the instructions set forth in 
such demand. There are no other requirements of notice, presentment or demand that 
are required to be made under this G11aranty. 

10. Stay of acceleration. If acceleration of the time for payment of any amount payable by 
Debtor in respect of the Guaranteed Obligations is stayed on the insolvency, bankruptcy, 
arrangement or reorganization of Debtor or on any moratorium affecting the payment of 
the Guaranteed Obligations, Guarantor shall nonetheless pay immediately on demand all 
amounts that would otherwise be subject to acceleration. 



11. Termination. This Guaranty is a continuing guaranty effective from and after the date 
hereof; however, Guarantor may terminate its liability under this Guaranty with respect 
to Guaranteed Obligations incurred under or arising from any Agreement entered into on 
or after the Effective Date (as defined below) by providing written notice of such 
termination to Creditor in accordance with Section 24. Guarantor's notice of termination 
will become effective on the thirtieth (30th) day (the "Effective Date") after receipt of the 
notice by Creditor. Prom and after the Effective Date, Guarantor will not be liable 
pursuant to this Guaranty for any debts, obligations or liabilities incurred under or 
arising out of any Agreement entered into by Debtor on or after the Effective Date; 
PROVIDED, HOWEVER, Guarantor will continue to remain liable for any and all 
Guaranteed Obligations under Agreements entered into by Debtor prior to the 
Effective Date, whether such Guaranteed Obligations arose prior to, on or after the 
Effective Date. In addition, the termination of this Guaranty shall not affect Guarantor's 
'liability for interest accruing as set forth in Section 17 on all Guaranteed Obligations for 
which Guarantor remains liable and shall not affect Guarantor's liability for legal fees, 
costs and other expenses incurred by Creditor in collecting such Guaranteed Obligations. 

12. Subordination and subrogation. If and to the extent that Guarantor makes any· payment 
to Creditor pursuant to this Guaranty, any claim which Guarantor may have against/ 
Debtor by reason thereof shall be subject and subordinate to the prior payment in full of 
all of the Guaranteed Obligations. Guarantor agrees that it will not exercise any rights that 
it may now or hereafter acquire against Debtor that arise from the existence, payment, 
performance or enforcement of the Guaranteed Obligations under this . Guaranty, 
including, without limitation, any right of subrogation, reimbursement, exoneration, 
contribution or indemnification and any right to participate in any claim or proceeding, . 
or remedy of any other party against Debtor, unless and until all of the Guaranteed 
Obligations and all other amounts payable under this Guaranty shall have been 
irrevocably paid, satisfied or discharged in full. 

13. Waivers. Guarantor waives diligence, presentment, protest, notice of acceptance of this 
Guaranty and notice of any liability to which it may apply, notice of dishonor or 
nonpayment, and any other notice not expressly required by this Guaranty. 

14. No merger. Neither an action or proceeding brought under this Guaranty regarding the 
Guaranteed Obligations nor any judgment or recovery in consequence of that action or 
proceeding operates as a bar or defense to any further action or proceeding that may be 
brought under this Guaranty. Any action, proceeding, judgment or recovery does not 
constitute a merger of any of Creditor's rights or remedies under this Guaranty. Any 
judgment obtained by Creditor in whole or in part of any of the Guaranteed Obligations 
under tltis Guaranty does not constitute a merger of this Guaranty into that judgment. 

15. Foreign currency obligations. Guarantor shall make payment under this Guaranty in the 
legal currency of the United States of America ("US Currency"). If Guarantor makes 
payment in a currency other than US Currency (whether voluntarily or under an order or 
judgment of a court or tribunal of any jurisdiction), the payment constitutes a discharge. 
of Guarantor's liability only to the extent of the amount of US Currency that Creditor is 
able to purchase with the amount of the currency it receives on the date of receipt 
utilizing Creditor's customary foreign exchange practices as in effect on such date, 
Guarantor agrees to indemnify and hold harmless Creditor from and against any loss 
arising out of any currency-related deficiency in payment. This indemnity constitutes a 
separate and independent obligation giving rise to a separate cause of action. A certificate 
of an officer of Creditor certifying any deficiency or loss is, in the absence of manifest 
error, prima facie evidence of that deficiency or loss. 



16. Benefit to Guarantor. Subject to the terms of Section 25, this Guaranty shall be binding 
upon Guarantor audits successors aud permitted assigns and shall inure to the benefit of 
and be enforceable by Creditor and its successors and assigns and shall apply to Debtor 
and its successors and assigns. 

17. Interest. Guarantor shall pay to Creditor interest on the unpaid portion of the 
Guaranteed Obligations according to the terms of the Agreements. If payment of interest 
is not provided for in any Agreement, then Guarantor shall pay to Creditor interest on the 
unpaid portion of the Guaranteed Obligations under such Agreement at an annual rate 
equal to the lesser of (i) nvo percent (2o/o) above the prime rate of interest from time to 
time published under "Money Rates" in The Wall Street Journal (or if at the time of 
determination thereof, such rate is not being published in The Wall Street Journal, such 
comparable rate from a federally insured bank in New York, New York as Creditor may 
reasonably determine), or (ii) the maximum rate of interest permitted by applicable law, 
the rate in either case to be calculated daily from and including the due date until · 
payment is made in.full: 

!8. Entire agreement. This Guaranty represents the entire rights and obligations of the 
parties pertaining to the subject matter hereof a.nd supersedes all prior oral or written 
agreements and understandings pertaining hereto. 

19. No waiver, remedies. No failure or delay on the part of Creditor in exercising any right, 
power or privilege under this Guaranty and no course of dealing benveen Guarantor or 
Creditor shall operate as a waiver thereof, nor shall any single or partial exercise of any 
right, power or privilege under this Guaranty preclude any other or further exercise 
thereof or any other right, power or privilege. The rights, powers or remedies in this 
Guaranty are cumulative and not exclusive of any rights, powers or remedies which 
Creditor would otherwise have. · 

20. Additional information. Guarantor covenants and agrees that, so long as. any part of the 
Guaranteed Obligations shall remain unpaid or any of the Agreements remain in effect, 
Guarantor will furnish to Creditor information regarding the financial condition of 
Guarantor as Creditor may from time to time reasonably request. 

2!. Further assurances, Guarantor agrees, to promptly execute and deliver to Creditor, 
whenever and as often as reasonably requested to do so by Creditor, any further . 
instruments of further assurances and consents as Creditor may deem necessary to 
confirm the continuing nature and extent of this Guaranty. 

22. Amendments. No amendment or waiver of any provision of this Guaranty nor consent 
to any departure by Guarantor therefrom shall in any event be effective unless the same 
shall be in writing and signed (i) in the case of an amendment, by Guarantor and 
Creditor, and (ii) in the case of a waiver or consent, by Creditor, and then such waiver or 
consent shall be effective only in the specific instance and for the specific purpose for 
which given. 

23. Severability. If any provision of this Guaranty is determined to be invalid or 
unenforceable in whole or in part, such invalidity or unenforceability will apply only to 
that provision and all other provisions of this Guaranty will continue in full force and 
effect as if such invalid or unenforceable provision were omitted. If this Guaranty is 
determined to be invalid or unenforceable for any reason, such invalidity or 
unenforceabllity will not apply to any of the representations and warranties provided in 
Section 8, which is deemed to be a separate and independent legal, valid, binding and 
enforceable agreement between Guarantor and Creditor and will continue in full force. 



Creditor is entitled to proceed with any remedy available to it as a resqJt of Guarantor's 
breach of any of the representations and warranties provided in Section 8. 

24. Notices. All notices and other communications hereunder (1) shall be in writing and shall 
be addressed to the parties at their respective addresses set forth below or at Sllch other 
address for a party as shall be designated in a written notice by such party to the other 
party and (2) will be deemed to have been received when delivered personally or by 
overnight courier, or when received if sent by mail, registered or certified, postage prepaid 
and return receipt reqllested: 

If to Guarantor, to: 

Attention: 

If to Creditor, to: 

ANR Pipeline Company . 
c/o TransCanada Corporation 
450 - 1" Street SW . 
Calgary, Alberta 
Canada T2P 5Hl 

Attention: · Director, Counterparty Risk 

.. ,· 

25. Assignment. Gua~antor may not assign its obligations under this Guaranty in part or in 
whole without the prior written consent of Creditor, and any purported assignment or 
delegation without such consent shall be null, void and of no effect. Creditor may ·assign 
all or any of its rights under this Guaranty without the consent of Debtor or Guarantor. 

26. Governing law. This Guaranty is governed by and to be construed according to the laws 
of the state of New York without giving effect to any choice or conflict of law rules or 
provisions that would require the application of the Jaws of another jurisdiction. 
Guarantor irrevocably consents to the nonexclusive jurisdiction of the courts of the State 
ofTexas and the United States District Court, in each case, located.in Houston, Texas, for 
the purposes of any action or proceeding arising out of or related to this Guaranty. 
Guarantor agrees that all claims in respect of such action or proceeding may be heard and 
determined in any such court and irrevocably waives, to the fullest extent permitted by 
Jaw, any claim of inconvenient forum or other objection which it may now or hereafter 
have to the laying of venue in any such court. Guarantor also irrevocably consents to the 
service of any and all process in any such action or proceeding by the mailing of copies of 
such process to Guarantor at the address specified by it pursuant to this Guaranty. 
Guarantor agrees that a final judgment in any such action or proceeding shall be 
conclusive and may be enforced in other jurisdictions by suit on the judgment or in any 
other manner provided by law. Nothing in this Section shall affect Creditor's right to 
serve legal process in any other manner permitted by law or its right to bring any action 
or proceeding against Guarantor or its property in the courts of other jurisdictions. 

27. Headings and section references. The headings contained in this Guaranty are for 
reference purposes only and shall not affect the meaning or interpretation of tiJis 



Guaranty. Unless the context indicates otherwise, all references in this Guaranty to 
sections shall refer to the corresponding section of this Guaranty. 

28. Facsintile signature, counterparts. A signature delivered by facsimile by any reliable 
electronic transmission shall be deemed to be an original signature for purposes of the 
Guaranty and shall be binding upon Guarantor as an original signature. Notwithstanding 
that Guarantor may deliver a signature by facsimile, G1mrantor covenants to deliver an 
originally executed counterpart of this Guaranty to Creditor within a reasonable period of 
time after executing the Guaranty. This Guaranty may be executed in counterparts, each 
of which shall be deemed an original but which together will constitute one and the same 
instrument. · 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Guarantor has signed and delivered this Guaranty to be 
effective as of the date first-above written. 

[Insert Guarantot' Name] 

By:· 
(Signature) 

(Name) 

(Title) 



EXHIBITB 

[NOTE· BANK LETTERHEAD] 

IRREVOCABLE STANDBY LETTER OF CREDIT NO. [INSERT NO.] 

[INSERT DATE] 

FROM: 

[INSERT NAME OF BANK] 
[INSERT BANK'S ADDRESS] 

TO: 

ANR PIPELINE COMPANY 
C/0 TRANSCANADA CORPORATION 
450 ·1ST STREET SW 
CALGARY, ALBERTA 
T2P SHl 

ATTENTION: DIRECTOR, COUNTERPARTYRISK 
FACSIMILE: (403) 920-2359 
ELECTRONIC MAIL: · COUNTERP ARTY_RISK@TRANSCANADA.COM 

(THE "BENEFICIARY'S ADDRESS") 

APPLICANT: 

[INSERT NAME OF APPLICANT] 
[INSERT APPLICANT'S ADDRESS] 

[INSERT NAME OF BANK] (THE "BANK"), HEREBY ISSUES THIS 
IRREVOCABLE STANDBY LETTER OF CREDIT NO. [INSERT NO.] (THE 
"LETTER OF CREDIT") IN THE AGGREGATE AMOUNT NOT EXCEEDING US$ 
[INSERT AMOUNT], IN SUPPORT OF THE OBLIGATIONS OF [INSERT NAME 
OF COUNTERPARTY] (THE "COUNTERPARTY") TO ANR PIPELINE 
COMPANY (THE "BENEFICIARY"). 

THE "EXPIRATION DATE" SHALL BE [INSERT DATE OF EXPIRATION 
DATE], PROVIDED THAT THE EXPIRATION DATE IN EFFECT AT ANY TIME 
SHALL AUTOMATICALLY EXTEND FOR ONE (1) YEAR THEREAFTER, 



EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY PRIOR TO SUCH EXPIRATION DATE THEN IN 
EFFECT, UNLESS AT LEAST NINETY (90) CALENDAR DAYS PRIOR TO ANY 
SUCH EXPIRATION DATE THEN IN EFFECT, THE BANK NOTIFIES THE 
BENEFICIARY IN WRITING BY REGISTERED MAIL, OR BY OVERNIGHT 
COURIER DELIVERY, TO THE BENEFICIARY'S · ADDRESS THAT SUCH 
EXPIRATION DATE THEN IN EFFECT SHALL NOT BE EXTENDED. IN THE 
EVENT SUCH NOTICE IS PROVIDED BY THE BANK, AND THE BENEFICIARY 
IS NOT IN RECEIPT OF A REPLACEMENT LETTER OF CREDIT WHICH IS 
ACCEPTABLE TO IT AT LEAST THIRTY (30) CALENDAR DAYS PRIOR TO THE 
THEN CURRENT EXPIRATION DATE, THE BENEFICIARY :MAY DRAW UPON 
THIS LETTER OF CREDIT AS OUTLINED BELOW. . . 

FUNDS UNDER THIS LETTER OF CREDIT ARE AVAILABLE TO THE 
BENEFICIARY ON OR BEFORE THE EXPIRATION DATE ON PRESENTATION 
BY THE BENEFICIARY OF A REQUEST IN SUBSTANTIALLY.THE FORM 
ATTACHED HERETO AS EXHIBIT 'T' (THE "DRA WDOWN. DOCUMENT"), .. 
DURING BUSINESS HOURS ON ANY DAY. ON WHICH THE BANK IS .OPEN FOR 
BUSINESS IN [INSERT CITY AND STATE IN WHICH DRAWING MUST TAKE 
PLACE] AT [INSERT BANK'S ADDRESS, INCLUDING MAIL ADDRESS,. 
COURIER ADDRESS AND FACSIMIDE NUMBER] (THE "BANK'S ADDRESS"); 

TI-ill BANK HEREBY UNDERTAKES TO HONOUR THE DRAWDOWN 
DOCUMENT, IF IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE TERMS OF 11US LETTER OF 
CREDIT AT THE BANK'S ADDRESS, WITHOUT INQUIRING WHETHER THE 
BENEFICIARY HAS A RIGHT, AS BETWEEN THE BENEFICIARY AND THE 
COUNTERPART¥, TO MAKE SUCH REQUEST AND WITHOUT RECOGNIZING 
ANY CLAIMS OF THE COUNTERPARTY. PRESENTATION OF THE 
DRA WDOWN DOCUMENT VIA FACSIMILE, ELECTRONIC MAIL, REGISTERED 
MAIL, COURIER OR IN PERSON SHALL BE PERMITTED . HERE.UNDER. 
PRESENTATION OF THE DRAWDOWN DOCUMENT SHALL BE HONORED 
WITHIN TWO (2) BUSINESS DAYS AFTER RECEIPT OF THE DRA WDOWN 
DOCUMENT. PAYMENT WILL BE EFFECTED BY WIRE TRANSFER IN 
IMMEDIATELY AVAILABLE FUNDS TO SUCH ACCOUNT AS BENEFICIARY 
MAY DESIGNATE TO US IN SUCH DRA WDOWN DOCUMENT. 

ANY NUMBER OF PARTIAL DRAWINGS AND MULTIPLE PRESENTATIONS 
ARE PERMITTED UNDER THIS LETTER OF CREDIT. 

THIS LETTER OF CREDIT SHALL BE GOVERNED BY THE INTERNATIONAL 
CHAMBER OF COMMERCE'S JNTERNATIONAL STANDBY PRACTICES ("ISP 
98") EXCEPT TO THE EXTENT THAT THE TERMS HEREOF ARE 
INCONSISTENT WITH THE PROVISIONS OF THE ISP 98, IN WHICH CASE THE 
TERMS OF THIS LETTER OF CREDIT SHALL GOVERN. 

THIS LETTER OF CREDIT IS GOVERNED BY AND TO BE CONSTRUED 
ACCORDJNG TO Tlffi LAWS OF STATE OF NEW YORK AND APPLICABLE U.S. 
FEDERAL LAW, WITHOUT GIVING EFFECT TO ANY CHOICE OR CONFLICT 



OF LAW RULES OR PROVISIONS THEREOF WillCH MAY DIRECT THE 
APPLICATION OF THE LAWS OR RULES OF ANOTHER JURISDICTION, AS TO 
MATTERS WHICH ARE NOT GOVERNED BY THE ISP 98. THE PARTIES 
HEREBY IRREVOCABLY AGREE TO ATTORN TO THE EXCLUSIVE 
JURISDICTION OF THE COURTS OF STATE OF NEW YORK. 

A FACSIMILE, ELECTRONIC MAIL OR ELECTRONIC TRANSMISSION OF TillS 
LETTER OF CREDIT SHALL SERVE AS AN OPERATIVE INSTRUMENT UNTIL 
RECEIPT BY THE BENEFICIARY OF THE ORIGINAL LETTER OF CREDIT. 

NOTICES CONCERNING TillS LETTER OF CREDIT MAY BE SENT TO!;.. PARTY 
BY COURIER, . CERTIFIED MAIL, REGISTERED MAIL, FACSIMILE, 
ELECTRONIC TRANSMISSION, ELECTRONIC MAIL OR SIMILAR ·. · · 
COMMUNICATIONS FACILITY, TO ITS RESPECTIVE ADDRESS. SET FORTH 
HEREIN AND IS DEEMED TO HAVE BEEN RECEIVED BY THE PARTY TO 
WHOM IT IS SENT AT THE TIME OF ITS DELIVERY IF· PERSONALLY 
DELIVERED, OR ON THE BUSINESS DAY FOLLOWING ITS RECEIPT IF 
MAILED BY COURIER, CERTIFIED MAIL OR REGISTERED MAIL, OR ON THE 
BUSINESS DAY FOLLOWING ITS SUCCESSFUL TRANS!yiiTTAL IF SENT ,BY 
FACSIMILE, ELECTRONIC TRANSMISSION OR ELECTRONIC MAIL, 

THE BENEFICIARY MAY MAKE INQUIRIES REGARDING THIS LETTER OF 
CREDIT BY WAY OF WRITING ADDRESSED TO THE BANK'S ADDRESS, OR 

. BY TELEPHONE AT [INSERT BANK'S TELEPHONE NO.], OR BY 
ELECTRONIC MAIL AT [INSERT BANK'S E-MAIL ADDRESS]. 

[INSERT NAME OF BANK] 

· PER: 
NAME: 
TITLE: 



EXHIBIT "1" 

REFERENCE IS MADE TO THE IRREVOCABLE STANDBY LETTER OF CREDIT 
NO. [INSERT NO.] (THE "LEITER OF CREDIT") OF [INSERT NAME OF BANK] 
(THE "BANK") DATED [INSERT ORIGINAL DATE OF LETTER OF CREDIT] 
AS IT MAY BE AMENDED, IN SUPPORT OF THE OBLIGATIONS OF [INSERT 
NAME OF COUNTERPARTY] (THE "COUNTERPARTY") TO AN)l J>IPELINE 
COMPANY (THE "BENEFICIARY"). THE BENEFICIARY HEREBY CERTIFIES 
TO THE BANK THAT BECAUSE THE COUNTERPART¥ HAS FAILED TO PAY 
THE BENEFICIARY OR PERFORM ITS OBLIGATIONS IN ACCORDANCE WITH 
THE TERMS AND PROVISIONS OF THE AGREEMENTS BETWEEN THE 
BENEFICIARY AND THE COUNTERPART¥, OR THAT THE COUNTERPARTY 
HAS NOT PROVIDED A REPLACEMENT LETTER· OF CREDIT; OR 
ALTERNATIVE SECURITY, ACCEPTABLE TO TI-IE BENEFICIARY AT LEAST 
TIDRTY (30) ·CALENDAR DAYS PRIOR TO THE EXPIRATION DATE (AS 
DEFINED IN THE LETTER OF CREDIT), THE BENEFICIARY IS DRAWING UPON 
THE LET'fER OF CREDIT IN AN AMOUNT EQUAL TO US$ [INSERT AMOUNT 
OF DRAWING]. 

BENEFICIARY DIRECTS THE PAYMENT OF SUCH AMOUNT TO BE MADE BY 
TRANSFERRING TO BENEFICIARY'S ACCOUNT NO. [INSERT ACCOUNT 
NUMBER) [INSERT BENEFICIARY'S WIRING INSTRUCTIONS], IN 
IMMEDIATELY AVAILABLE FUNDS FOR THE AMOUNT SPECIFIED ABOVE. 

bATED AS OF THE DAY OF _____ -~-

ANR PIPELINE COMPANY 

PER: 
NAME: 
TITLE: 
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Date: January 21, 2015 Contract No.: 125724 

FTS • 1 SERVICE AGREEMENT 

This AGREEMENT is entered into by ANR Pipeline Company (Transporter) and CNX 
GAS COMPANY LLC (Shipper). 

WHEREAS, Shipper has requested Transporter to transport. Gas op. its behalf and 
Transporter represents that it is willing to transp01t Gas under the te1m~ and conditions of . 
this Agreement. · · 

NOW, THEREFORE, Transporter and Shipper agree that the terms below, together with 
the te1ms and conditions of Transp01ter's applicable Rate Schedule and General Terms and 
Conditions of Transporter's Tariff constitute the Transportation Service to be provided and. 
the rights and obligations of Shipper and Transporter. · · 

·1. AUTHORITY FOR TRANSPORTATION SERVICE:· 

Pursuant to Pru.t 284 of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission's (PERC or 
·Commission) Regulations. · 

2. RATE SC~DULE: Firm Transportation Service (FTS- 1). 

3. CONTRACT QUANTITillS: 

Primary Routes- see Exhibit attached hereto 

Such Contract Quantities shall be reduced for scheduling purposes, but not for billing 
purposes,· by the Contract Quantities that Shipper has released through Transp01ter's 
capacity release program for the period of any release. 

4. TERM OF AGREEMENT: 

November 01,2015 to 

October31, 2025 

This Agreement shall be effective as ofNovember !, 2015 and shall continue iri full 
force and effect through October 31, 2025; provided, however, Transporter shall be 
under no obligation to receive or to deliver any quantities of natural gas hereunder, 
and Shipper shall be under no obligation to pay Transporter for the transpo1tation of 
any quantities of natural gas hereunder, prior to the "Commencement Date." The 
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Date: January 21,2015 Contract No.: 125724 

5. 

6. 

7. 

"Conunencement Date" shall be the later ofNovember l, 2015, or the in-service date 
of the Sulphur Springs 2015 Project, which is necessary to-provide the services 
hereunder. In no event shall the Conunencement Date be prior to November 1, 2015, 
unless mutually agreed to in writing by Transpmter and Shipper. In the event the 
Conunencement Date is later than November 1, 2015, this Agreement shall terminate 
ten years thereafter. 

RATES: 

Maximum rates, charges, and fees shall be applicable for the entitlemeuts and .. · 
quantities delivered pursuant to this Agreement uriless Transporter and Shipper have 
agreed otherwise as provided herein. 

. - ' - ---

It is further agreed that TranspOlter may seek authorization from th~ Commission . 
and/or other appropriate body at any time and from time to time to change any rates, 
charges or other provisions in the applicable Rate Schedule and General Terms and 
Conditions of Transpo1ter's Tariff, and Transporter shall have the right(o place such 
changes in effect in accordance wjth the Natural Gas Act. Thi~ Agreement shall be · 
deemed to include such changes and any changes which become effective by 
operation of law and Conunission order. Nothing contained herein shall be construed 
to deny Shipper any rights it may have under the Natural Gas Act, including the right 
to participate fully in rate or other proceedings by intervention or otherwise to contest 
changes in rates in whole or in part. 

INCORPORATION BY REFERENCE: 

The provisions of Transporter's applicable Rate Schedule and the General Terms and 
C9nditions of Transporter's Tariff are specifically incorporated herein by reference 
and made a part hereof. 

NOTICES: 

All notices can be given by telephone or other electronic means, however, such notice 
shall be confl!llled in writing at the addresses below or through GEMStm· Shipper or 
Transporter may change the addresses below by written notice to the other without 
the necessity of amending this agreement: 
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Date: January 21,2015 

TRANSPORTER: 

·ANR Pipeline Company 
700 Louisiana St., Suite 700 
Houston, Texas 77002-2700 
Attention: Commercial Services 

Sll:IPPER: 

CNX GAS COMPANY LLC 
GAS MARKETING 
1000 CONSOLENERGYDRIVE 
CANONSBuRG, PA 15317 
Attention: CONTRACT ADMIN 

Telephone: 724-485-4060 
FAX: 724-485-4750 

INVOICES AND. STATEMENTS: 

CNXGAS COMPANY:LLC 
GAS MARKETING 
1000 CONSOL ENERGY DRIVE 
CANONSBURG, P A 15317 
Attention: GAS SETILEMENTS 

Telephone: 724-485-4389 
FAX: 724-485-4827 

8. FURTHER AGREEMENT: 

Creditworthiness 

\ \ 

Contract No.: 125724 

During the term of this Agreement, Shipper understands and agrees that it will 
establish and maintain creditworthiness in accordapce with Section 8(1) below, or 
provide and maintain Credit Support pursuant to Section 8(2) below. 

3 



Date: January 21, 2015 Contract No.: 125724 

(1) Shipper will be deemed creditworthy if its unenhanced senior unsecured debt 
securities are rated at least BBB· by Standard & Poor's Financial Services LLC 
("S&P") or at least Baa3 by Moody's Investors Service, Inc. ("Moody's"). In the 
event Shipper is rated by both S&P and Moody's, the lower !filing applies, Nothing 
herein shall limit Transporter's ability to evaluate any of the factors set forth in (A) -
(F) below where Shipper's creditw01thiness is established by a rating agency if such 
factor(s) would alter Transporter's evaluation of Shipper. If Shipper currently bas 
serviqe agreements with Transpotter, the total of potential charges 9f aU such service 
agreements shall be considered in deterillining creditworthiness. . 

If Shipper does not meet the creditwortb:iness standard described 11bove, then 
Transpotter shall evaluate creditwotthiness based upon the level of Shipper's current 
and requested service with Transpmter relative to.Shipper' s cun·ent and future ability 
to meet its obligations. Such creditwortb:iness evaluation shall be based upon 
Transporter's evaluation of any or all of the following information.: 

(A) S&P, Moody's and other credit reporting agencies' opinions, outlooks, 
watch alerts, and rating actions. 

(B) Financial reports whereby consistent fmancial statement analysis will be 
applied by Transporter to determine the acceptability of Shipper's cut1'ent and future 
financiaf strength. Shipper's balance sheets, income statements, cash flow 
statements, notes to financial statements, and auditor's opinions will be analyzed 
along with key ratios and trends regarding liquidity, asset management," debt 
management, debt coverage, capital structure, operationa(efficiency and profitability. 

(C) Whether Shipper is operating under any chapter of the bankrUptcy code and 
is subject to liquidation or debt reduction procedures under state laws and whether 
the1'e is pending any petition for involuntary banlu.uptcy. Transp01ter may give 
consideration for a Shipper who is a debtor-in-possession operating under Chapter XI 
of the Federal Bankruptcy Act if Transporter is assured that the service billing will be 
paid promptly as a cost of administration under the federal court's jurisdiction, based 
on a court order in effect, and if Shipper is continuing and continues in the future to 
make payment. 

4 

i 
I 

.I 
' l 



Date: January21, 2015 Contract No.: 125724 

(D) Whether Shipper is subject to any lawsuits or judgments outstanding which 
could materially impact its ability to remain solvent. 

(f3) The nature of Shipper's business and the effect o.n that business of 
economic ccnditions, including Shipper's ability to recover the costs of Transporter's 
services through filings with regulatory agencies or otherwise to pass on such .costs to 
its customers. 

(F) Any other information, including any information provided by Shipper, that 
is relevant to Shipper's current and future fmancial strength and Shipper's ability to 
make full payment over the term of the agreement(s) . 

. (2) As used herein, "Credit Support" means (i) a guaranty of Shipper's reservation 
charge obligations under. this Agreement, substantially in the form of Exhibit A, 
attached hereto, from an entity deemed creditwotthy by Transpotter in accordance 
with Section 8(1) above ("Guarantor"). Where the Guarantor is not an entity formed 

· in the United States, the guaranty may not be substan!ially in the form of Exhibit A 
but shall be in a form acceptable to Transporter, in its sole discretion; or (ii) one of 
the following collateral options: (A) an irrevocable standby letter Qf credit for an 
amount equal to Shipper's then PropOltionate Share ·of Project Costs, substantially in 
the form of Exhibit B, attached hereto, and issued by a bank or financial institution 

. deemed acceptable by rranspotter; or Cf3) a cash security d~posit-delivered to 
Transpotter in an amounf equal to Shipper's then Proportionate Share of Project· . 
Costs; or (iii) any other financial assurance mutually agreed upon by Transporter and 
Shipper. 

If at any time Transporter or Shipper .are in dispute as to whether ~hipper or its 
proposed guarantor is creditworthy, then until such time as such dispute is resolved, 
Shipper shall be required to provide the Credit Support contemplated in clause (A) or 
(B) of this Section 8(2) (which shall be subject to immediate release in the event that 
the parties mutually agree or it is determined by Transpotter that Shipper or its 
proposed guarantor is creditworthy). In the event Shipper provides any of the 
collateral Credit Support options described above, subsequent to the commencement 
of service under this Agreement,· such collateral will be reduced over time in 
proportion to the initial term of this Agreement, but in no event reduced to less than 
three (3) months reservation charges. 
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Date: January21, 2015 Contract No.: 125724 

The term "Proportionate Share" for Shipper shall mean an amount equal to the ratio 
of Shipper's requested MDQ pursuant to this Agreement to the total MDQ of all 
shippers with a service agreement then in effect for TranspOlter's Sulphur Springs 
Compression Project (the "Project';). The telm "Project Costs" shall mean the total 
demonstrable cost expended, including both direct and indirect costs charged to the 
Project, incurred or in:evocably committed by Transporter, in developing, permitting 
and/or constructing the Project, including any tlilid party charges expended, incurred 
or irrevocably conun!tted by Transporter in connection with the Project. 

(3) Shipper shall maintain its creditworthiness, either directly or through provision of 
Credit Support, for· the term of this Agreement. Transporter shall have the rightto 
review Shipper's (or its Guarantor's) creditwolthiness, in accordance with Section 
8(1) above, on an ongoing basis and Shipper shall provide, uponTranspol'ter's · 
request, any information in order for Transporter to determine the continuing . 
creditworthiness of Shipper (or its Guarantor). Transporter and Shipper agree that · 
Shipper's failure to supply or maintain Credit Support shall not: (i) relieve Shipper of 
its other obligations under this Agreement; or (ii) prejudice Transporter's right to seek 
damages or performance under this Agreement. 

( 4) Shipper acknowledges that this Agreement is a contrac~ under which Transpmter 
will extend fmancial accommodations to Shipper, within the meaning of United 
States Bankmptcy Code Section 365( e )(2)(B). Shipper likewise acknowledges that in 
the event that a petition is filed, by o1· against Shipper or any Guar.antor of Shipper's 
obligations hereunder under any chapter of the United States Bimkruptcy Code, or 
any other legal jurisdiction, if applicable, and ifTransporter does not terminate this 
Agreement as a result of such filing, Transporter may consider the bankruptcy filing 
in determining whether Shipper remains creditworthy and in dete1mining what, if 
any, fmancial assurances must be submitted by or for Shipper as a condition to 
Shipper's creditworthiness under this Agreement. 

(5) SectionS shall apply to any assignee pursuant to an assignment (in whole or part) · 
of this Agreement, or to any permanent capacity release, in whole or part, of this 
Agreement. Transpo1ter may refuse to allow Shipper to permanently release 
capacity fi·om this Agreement if Transporter has a reasonable basis to conclude that it 
wili not be financially indifferent to the release. If Shipper's request to permanently 
release capacity is denied by Transporter, Transporter shall notify Shipper of such 
denial and shall include in the notification the reasons for such denial. 
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Date: January21, 2015 · Contract No.:J25724 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be signed by 
their respective Officers or Representatives thereunto duly authorized to be effective as of the 
date stated above. · 

SHIPPER: CNX GAS~COMPANY LC 

, )A\IN 
By·. . . . . r.,{'l 

r/).q f,ij' 1 ~ 
/ 

·,:Jt't I 

c._e,c; 11 ' \::i'~: ·. 
Title: 

---------.----~--------------

1/Z--7/15' ·Date: 

TRAN~ANRPIPELINE COMPANY 

By: l;J~. 
Title: Director, CollUJlercial Services 

Date: Z/3./LC 
I I 
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PlliMARY ROUTE EXHIBIT 
To Agreement Between 

ANRPIPELINE COMPANY (Transporter) 
AND CNX GAS COMPANY LLC (Shipper) . 

Receipt 
Location 
Name 

1389630 
LEBANON/GLEN KARN REC 

FROM: November 01,2015 

Delivery 
Location 
Name 

42078 
WILLOWRUN(TO MICHCON) 

TO: October 3·1, 2025 

Contract No: 125724 
Rate Schedule: FTS· i 
Contract Date: January 21, 2015 

Amendment Date: 

Annual 
MDQ 
{DTH) 

20000 

Winter 
MDQ 
(PTH) 

0 

Summer 
MDQ 
{DTH) 

0 



EXHIBIT A 

GUARANTY 

This Guaranty dated. , 20_, is made by o;-~--=------;:::--;-' a 
---,-----,::---,.---~. ::: ("Guarantor"), in favor of ANR Pipeline Company, a Delaware 
Corporation ("Creditor"), 

WITNESSETH: 

WHEREAS, Creditor and a ("Debtor"), 
have entered into, or may hereafter enter into in the future; certain contracts, agreements or 
arrangements, including, but in no way limited to, contracts, agreements or arrangements 
involving the transportation, gathering, processing, treating, parking,.lending, sale, purchase, 
pooling, exchange, aggregating, balancing or storage of natural gas or nat!lral gas liquids or for 
products or services similar or related thereto (such contracts, agreements and arrangements, 
whether now existing or hereafter entered into between Debtor and Creditor, are individually 
referred to as an "Agreement" and collectively referred to as the "Agreements"); and· 

WHEREAS, to induce Creditor to extend or to continue to extend credit to Debtor, 
Guarantor has agreed to provide this Guaranty to Creditor; 

NOW, THEREFORE, Guarantor agrees with Creditor as follows: 

1. G11aranty. Guarantor unconditionally, absolutely and irrevocably guarantees to Creditor 
and its successors and assigns the full and prompt payme11t when due of all debts, 
obligations and liabilities, present or fi)ti:tre, direct or indirect, absolute or contingent, 
matured or not, secured or unsecured, primary or secondary, at any time owing by 
Debtor to Creditor or remaining unpaid by Debtor to Creditor incmred uhder, or arising 
out of, the Agreements, including any ambunts fodnterest, costs, expenses, penalties and 
damages, as fmther set forth herein (all such debts, obligations and liabilities are 
collectively referred to as the "Guaranteed Obligations"), Guarantor shall pay interest on 
any amounts due under this Guaranty as set forth in Section 17. Guarantor shall pay any 
and all out-of-pocket costs, including reasonable legal fues and expenses, and other 
expenses incurred by Creditor in enforcing Guarantor's obligations under this Guaranty; 
provi!fed that Guarantor shall not be liable for such expenses of Creditor if Creditor is not 
successful in such enforcement action. This is a guaranty of payment and not of 
collection. This Guaranty is in addition to, and does not limit, any other guaranty of 
Guarantor. Nothing herein shall be construed as an obligation on the part of Creditor to 
extend credit to Debtor or to continue to extend credit to Debtor. 

2. Liability as principal debtor. Creditor may recover from ·Guarantor as a principal debtor 
any Guaranteed Obligations that Creditor may not recover from Guarantor as guarantor 
under Section 1, and Guarantor agrees to pay all such Guaranteed Obligations to Creditor 
as principal debtor. The provisions of this Guaranty shall apply generally with the 
necessary changes as to the points of detail to the liability of Guarantor as principal debtor 
hereunder. 

3. Guaranty absolute. The liability of Guarantor is absolute and unconditional and shall 
remain in full force and effect without regard to, and shaH not be released, suspended, 
discharged, impaired, terminated or otherwise affected by, any circumstance or 
occurrence whatsoever, including, without limitation: 
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a) any action or inaction by Creditor as contemplated ln Section 4; 

b) any change ln the structure or ownership of Debtor, Guarantor or Creditor or 
any other change in the relationship between Debtor and Guarantor; 

c) any change ln the fmancial condition of Debtor, Guarantor or Creditor; 

d) the bankruptcy, winding-up, liquidation, dissolution, insolvency, reorganization 
or other similar proceeding affecting Debtor or its assets or any resulting release, 
stay or discharge of any Guaranteed Obligations; 

e) any event or occurrence beyond the reasonable control of a!ly party (other than 
a!ly such event or occurrence that relieves Debtor of liability forthe-performance 
of any Guaranteed Obligation under any Agreement) or act of government in 
relation to, or directly or indirectly affecting, any Agreement, any Guaranteed 
Obligations, Debtor, Guarantor or Creditor; or · · _ · · · · 

f) any other law, regulation or other circumstance that might otherwise constitute a 
defense available to, or a discharge of, Debtor or Guarantor in respect of any of ,---
the Guaranteed Obligations. - · 

4. No release. The liability of Guarantor is not released, discharged, limited or in any way 
affected by anything Creditor does, suffers or permits in connection with any duties or 
liabilities of Debtor to Creditor or any security for those duties or liabilities, including 

. without limitation any loss of or in respect of any security received by Creditor from 
Debtor or others. Creditor may, at any time and from time to time, without the consent 
of or notice to Guarantor, and \Vithout impairing, releasing, discharging, limiting or 
otherwise affecting in whole or ln part the obligations of Guarantor hereunder:· 

a) change the manner, place or terms of payment o~ and/or exchange or extend the 
time of payment of, renew, amend or alter, any of the Guaranteed Obligations; 

b) sell, exchange, release, surrender, realize upon or otherwise deal with in any 
manner and in any ordei any assets securing the Guaranteed Obligations; 

c) exercise or refrain from exercising any rights against J:>ebtor or othet~ or 
otherwise act or refrain from acting; 

d) settle or compromise any of the Guaranteed Obligations; any security theriJor or 
any liability (Including any of those hereunder) incurred directlyor it1directly in 
respect thereof or hereof; 

e) apply any sums, regardless of how realized, to any liability owing by Debtor to 
Creditor under or pursuant to the Agreements; 

f) consent to or waive any breach of, or any act, omission or default under any 
Agreement or otherwise amend, modify or supplement any Agreement; 

g) act or fail to act in any manner referred to ln this Guaranty which may deprive 
Guarantor of any right against Debtor of the type described ln Section 12 to 
recover any payments made pursttant to this Guaranty; and 

h) release Debtor or any other party liable in any manner for payment of any or all 
of the Guaranteed Obligations. 
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5. No exhaustion of remedies. Creditor is not bound or obliged to exhaust its recourse 
against Debtor or any other persons or any security or collateral it may hold or take any 
other action before being entitled to demand payment from Guarantor. 

6. No set-off or counterclaim. Payments under this Guaranty shall be made without set-off 
or counterclaim whatsoever and free of any deductions or withholdings. 

7. Continuing guaranty. This Guaranty is a ·continuing guaranty and is binding as a 
continuing obligation of Guarantor. This Guaranty shall apply to any ultimate balance 
due or remaining due to Creditor, and Guarantor shall continue to be bound, ·despite the 
payment from time to time during the term of this Guaranty of the whole or any part of 
the Guaranteed Obligations owed by Debtor to Creditor. This Guaranty shall continue to 
be effective or shall be reinstated, as the case may be, if at any time payment of any of the 
Guaranteed Obligations is rendered unenforceable or is rescinded or must_otherwise be 
returned by Creditor upon the occurrence of any action or event, including, without 
limitation, the bankruptcy, reorganization, winding-up, liquidation, dissolution or 
insolvency of Debtor or Guarantor, all as though such payment had not been made. 

8. Representations and warranties. Guarantor represents and warrants to Creditor that: 

a) Guarantor (i) is duly organized, validly existing and in good standing u!lder the 
laws of tbe jurisdiction of its organization or formation and (ii) has. tbe power 
and authority to own its property and assets, to transact the business in which it is 
engaged and to enter into and perform its obligations under this Guaiimty; 

b) 

\.• 

the execution, delivery, observance and performance of this Guaranty by 
Guarantor do not and will not conflict with or result in a breach of the articles, 
certificate, by-laws, or other organizational or formation documents of 
Guarantor, or of the terms or provisions of any j\ldgment, law, decree, order, 
statnte, rule, regulation or agreement, indenture or. instrument to which 
Guarantor is a party or by which Guarantor or its assets are bound or to which · 
Guarantor or its assets are subject, or constitute a default under any of them; · 

c) this Guaranty has been duly authorized, executed and deliv.ered byGuarantor; 

d) this Guaranty constitutes a legal, valid and binding obligation of Guarantor 
enforceable against Guarantor in accordance with its terms; and 

e) this Guaranty reasonably may be expected to benefit Guarantor, either directly or 
indirectly. 

9. Demand for payment. Guarantor shali pay, within five (5) business days (as determined 
in the location where payment is to be made) after demand by Creditor and in 
immediately available funds, all Guaranteed Obligations due under the Agreements. 
Guarantor shall make all such payments in accordance with the instructions set forth in 
such demand. There are no other requirements of notice, presentment or demand that 
are required to be made under this Guaranty. 

10. Stay of acceleration. If acceleration of the time for payment of any amount payable by 
Debtor in respect of the Guaranteed Obligations is stayed on the insolvency, bankruptcy, 
arrangement or reorganization of Debtor or on any moratorium affecting the payment of 
tbe Guaranteed Obligations, Guarantor shall nonetheless pay immediately on demand all 
amounts that would otherwise be subject to acceleration. 
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11. 

12. 

13. 

14. 

15. 

Termination. This Guaranty is a continuing guaranty effective from and after the date 
hereof; however, Guarantor may terminate its liability under this Guaranty with respect 
to Guaranteed Obligations incurred under or arising from any Agreement entered into on 
or after the Effective Date (as defmed below) by providing written notice of such 
termination to Creditor in accordance with Section24. Guarantor's notice of termination 
will become effective on the thirtieth (30th) day (the "Effective Date") after receipt of the 
notice by Creditor. From and after the Effective Date, Guarantor will not be liable 
pursuant to this Guaranty for any debts, obligations or liabilities incurred under or 
arising out of any Agr~ement entered into by Debtor on or after the Effective Date; 
PROVIDED, HOWEVER, Guarantor will continue to remain liable for any and all 
Guaranteed Obligations under Agreements entered into by Debtor prior to the 
Effective Date, whether such Guaranteed Obligations arose prior to, on or after the 
Effective Date. In addition, the termination of this Guaranty shall not affect Guarantor's 
liabilily for interest accruing as set forth in Section 17 on all Guaranteed Obligations for 
which Guarantor remains liable and shall not affect Guarantor's liability for legal fees, 
costs and other expenses incurred by Creditor in collecting such Guaranteed Obligations. 

Subordination and subrogation. If and to the extent that Guarantor makes any payment 
to Creditor pursuant to tllis Guaranty, any claim which Guarantor may have· against 
Debtor by reason thereof shall be subject and subordinate to the prior payment in full of · 
all of the Guaranteed Obligations. Guarantor agrees that it will not exercise any rights that 
it may now or hereafter acquire against Debtor that arise from the existence, payment; 
perfonnance or enforcement of the Guaranteed Obligations under this Guaranty, 
including, without limitation, any right of subrogation, reimbursement, exoneration, 
contribution or indemnification and any right to participate in any claim or proceeding, 
or remedy of any other party against Debtor, unless and until all of the Guaranteed 
Obligations and all other amounts payable under this Guaranty shall have been 

-irrevocably paid, satisfied or discharged in full. 

Waivers. Guarantor waives diligence, presentment, protest, notice of acceptance of this 
Guaranty and notice of any liability to which it may apply, notiCe of dishonor- or 
nonpayment, and any other notice not expressly required by this Guaranty. 

No merger. Neither an action or proceeding brougltt under this Guaranty regarding the 
Guaranteed Obligations nor any judgment or recovery in consequence of that action or 
proceeding operates as a bar or defense to any further action or proceeding that may be 
brought under this Guaranty. Any action, proceeding, judgment or recovery does not 
constitute a merger of any of Creditor's rights or remedies under this Guaninty. ·Any 
judgment obtained by Creditor in whole or in part of any of the Guaranteed Obligations 
under this Guaranty does not constitute a merger of tllis Guaranty into that judgment; · 

Foreign currency obligations. Guarantor shall make payment under this Guaranty in the 
legal currency of the United States of America ("US Currency"). If Guarantor makes 
payment in a currency other than US Currency (whether voluntarily or under an order or 
judgment of a court or tribunal of any jurisdiction), the payment constitutes a discharge 
of Guarantor's liability only to the extent of the amount of US Currency that Creditor is 
able to purchase with the amount of the currency it receives on the date of receipt 
utilizing Creditor's custol1lary foreign exchange practices as in effect on such date. 
Guarantor agrees to indemnify and hold harmless Creditor from and against any loss 
arising out of any currency-related deficiency in payment. This indemnity constitutes a 
separate and independent obligation giving rise to··a separate cause of action. A certificate 
of an officer of Creditor certifying any deftciency or loss is, in the absence of manifest 
error, prima facie evidence of that deficiency or Joss. 
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16. Benefit to Guarantor. Subject to the terms of Section 25, this Guaranty shall be binding 
upon Guarantor and its successors and permitted assigns and shall inure to the benefit of 

. and be enforcea\>le by Creditor and its successors and assigns and shall apply to Debtor 
and its successors and assigns. 

17. Interest. Guarantor shall pay to Creditor interest on the unpaid portion of the 
Guaranteed Obligations according to the terms of the Agreements. If payment of interest 
is not provided for in any Agreement, then Guarantor shall pay to Creditor interest on the 
unpaid portion of the Guaranteed Obligations under such Agreement at an annual rate 
equal to the lesser of (i) two percent (2o/o) above the prime rate of interest from time to 
time published under "Money Rates" in The Wall Street Journal (or if at the fune of 
determination thereof, such rate is not being published in The Wall Street Journal, such' 
comparable rate from a federally insured bank in New York, New York as Creditor may· 
reasonably determine), or (ii) the maximum rate of interest permitted by applicable law, 
the rate in either case to be calculated daily from and including the due date until 
payment is made in full. · 

18. Entire agreement. This Guaranty represents the entire· rights an4 obligations of the 
parties pertaining to the subject matter hereof and supersedes all prior oral cir written 
agreements and understandings pertaining hereto. 

19. No waiver, remedies. No failure or delay on the part of Creditor in exercising any right, 
power or privilege under this Guaranty and no course of dealing between Guarantor or 

· Creditor shall operate as a waiver thereof, nor shall any single or partial exercise of any 
right, power or privilege under this Guaranty preclude any other or further exercise 
thereof or any other right, power or privilege. The rights, powers or remedies in this 
Guaranty are cumulative and not exclusive of any rights, powers or remedies. which 
Creditor would otherwise have. 

20. Additional information, Guarantor covenants and agrees that, so long as any part of the 
Guaranteed Obligatiomi'shall remain unpaid or any of the Agreements remain· in effect, 
Guarantor will furnish to Creditor information regarding the financial condition of 
Guarantor as Creditor may from time to time reasonably request. 

21. Further assurances. Guarantor agrees to promptly execute and deliver to Creditor, 
whenever and as often as reasonnbly requested to do so by Creditor, any further 
instruments of further assurances and consents as Creditor may deem necessary to 
confirm the continuing p.ature a!J.d extent of this Guaranty. 

22. Amendments. No amendment or waiver of any provision of this Guaranty nor consent 
to any departure by Guarantor therefrom shall in any event be effective unless the same 
shall be in writing and signed (i) in the case of an amendment, by Guarantor· and 
Creditor, and (ii) in the case of a waiver or consent, by Creditor, and.then such waiver or 
consent shall be effective only in the specific instance and for the specific purpose for 
which given. 

23. Severability. If any provision of this Guaranty is determined to be invalid or 
unenforceable in whole or in part, such invalidity or unenforceability will apply only to 
that provision and all other provisions of this Guaranty will continue in full fO'rce and 
effect as if such invalid or unenforceable provision were omitted. If this Guaranty is 
determined to be invalid or unenforceable for any reason, such invalidity or 
unenforceability will not apply to any of the representations and warranties provided in 
Section 8, whicl1 is deemed to be a separate and independent legal, valid, binding and 
enforceable agreement between Guarantor and Creditor and will continue in full force. 
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Creditor is entitled to proceed with any remedy available to it as a result of Guarantor's 
breach of any of the representations and warranties provided in Section 8. 

24. Notices. All notices and other communications hereunder (I) sh,~ll be in writing and shall 
be addressed to the parties at their respective addresses set forth below or at such other 
address for a party ns shall be designated in a written notice by such party to the other 
party and (2) will be deemed to have been received when delivered personally or by 
overnight courier, or when received if sent by mail, registered or certified, postage prepaid 
and return receipt requested: 

If to Guarantor, to: 

Attention: 

If to Creditor, to: 

ANR Pipeline Company 
c/o TransCanada Corporation· 
450 - 1" Street SW 
Calgary, Alberta· 
Canada T2P 5Hl 

Attention: Director, Counterparty Risk 

25. Assigmnent. Guarantor may not assign its obligations under this Guaranty in part or in 
whole without the prior written consent of Creditor, and any pwported assignment or 
delegation without such consent shall be null, void and of no effect. Creditor may assign 
all or any of its rights under this Guaranty without the consent of Debtor or Guarantor. 

26. Governing .law. This Guaranty is governed by and to be construed according to the Jaws 
of the state of New York without giving effect to any choice or conflict of law rules or 
provisions that would require the application of the laws of another jurisdiction. 
Guarantor irrevocably consents to the nonexclusive jurisdiction of the courts of the State 
of Texas and the United States District Court, in each case, located in Houston, Texas, for 
the purposes of any action or proceeding arising out of or related to this Guaranty. 
Guarantor agrees that all claims in. respect of such action or proceeding may be heard and 
determined in any such court and irrevocably waives, to the fullest extent permitted by 
law, any claim of inconvenient forum or other objection which it may now or hereafter 
have to the laying of venue in any such court. Guarantor also irrevocably consents to the 
service of any and all process in any such action or proceeding by the mailing of copies of 
such process to Guarantor at the address specified by it pursuant to this Guaranty. 
Guarantor agrees that a final judgment in any such action or proceeding shall be 
conclusive and may be enforced in other jurisdictions by suit on the judgment or in any 
other manner provided by law. Nothing in this Section shall affect Creditor's right to 
serve legal process in any other manner permitted by law or its right to bring any action 
or proceeding against Guarantor or its property in the courts of other jurisdictions. 

27. Headings and section references. The headings contained in this Guaranty are for 
reference purposes only and shall not affect the meaning or interpretation of this 
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Guaranty. Unless the context indicates otherwise, all references in this Guaranty to 
sections shall refer to the corresponding section of this Guaranty. 

28. Facsimile signature, counterparts. A signature delivered by facsimile by any reliable 
electronic transmission shall be deemed to be an original signature for purposes of the 
Guaranty and shall be binding upon Guarantor as an original signature. Notwithstanding 
that Guarantor may deliver a signature by facsimile, Guarantor covenants to deliver an 
originally executed counterpart of this Guaranty to Creditor within a reasonable period of 
time after executing the Guaranty. This Guaranty may be executed in counterparts, each 
of which shall be deemed an original but which together will constitute one and the same 
instrument. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Guarantor has signed and delivered this Guaranty tobe 
effective as of the date first-above written. · ·· 

[Insert Guarantor Name] 

By; 
(Signature) 

(Name) 

(Title) 
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EXHIBITB 

[NOTE- BANK LETTERHEAD] 

IRREVOCABLE STANDBY LETTER OF CREDIT NO. [INSERT NO.] 

[INSERT DATE] 

FROM: 

[INSERT NAME OF BANK] 
[INSERT BANK'S ADDRESS] 

TO: 

ANR PIPELINE COMPANY 
C/0 TRANSCANADA CORPORATION 
450 -1ST STREET SW 
CALGARY, ALBERTA 
T2P 5Hl 

ATTENTION: DIRECTOR, COUNTERPARTYRISK 
FACSIMILE: (403) 920-2359 
ELECTRONIC MAIL: COUNTERP ARTY _RISK@TRANSCANADA.COM 

(THE "BENEFICIARY'S ADDRESS") 

APPLICANT: 

[INSERT NAME OF APPLICANT] 
[INSERT APPLICANT'S ADDRESS] 

[INSERT NAME OF BANK] (THE "BANK"), HEREBY ISSUES THIS 
IRREVOCABLE STANDBY LETTER OF CREDIT NO. [INSERT NO.] (THE 
"LETTER OF CREDIT") IN THE AGGREGATE AMOUNT NOT EXCEEDING US$ 
[INSERT AMOUNT], IN SUPPORT OF THE OBLIGATIONS OF [INSERT NAME 
OF COUNTERPARTY] (THE "COUNTERPARTY'') TO ANR PIPELINE 
COMPANY (THE "BENEFICIARY"). 

THE "EXPIRATION DATE" SHALL BE [INSERT DATE OF EXPIRATION 
DATE], PROVIDED THAT THE EXPIRATION DATE IN EFFECT AT ANY TIME 
SHALL AUTOMATICALLY EXTEND FOR ONE (1) YEAR THEREAFTER, 
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EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY PRIOR TO SUCH EXPIRATION DATE THEN IN. 
EFFECT, UNLESS AT LEAST NINETY (90) CALENDAR DAYS PRIOR TO ANY 
SUCH EXPIRATION DATE THEN IN EFFECT, THE BANK NOTIFIES THE 
BENEFICIARY IN WRITING BY REGISTERED MAIL, OR BY OVERNIGHT 
COURIER DELIVERY, TO THE BENEFICIARY'S ADDRESS THAT SUCH 
EXPIRATION DATE THEN IN EFFECT SHALL NOT BE EXTENDED. IN THE 
EVENT SUCH NOTICE IS PROVIDED BY THE BANK,. AND THE BENEFICIARY 
IS NOT IN RECEIPT OF A REPLACEMENT LETTER OF CREDIT WHICH IS 
ACCEPTABLE TO IT AT LEAST THIRTY (30) CALENDAR DAYS PRIOR TOTHE 
THEN CURRENT EXPIRATION DATE, THE BENEFICIARY MAY DRAW UPON 
THIS LETTER OF CREDIT AS OUTLINED BELOW. 

FUNDS UNDER THIS LETTER OF CREDIT ARE AVAILABLE TO THE 
BENEFICIARY ON OR BEFORE THE EXPIRATION DATE ON PRESENTATION 
BY THE BENEFICIARY OF A REQUEST IN SUBSTANTIALLY THE FORM 
ATTACHED HERETO AS EXHIBIT "1" (THE "DRAWDOWN DOCUMENT''), 

. DURING BUSINESS HOURS ON ANY DAY ON WHICH THE BANK IS OPEN FOR 
BUSINESS IN [INSERT CITY AND STATE IN WIDCH DRAWING MUST TAKE 
PLACE] AT [INSERT BANK'S ADDRESS, IJ'ICLUDING MAIL ADDRESS, 
COURIER ADDRESS AND FACSIMILE NUMBER] (THE "BANK'S ADDRESS"). 

THE BANK HEREBY UNDERTAKES TO HONOUR THE DRAWDOWN 
DOCUMENT, IF IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE TERMS OF THIS LETTER OF 
CREDIT AT THE BAl\TK'S ADDRESS, WITHOUT INQUIRING WHETHER THE 
BENEFICIARY HAS A RIGHT, AS BEtWEEN THE BENEFICIARY AND THE 
COUNTERPARTY, TO MAKE SUCH REQUEST AND WITHOUT RECOGNIZING 
ANY CLAIMS OF THE COUNTERPARTY. PRESENTATION OF THE 
DRA WDOW'N DOCUMENT VIA FACSIMILE, ELECTRONIC MAIL, REGISTERED 
MAIL, COURIER OR IN PERSON SHALL BE PERMITTED HEREUNDER. 
PRESENTATION OF THE DRAWDOWN DOCUMENT SHALL BE HONORED 
WITHIN TWO (2) BUSINESS DAYS AFTER RECEIPT OF THE DRA WDOWN 
DOCUMENT. PAYMENT WILL BE EFFECTED BY WIRE TRANSFER IN 
IMMEDIATELY AVAILABLE FUNDS TO SUCH ACCOUNT AS BENEFICIARY 
MAY DESIGNATE TO US IN SUCH DRA WDOWN DOCUMENT. 

ANY NUMBER OF PARTIAL DRAWINGS AND MULTIPLE PRESENTATIONS 
ARB PERMITTED UNDER THIS LETTER OF CREDIT. 

THIS LETTER OF CREDIT SHALL BE GOVERNED BY THE INTERNATIONAL 
CHAMBER OF COMMERCE'S INTERNATIONAL STANDBY PRACTICES ("ISP 
98") EXCEPT TO THE EXTENT THAT· Tl:IE TERMS HEREOF ARE 
INCONSISTENT WITH THE PROVISIONS OF THE ISP 98, IN WHICH CASE THE 
TERMS OF THIS LETTER OF CREDIT SHALL GOVERN. 

THIS LETTER OF CREDIT IS GOVERNED BY AND TO BE CONSTRUED 
ACCORDING TO THE LAWS OF STATE OF NEW YORK AND APPLICABLE U.S. 
FEDERAL LAW, WITHOUT GIVING EFFECT TO ANY CHOICE OR CONFLICT 
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OF LAW RULES OR PROVISIONS THEREOF WHICH MAY DIRECT THE 
APPLICATION OF THE LAWS OR RULES OF ANOTHER JURISDICTION, AS TO 
MATTERS WHICH ARE NOT GOVERNED BY THE ISP 98. THE PARTIES 
HEREBY IRREVOCABLY AGREE TO ATTORN TO THE EXCLUSIVE 
JURISDICTION OF THE COURTS OF STATE OF NEW YORK. 

. . 
A FACSIMILE, ELECTRONIC MAIL OR ELECTRONIC TRANSMISSION OF THIS 
LETTER OF CREDIT SHALL SERVE AS AN OPERATIVE INSTRUMENT UNTIL 
RECEIPT BY THE BENEFICIARY OF THE ORIGINAL LETTER OF CREDIT. 

NOTICES CONCERNING THIS LETTER OF CREDIT MAY BE SENT TO A PARTY 
BY COURIER, CERTIFIED MAIL, REGISTERED MAIL, FACSIMILE, 
ELECTRONIC TRANSMISSION, ELECTRONIC MAIL OR · SIMILAR • • 
COMMUNICATIONS FACILITY, TO ITS RESPECTIVE ADDRESS SET FORTH 
HEREIN AND IS DEEMED TO HAVE BEEN RECE[\IED BY THE PARTY TO . 
WHOM IT IS SENT AT THE TIME OF ITS DELIVERY IF PERSONALLY 
DELIVERED, OR ON THE BUSINESS DAY FOLLOWING ITS RECEIPT .IF 
MAILED BY COURIER, CERTIFIED MAIL OR REGISTERED MAIL, OR ON THE 
BUSINESS DAY FOLLOWING ITS SUCCESSFUL TRANSMITTAL IF SENT BY 
FACSIMILE, ELECTR()NIC TRANSMISSION OR ELECTRONIC MAIL. .. 

THE BENEFICIARY MAY MAKE INQUIRIES REGARDING THIS LETTER OF 
CREDIT BY WAY OF WRITING ADDRESSED TO THE BANK'S ADDRESS, OR 
BY TELEPHONE AT LINSERT BANK'S TELEPHONE NO.], OR BY 
ELECTRONIC MAIL AT [INSERT BANK'S E-MAIL ADDRESS].· 
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PER: 
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EXHIBIT "1" 

REFERENCE IS MADE TO THE IRREVOCABLE STANDBY LETTER OF CREDIT 
NO. [INSERT NO.] (THE "LETTER OF CREDIT") OF [INSERT NAME OF BANK] 
(THE "BANK") DATED [INSERT ORIGINAL DATE OF LETTER OF CREDIT] 
AS IT MAY BE AMENDED, IN SUPPORT OF THE OBLIGATIONS OF [INSERT 
NAME OF COUNTERPARTY] (THE "COUNTERPARTY") TO ANR PIPELINE. 
COMPANY (THE "BENEFICIARY"). THE BENEFICIARY HEREBY CERTIFiES 
TO THE BANK THAT BECAUSE THE COUNTERPARTY HAS FAILED TO PAY 
THE BENEFICIARY OR PERFORM ITS OBLIGATIONS IN ACCORDANCE WITH 
THE TERMS AND PROVISIONS OF THE AGREEMENTS BETWEEN THE 
BENEFICIARY AND THE COUNTERPARTY, OR THAT THE COUNTERPARTY 
HAS NOT PROVIDED A REPLACEMENT LETTER·· OF · CREDIT; ·. OR 
ALTERNATIVE SECURITY, ACCEPTABLE TO THE BENEFICIARY AT LEAST 
THIRTY (30) CALENDAR DAYS. PRIOR TO THE EXPIRATlQN DATE (AS 
DEFINED IN THE LETTER OF CREDIT), THE BENEFICIARY IS DRAWING UPON 
THE LETTER. OF CREDIT IN AN AMOUNT EQUAL TOUS$ [INSERT :AMOUNT · .. · 
OFDRAWINGJ. . 

BENEFICIARY DIRECTS THE PAYMENT OF SUCH AMOUNT TO BE MADE BY 
TRANSFERRING TO BENEFICIARY'S ACCOUNT NO. [INSERT ACCOUNT 
NUMBER] [INSERT BENEFICIARY'S WIRING INSTRUCTIONS], · IN 
IMMEDIATELY AVAILABLE FUNDS FOR THE AMOUNT SPECIFIED ABOVE. 

DATED AS OF THE DAY OF ____ _, __ 

ANR PIPELINE COMPANY 

PER: 
NAME: 
TITLE: 
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Date: February 23,2015 Cbntract No.: 125852 

FTS M 1 SERVICE AGREEMENT 

This AGREEMENT is entered into by ANR Pipeline. Company (Transpo1ter) and RICE 
ENERGY MARKETING LLC (Shipper). 

WHEREAS, Shipper has requested Transporter to transport Gas on its behalf and 
Transporter represents that it is willing to transport Gas under the terms and conditions of 
this Agreement. 

NOW, THEREFORE, Transporter and Shipper agree that the terms b~low, together with 
the tenns and conditions of Transporter's applicable Rate Schedule and General Terms and 
Conditions of Transporte1·' s Tariff constitute the Transportation Service to be provided and 
the rights and obligations of SJ:llpper and Transporter. 

·, 

1: AUTHORITY FOR TRANSPORTATION SERVICE: 

~Pursuant to Part 284 of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission's (FERC or 
Commission) Regulations. 

2, RATE SCHEDULE: Fil'roTransportation.Service (FTS M .1) 

3. CONTRACT QUANTITIES: 

Primary Routes- see Exhibit attacf'led hereto 

Such Contract Quantities shall be reduced f<;>r scheduling purposes, but not for billing 
purposes, by the ContJ;act Quantities that Shipper has rele~sed through Transporter's 
capacity release program for the period of any release. 

4. TERM OF AGREEMENT: 

November 01, 2015 to 

October 31,2025 

This Agreement shall be effective as of November 1, 2015 and shall continue in full 
force and effect through October 31, 2025; provided, however, Transporter shall be 
under no obligation to receive or to deliver any quantities of natural gas hereunder, 
and Shipper shall be under no obligation to pay Transporter for the transportation of 
any quantities of natural gas hereunder, prior to the "Commencement Date." The 



Date: February 23,2015 Contract No.: 125852 

HCommencement Datej) shall be the later of November 1, 2015, or the in-s~rvice date 
of.the Sulphur Springs 2015 Project, which is necessary to provide the services 
hereunder. In no event shall the Commencement Date be prior to November 1, 2015, 
unless mutually agreed to in writing by Transpotter and Shipper. In the event the 
Commencement Date is later than Novembe~ 1, 2015, this Agreement shall tenninate 
ten years thereafter. 

Right of First Refusal: 

Not Applic~ble to this Agreement. 

5. RATES: 

Maximum rates, charges, and fees shall be applicable- for the entitlements and 
quantities delivered pursuant t9 this Ag1'eement unless Tran~porter and Shipper have 
agreed otherwise as provided herein. 

It is further agreed that Transporter may seek authorization from the' Commission 
and/or other appropriate body at any: time and from time to time to change any rates, 
charges or ethel' provisions in the applicable Rate Schedule and General'J..'erms and 
Conditions of Transporter's Tariff, and Transporter shall have the right to place such 
changes in effect ·in accordance wi~ the Natural Gas Act. This Agreement shall be 
deemed to include .such changes arid any changes which become effective by 
operation of law and Commission order. Nothing contained herein shall be construed 
to deny Shipper any rights it may have under the Natural Gas Act, including the right 
to participate fully in rate or other proceedings by intervention or other-vvise to contest' 
changes in rates in whole or in part. 

A. The rate f~r the Primary Route MDQ as listed in the attached Primary Route Exhibit 
and secondary receipts/deliveries as listed below shall be a Monthly Resel'vation Rate 
of $5.3500 per dth and the applicable Commodity Rate. This rate shall be inclusive 
of any other adjustments or surcharges under Transporter's Tariff, not to exceed the 
total of Transporter's Maximum Reservation, Commodity and applicable surcharge 
rates. In addition, Shipper shall be charged any applicable ACA, Transporter's Use 
(Fuel %), EPC Charge (Electric Power Cost) and any other applicable governmental 
surcha~ges in accordance with Transporter's Tariff. 

Secondary Receipt(s): None 
Secondary Delivery(ies): None 
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B. The mutually agreed upon rate for the use of any point not listed in Paragraph A 
above shall be ANR's Maximum Applicable Reservation apd Maximum Applicable 
Commodity Rates under FTS~ 1 service. In addition, Shipper shall be charged ACA, 
Transporter's Use (Fuel%) and EPC Charge (Electric Power Cost) and any other fees 
or surcharges under Transporter's Tariff. 

C. In addition, if one rate component which was at or below the applicable Maximum 
Rate at the time this discount agreement was executed subseg_uently exceeds the 
applicable Maximum Rate due to a change in Transporter's Maximum Rates so that 
such rate component must be adjusted downward to equal the new appli~able 
Maximum Rate, then other rate components may be adjusted upward td achieve the 
agreed overall rate, as long as none of the resulting rate components exceeds the 
Maximum Rate applicable to that rate component. Such changes to rate components 
shall be applied prospectively, commencing with the date a Commission Order 
accepts revised tariff sheet rates. However, nothing contained herein shall be 
'construed to alter a refund obligation under applicable law for any period during 
which rates that had bee1i charged under a discount agreement exceeded rates, which 
ultimately are found to be just and reasonable. 

6. INCORPORATION BY REFERENCE: 

The provisions of Transporter's applicable Rate Schedule and the General Terms and 
Conditions of Transporter's Tal'iff are specifically incorporated herein by reference 
and made a prot hereof. 

7. NOTICES: 

All notices can be given by telephone or, other electronic means, however, such notice · 
shall be confirmed in writing at the addresses below or through Transporter's Internet 
website. Shipper or Transporter may change the addresses below by written notice to 
the other without the necessity of amending this agreement: 

TRANSPORTER: 

ANR Pipeline Company 
700 Louisiana St., Suite 700 
Houston, Texas 77002-2700 
Attention: Commercial Services 

3 



Date: February 23, 2015 

SHIPPER: 

RICE ENERGY MARKETING LLC 
400 WOODCLIFF DRIVE 
CANONSBURG, PA 15317 
Attention: JOHN RANIERI 

Telephone: 
FAX: 
E~mail: 

724-338-2845 
724~821-9833 
j ohn.ranieri@riceenergy. com 

INVOICES AND STATEMENTS: 

RICE ENERGY MARKETING LLC 
400 WOODCLIFF DRlVE 
CANONSBURG, PA 15317 
Attention: JOHN RANIERI 

Tel.ephone: 
FAX: 

·E-mail.: 

724-338-2845 
724-821-9833. 
j ohn.ranieri@riceenergy. com 

8. FURTHER AGREEMENT: 

Creditworthiness: 

Contract No.: 125852 

During the tenn of this Agreement, Shipper understands ahd agrees that it . will 
establish and maintain creditworthiness in accordance with Section 8(1) below, or 
provide and maintain Credit Support purs1;1ant to SectJon 8(2) below. 

(1) Shipper will be deemed creditworthy if its unenhanced senior unsecured debt 
securities are rated at least BBB- by Standard & Poor's Financial Services LLC 
("S&P'') or at least Baa3 by Moody's Investors Service, Inc. ("Moody'~"). In· 
the event Shipper is rated by both S&P and Moody's, the lower rating applies. 
Nothing herein shall limit Transporter's ability to evaluate any of the factors set 
forth in (A) - (F) below where Shipper's creditworthiness is. established by a 
rating agency if such factor(s) would alter Transporter's evaluation of Shipper. If 
Shipper ctmently has service agreements with Transp01ter, the total of potential 
charges of all such service agreements shall be considered in detem1ining 
creditworthiness. 
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If Shipper does not meet the creditworthiness standard described above, then 
Transporter shall evaluate creditvvo1thiness based upon the level of Shipper's 
cmTent and requested sei"vice with Transporter relative to Shipper's current and 
future ability to meet its obligations. Such creditworthiness evaluation shall be 
based upon Transporter's evaluation of any or all of the following inf01mation: 

(A) S&P, Moody's and other credit reporting agencies' opinions, 
outlooks, watch alerts, and rating actions. 

(B) Financial reports whereby consistent financial · statement 
analysis will be applied by Transporter to detennine· the acceptability of 
Shipper's current and future financial strength. Shipper's balance sheets, 
income statements, cash flow statements, notes to financial statements, and 
auditor's opinions will·be analyzed along with key ratios and trends regarding 
liquidity, asset management, debt management, debt coverage, capital 
structure, operational efficiency and profitability . 

. (C) %ether Shipper is operating unde1· any chapter of the 
bankruptcy code and is subject to liquidation or debt reduction procedures 
under state laws and whether there is pending any petition for involuntary 
banla.uptcy. Transporter may give consideration for a Shipper. who is a 
debtor-in-possession operating under Chapter XI of the Federal. Bankruptcy 
Act if Transporter is assured that the service billing will be paid promptly as a 
cost of administration under the federal coU1i's jurisdiction, based on ?- court 
order in effect, and if Shipper is contin·ui.ng and continues in the future to 
make payment. 

(D) Whether Shipper is subject to any lawsuits or judgments 
outstanding which could materially impact its ability to remain solvent. 

(E) The nature of Shipper's business and the effect on that business 
of economic conditions, including Shipper's ability to recover the costs of 
Transpolier's services through filings with regulatory agencies or otherwise to 
pass on such costs to its customers. 

(F) Any other infonnation, including any information provided by 
Shipper, that is relevant to Shipper's current and future financial.strep.gth and 
Shipper's ability to make full payment over the term of the agreement(s). 
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(2) As used herein, "C1·edit Support" means (i) a guaranty of Shipper's reservation 
charge obligations under this Agreement, substantially in the f01m of Exhibit A, 
attacheCl hereto, from an entity deemed creditworthy by Transporter in 
accordance with Section 8(1) above ("Guarantor"). Where the Guarantor is not 
an entity formed in the United States, the guaranty may not be substantially in the 
form of Exhibit A but shall be in a form acceptable to Transporter, in its sole 
discretion; or (ii) one of the following collateral options: (A) an irrevocable 
standby letter of credit for an amount equal to Shipper's Proportionate Share of 
Project Costs, substantially in the fmm of Exhibit B, attached hereto, and issued 
by a bank or financial institution deemed acceptable by Transporter; or (B) a cash 
security deposit delivered to Transporter in an amount equal to Shipper's 
Proportionate· Share of Project Costs; or .(iii) any other fmancial assurance 
mutually agreed upon by Transporter and Shipper. 

If at any time Transporter or Shipper are in dispute as to whether Shipper or its 
proposed guarantor is creditworthy. then until such time as such dispute is 
resolved, Shipper shall be required to provide the Credit Supp01t co:p.templated in 
clause (A) or (B) of this Section ·s.2 (which shall be subject to immediate release 
in the event that the. patties mutually agree or it is determined by Transporter that 
'Shipper or its proposed guarantor is creditworthy). In the event Shipper provides 
any of the collateral Credit Support options described ab~ve, subsequent to the 
cqmmencement of service under this Agreement, such collateral will be reduced , 
over time in proportion to the initial term of. this Agreement, but in no event 
reduced to less than three (3) months reservation charges. 

The term "Proportionate Share" for Shipper shall mean an amount equal to the 
ratio of Shipper's requested MDQ pursuant to this Agreement to the total MDQ 
by all shippers vvith a firm transportation precedent agreement or service 
agreement then in effect for Transporter's Sulphur Springs Compression Project 
(the "Project"). The term "Project Costs" shall mean the total demonstrable 
cost expended, including both direct and indirect costs charged to the Project, 
incurred or irrevocably committed by Transporter, in developing, permitting 
and/or constructing the J;>roject, including any third party charges expended, 
incun·ed or irrevocably committed by Transporter in connection with the Project. 

(3) Shipper shall maintain its creditworthiness, either directly or through provision of 
Credit Support, for the tenn of this Agreement. Transporter shall have the right 
to review Shipper's (or its Guarantor's) creditworthiness, in accordance with 
Section 8(1) above, on an ongoing basis and Shipper shall provide, upon 
Transporter's request, any information in order for Transp01ter to determine the 
continuing creditwmthiness of Shipper (or its Guarantor). Transporter and 
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Shipper agree that Shipper's failure to supply or maintain Credit Support shall 
not: (i) relieve Shipper of its other obligations under this Agreement; or (ii) 
prejudice Transporter's i.'ight to seek damages or performance under this 
Agreement. 

( 4) Shipper acknowledges that this Agreement is a contract und.er which Transporter 
will extend financial accommodations to Shipper, within the meaning of United 
States Bankruptcy Code Section 365(e)(2)(B). Shipper likewise acknowledges 
that in the event that a petition is filed, by or against Shipper or any Guarantor of 
Shipper's obligations hereunder under any chapter of the United States 
Bankruptcy Code, or any other legal jurisdiction, if applicable, and if Tmnsporter 
does not tenninate this Agreement as a result of such filing, Transporter may 
consi.der the bankruptcy filing in determining whether Shipper remains 
creditworthy and in determining what, if ariy, financial assurances must be 
submitted by or for Shipper as a condition to Shipper's creditw01tl).iness under 
this Agreement 

(5) Section 8 shall apply to any assignee pursuant to an assignment (in whole or part) 
, of this Agreement, or to any permanent capacity release, hi whole Ol' part, of this 

Agreement. Transporter may refuse to allow Shipper to permanently release 
capacity from this Agreement if Transporter has a reasonable basis to conclude 
that it will not b~ financially indifferent to the release. If Shipper's requ~~t to 
pe1manently release caP,acity is denied by Transporter, Transporter shall notify 
Shipper of such denial and shall include in the notification the reasons for such 
denial. 
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be signed by 
their respective Officers or Representatives thereunto duly authorized to be effective as of the 
date stated above. · 

SIDPPER: RICE ENERGY MARKETING LLC 

By: "l(cfl~~ 
' . 

Title: Vice President, Marketing 

Date: March 10,2015 

TRANSPOR~.t· : RPIPELIN~/ 
' - ); ( 

By: . . ' <_X ' 

Date: 



PRIMARY ROUTE EXHIBIT 
To Agreement Between 

ANRPIPELINE COMPANY (Transporter) 
AND RICE ENERGY MARKETING LLC (Shipper) 

Receipt 
Location 
Name 

1389630 
LEBANON/GLEN KARN REC 

FROM: November 01,2015 

Delivery 
Location 
Name 

345116 
S E CDP (TRANSMJSSION) 

TO: October 31, 2025 

Contract No: 125852 
Rate Schedule: FTS-1 
Contract Date: February 23, 2015 

Amendment Date: 

Annual 
MDQ 
(DTH) 

65000 

Winter 
MDQ 
(DTH) 

0 

Summer 
MDQ. 
(DTH) 

0 



EXHIBIT A 

GUARANTY 

This Guaranty dated , 20_, is made by , a. 
("Guarantor"), in favor of ANR Pipeline Company, a Delaware 

Corporation ("Creditor"). 

WITNESSETH: 

WHEREAS, Creditor and , a ("Debtor"), 
have entered into, or may hereafter enter into in the future, certain contracts, agreements or 
arrangements, including, but in no way limited to, contracts, agreements or arrangements 
involving the transportation, gathering, processing, treating, parking, lending, sale, purchase, 
pooling, exchange, aggregating, balancing or storage of natural gas or natur;tl· gas liquids or for 
products or services similar or related thereto (such contracts, agreements and arrangements, 
whether now existing or h~reafter entered into benveen Debtor and Creditor, are individually 
referred to as an "Agreement" and collectively referred to as the "Agreements"); and 

'WHEREAS, to induce Creditor to extend or to continue to extend credit to Debtor, 
Guarantor has agreed to provide this Guaranty to Creditor; · 

NOW, THEREFORE, ·Guarantor agrees with Creditor as follows:-

1. Guaranty. Guarantor unconditionally, absolutely and irrevocably guarantees "to Creditor 
and its successors and assigns the· full and prompt payment when due of all ·debts, 
obligations and liabilities, present or future, direct or indirect, absolute or contingent, 
matured or not, secured or unsecured, primary or secondary, at any time owing by 
Debtor to Creditor or remaining unpaid by Debtor to Creditor incurred under, or arising 
out of, the Agreements, including any amounts for interest, costs, e::::penses, penalties and 
damages, as further set forth herein (all such debts, obligations and liabilities are 

·collectively referred to as the ''Guaranteed Obligations"). Guarantor shall pay interest on 
any amqunts due under this Guaranty as set forth in Section 17. Guarantor shall pay any 
and all out-of-pocket costs, including reasonaple .legal fees ap.d expenses, and other 
expenses incurred by Creditor in enforcing Guarantor's obligations under this Guaranty; 
provided that Guarantor shall not be liable for such expenses of Creditor if Creditor is_ not 
successful in such enforcement action. This is a guaranty of payment and not of 
collection. This Guaranty is in addition to, and does not limit, any other guaranty of 
Guarantor. Nothing herein shall be construed a~ an obligation on the part of Creditor to 
extend credit to Debtor or to continue to extend credit-to Debtor. 

2. Liability as principal debtor. Creditor may recover from Guarantor as a principal debtor 
any Guaranteed Obligations that Creditor may not recover from Guarantor as guarantor 
under Section 1, and Guarantor agrees to pay all such Guaranteed Obligations to Creditor 
as principal debtor. The provisions of this Guaranty shall apply generally with the 
necessary changes as to the points of detail. to the liabllity of Guarantor as principal debtor 
hereunder. 

3. Guaranty absolute. The liability of Guarantor is absolute and unconditional and shall 
remain In full force and effect without regard to, and shall not be released, suspended1 

discharged, impaired, terminated or otherwise affected by, any circumstance or 
occurrence whatsoever, including, without limitation: 



a) any action or inaction by Creditor as contemplated in Section 4; 

b) any change in the structure or ownership of Debtor, Guarantor or Creditor or 
any other change in the relationship between Debtor and Guarantor; 

c) any change in the financial condition of Debtor, Guarantor or Creditor; 

d) the bankruptcy, ·winding-up, liquidation, dissolution, insolvency, reorganization 
or other similar proceeding affecting Debtor or its assets or any resulting release, 
stay or discharge of any Guaranteed Obligations; 

e) any event or occurrence beyoJ.?-d the reasonable control of any party (other than 
any such event or occurrence that relieves Debtor ofliability for the performance 

. of any Guaranteed Obligation· under any Agreement) or act of government in 
relation to, or directly or indirectly affecting, any Agreement, any Guaranteed 
Obligations, Debtor, Guarantor or Creditor; or 

f) any other law, regulation or other circumstance that might otherwise constitute a 
defense available to, or a discharge of, Debtor or Guarantor in respect of any ·of 
the Guaranteed Obligations. 

4. No release. The liability of Guarantor is not released, discharged, limited or in any way 
affected by anything Creditor does, suffers or permits in connection with any duties or 
liabilities of Debtor to Creditor or any security for those duties or liabilities, including 
without limitation any lo.ss of or in respect of any security received by Creditor from 
Debtor or others. Creditor may, at any time and from time to time, >'l'ithout the consent 
of or notice to Guarantor, and without impairing, releasing, discharging, limiting Ol' 

otherwise affecting in whole or in part the obligations of Guarantor herelll).der: 

a) cha'nge the manner, place or terms of payment of, and/or exchange or extend the 
time of payment of, renew, amend or alter, any of the Guaranteed Obligations; 

b) sell, exchange, release, surrender, realize upon or otherwise deal with in any 
manner and in any order any assets securing the Guaranteed Obliga~ions; 

c) exercise or refrain from exercising any rights against Debtor or others or 
otherwise act or refrain from acting; · 

d) settle or compromise any of the Guaranteed Obligations, any security therefor or 
any liability (including any of those hereunder) incurred directly or indirectly in 
respect thereof or hereof; 

e) apply any sums, regardless of how realized, to any liability o\'l'ing by Debtor to 
Creditor under or pursuant to the Agreements; 

f) consent to or waive any breach of, or any act, omission or default under any 
Agreement or othenvise amend, modify or supplement any Agreement; . 

g) act or fail to act in any manner referred to in this Guaranty which may deprive 
Guarantor of any right against Debtor of the type described in Section 12 to 
recover any payments made pursuant to this Guaranty; and 

h) release Debtor or any other party liable in any manner for payment of any or all 
ofthe Guaranteed Obligations. · 



S. No exhaustion of remedies, Creditor is not bound or obliged to exhaust its recourse 
against Debtor or any other persons or any security or collateral it may hold or t?ke any 
other action before being entitled to demand payment from Guarantor. 

6. No set-off or counterclaim. Payments under this Guaranty shall be made without set-off 
or counterclaim whatsoever and free of any deductions or withholdings. 

7. Continuing guaranty. This Guaranty is a continuing guaranty and is binding as a 
continuing obligation of Guarantor. This Guaranty shall apply to any ultimate balance 
due or remaining due to Creditor, and Guarantor shall continue to be bound, despite the 
payment from time to time during the term of th.is Guaranty of the whole or any part of 
the Guaranteed Obligations owed by Debtor to Creditor. This Guaranty shall continue to 
be effective or shall be reinstated, as the case may be, if at any time payment of any of the 
Guaranteed Obligations is rendered unenforceable or is rescinded or must <;>therwise be 
returned by Creditor upon the occurrence of any action or event, including, without 
limitation, the bankruptcy, reorganization, winding-up, liquidation, dissolution or 
insolvency ofDebtor or Guarantor, all as though such payment had not been made, 

8. Repres~ntation~ and warranties. Guarantor represents and warrants to Creditor that: 

a) Guarantor (i) is duly organized, validly existing and in good standing under the 
laws of the jurisdiction of its organization·or formation and (ii) has the power 
and authority to own its property and assets, to transact the business in which it is 
engaged and to enter into and perform its obligations under this Guaranty; 

b) the execution, delivery, observance and performance of this Guaranty by 
Guarantor do not and will not conflict with or result in a breach of the articles, 
certificate, by-laws, or other organizational or formation documents of 
Guarantor, or of the terms or provisions of any judgment, law, decree, order, 
statute, rule, regulation or agreement, indenture or instrument to which 
Guarantor is a party or by which Guarantor or its assets are bound or to which 
Guarantor or its assets are subject, or constitute a default under any of them;· 

c) this Guaranty has been duly authorized, executed and delivered by Guarantor; 

d) this Guaranty constitutes a legal, valid and binding obligation of Guarantor 
enforceable against Guarantor in accordance with its termsi and 

.e) this Guaranty reasonably may be expected to benefit Guarantor, either directly or 
indirectly. 

9. Demand for payment. Guarantor shall pay, within five (5) business days (as determined 
in the location where payment is to be made) after demand by Creditor and in 
immediately available funds, all Guaranteed Obligations due under the Agreements. 
Guarantor shall make all such payments in accordance '\vith tb.e instructions set forth in 
such demand. There are no other requirements of notice, presentment or demand that 
are required to be made under this Guaranty. 

10. Stay of acceleration. If acceleration of the time for payment of any amount payable by 
Debtor in respect of the Guaranteed Obligations is stayed on the insolvency, bankruptcy, 
arrangement or reorganization of Debtor or on any moratorium affecting the payment of 
the Guaranteed Obligations, Guarantor shall nonetheless pay immediately on demand all 
amounts that would othenvise be subject to acceleration. 



( 

11. Termination. Tl1is Guaranty is a continuing guaranty effective from and after the d<tte' 
hereof; however, Guarantor may terminate its liability under this Guaranty with respect 
to Guaranteed Obligations incurred under or arising from any Agreement e1itercd into on 
or after the Effective Date (as defined below) by providing written n,otice of such 
term:ination to Creditor in accordance 'lvith Section 24. Guan\ntor' s notice of termination 
will become effective on the thirtieth (30th) day (the 1'Effective Date") after receipt of the 
notice by Cred~tor. From and after the Effective Date, Guarantor will not be liable 
pursuant to this Gua~·anty for any debts, obligations Ol' liabilities incurred under or 
arising out of any Agreement entered into by DebtQr on or after the Effective Date; 
PROVIDED, HOWEVER, Guarantor will continue to rema:in Hable for any and all 
Guaranteed Obligations uhder Agreements entered into by Debtor prior to the 
Effective Date, whether such Gilara~iteed Obliga.ti9ns arose, prior to, on or after the 
Effective Date• In addition, the terminatioiiofthis Guaranty shall not affect Guarantor's 
liability for interest accruing as set forth in Section 17 on aU Guaranteed Obligations for 
which Gtlara)}tm; r~mains liable and shaJl not affect Guarantor's liability for legal fees, 
costs and other expenses incurred by Creditor in collecting such Guaranteed Obligations. 

12. Subordination and subrogation. If and to the extent that Guarantor makes any' payment 
to Creditor pursuant to this Guaranty, any claim whic~ Guarantor may haVe against 
Debtor by reason thereof shall be subject and subo~dinate to the prior payment in full of 
all of the Guaranteed 0 bligations. Guarantor f!grces that it wUl not e."tel;ciseanyrights that 
it may now or hereafter acquire 51-gainst.Debtqr that arise from the existence, payment, 
performance or enforcement of the Guara_nte(!d Obligations under this Gtiaranty, 
including, without limitation, ahy right ofsubrogat~on, reimbursement) exoneritiO:n, 
contribution or indemnification and any right to participate in a11ydajm or pro~eeding, 
or remedy of any other party against Debtor, unless and until all of the Guaranteed 
Obligations and all other amounts payable under this Guaranty shall have been 
irrevocably paid1 satisfied or discharged in full. 

13. Waivers. Guarantor waives diligence, presentment, protest, notice of acceptance of this 
Guaranty and notice of any liability to which it may apply, notice of dishonor or 
nonpayment, and anyother notice not expressly required by this Guaranty. 

14. No nterger. Neither an action or proceeding brought under this Guaranty regarding the 
Guaranteed ~bligations nor any judgment or recoyery, in consequence of that action or 
proceeding opexates as a bar or defense to any further action or proceeding that may be 
brought under this Guaranty. Any action, proceeding, judgment or reco'1ery does not 
constitute a merg¢1' of any of Creditor's rights or remedies under this Guaranty. Ariy 
judgment obt~dned by Creditor in whole or in: part of any of the Guaranteed Obligations 
Ut'ider this Guaranty does rtot constitute a metger Qf this Guaranty into that judgment. 

15. Foreign currencr obligations, Guarantor shall make pa,)'lnent under thi$ Guaranty in the 
legal ·currency of the United States of America ("US Currency"). If Gu~rantor makes 
p<1y.ment in a currency other than US Ctmency (whether voluntarily oi· under an orQ..er or 
judgment of a c.oqrt o:r tribunal of any Jmisdiction)1 the payment constitutes a discha~ge 
of Guarantor*s liability only to the e.>::tent of the amount of US Currency that Creditor is 
able to pt1rcJtase with the am()unt of the currency it receives on the date ~f receipt 
utili4ing Creditor's customary foreign exchange practices as in effect on such date. 
Guarantor agrees tQ jndemnify and hold. harmless Creditor from and against any loss 
arising; out of any currency~related defhiency in paym~nt. This indemnity constitutes a 
separate and independent obligation giving rise to a separate cause of action, A certificate 
of an officer of Creditor certifying ariy deficiency or loss is, in the absence of manifest 
error, prima fade evidence of that deficiency or loss. 



16. Benefit to Guarantor. Subject to the terms of Section 25, this Guaranty shall be binding 
upon Guarantor and its successors and permitted assigns and shall inure to the benefit of 
and be enforceable by Creditor and its successors and assigns and shall apply to Debtor 
and its successors and assigns. 

17. Interest. Guarantor shall pay to Creditor interest on the unpaid portion of the 
Guaranteed Obligations according to the terms of the Agreements. If payment of interest 
is pot pro'lldcd for in any Agreement, then Guarantor shall pay to Creditor interest on the 
unpaid portion of the Guaranteed Obligations under such Agreement at an annual rate 
eqnaJ to the le:.ser of (i) two percc11t (2o/o) ahovc the prime rate of ipterest from time .to 
tii1.1e publi~hed under 11Mb11ey Rates" in The Wall Street Journal (or if at the time of 
determination thereof, such rate is not being published iri The Wall Streetiournal, such 
comparable rate from a federally insured bank in New York1 Ne\~' York -as Creditor may 
reasonably determine), or (ii) the maximum rate of interest permitted by applicable law, 
the rate in either ~ase to be calculated daily from and including the due date until 
payment is made in fulL · 

18. Entire ngtecm.en..t. This Guaranty represents the entire rights and obligations of the 
parties pertaining lo the Sl.lbject matter he.reof and supersedes all prior oral or written 
<lgr¢ements and understandings pertainin~ hereto. 

19. No waiver, remedies. No failure or delay on the part o(Creditor in exercising any right, 
power or privilege under this Guaranty and no course of dealing betwe~n Guarantor or 
Creditor shall operate as a waiver thereof, nor shall any single or partial exercise of any 
right, power or privilege under this Guaranty preclude any .other or further exercise 
thereof or any other right, power or privilege. The rights, powers or remedies in this 
Guaranty are cumulative and not exclusive of any rights, ·po,vers or remedies which 
Creditor would otherwise have. · 

20. Additiona1lnformation. Guarantor cow;nants (l!ld agrees that, S() long as any part of the 
Guaranteed ObligatioM shall remain unpaid <>r any of the Agreements remain in effect, 
Guarantor \~ill furnish to Creditor .iJJform(ltion regarding the financial condition of 
Guarantor as Creditor may from time to time reasonably reque?t. 

21. Further assurances; Gu~rantor agrees to promptly execute and deliver to Creditor, 
whenever and as often as reasonably requested to do so by Creditor, any futther 
instruments of further assurances and consents as Creditor may deem necessary to 
confirm the contuming nature and extent of this Guaranty. 

22. Amendments. No .amendment or waiver of any provision of this Guaranty nor consent 
to any departure by Guarantor therefrom shall in any event be effective unless the same 
shall be in writing and sigq:ed. (i) in the case of an amendment, by Guarantor and 
Creditor, and (ii) in the case of a waiver or consent, by Creditor, and then such waiver or 
consent shall be effective only in the specific instance and for the specific purpose for 
which given. 

23. Severability. If any .provision of this Gnaranty is determined. to be ·iJ+valid or 
unenforceable in whole or in part, such invalidity or unenf6rceability will apply oply to 
that provision and all other provisions of this Guaranty will continue in f1.1U force and 
effect as if such invalid or unenforceable provision were omitted. If thi.s Gnar11nty is 
determined to be invalid or unenforceable for any reason, such invalidity or 
unenforceability will not apply to any of the representations and warranties provided in 
Section 8, ·which is deemed to be a separate and jndependent legal> valid1 binding arid 
enforceable agreement between Guarantor and Creditor and wiU continue in full force. 



Creditor is entitled to proceed with any remedy available to it as a result of Guarantor's 
breach of any of the representations and warranties provided in Section 8. 

24. Notices. All notices and other communications hereunder (I) shall be in writing and shall 
be addressed to the parties at their respectiye addresses set forth below or at such other 
address for a party as .shall be designated in a written notice by such party to the other 
party and (2) will be deemed to have been received when delivered personally or by 
~weni1ght courier) or wheri. received ifsent by mail, registered or certified, postage prepaid 
mid retnrn receipt requested: 

If to Guarantor, to: 

Attention: 

IftoCreditor,to: 

ANR Pipeline Company 
c/o TransCanada Corporation 
450 - 1st Street SW 
Calgary, Alberta 
Canada T2P SRI 

Attention: · Director, Counterparty Risk 

25. AssignmeiJ,.t. Guaraptor may n()t assign its obligations under this Guaranty in pa~t or in 
whole withoy.t the prior wdtten consent of Creditor, and any purported assignment or 
delegation 'i\'ithout such con$ent shall be null, vo~dancl of no effect. Creditor may assign 
all or any of its rights under this Guaran.tywithoutthe consent ofDebto,r or Guarantor. 

26. Governing law. This Guaranty is governed by and to be construed according to the laws 
of the state of Ne_w York without giving effect to any choice or conflict of law rules or 
provisions that would require the application of the laws of another jurisdiction. 
Guarantor irrevocably consents to the nonexclusive jurisdiction of the courts of the State 
of Texas and the United States District Court, in each case, located in Houston) Texas, for 
the purposes c;>f any action orproceeding arising o\.1t of or related t(J this Guaranty. 
Gwmmtor agrees that aU claims in respect ofsuch action or pl'aceedhi.g nm}' be heatd and 
determined in any such court and itreliocably waives, to the fullest e:h.'tent permitted by 
htW, any clalm ofinconvenient forum or other objection ·which it.m<tynow or hereaftct 
haye to the laying ofvenue i.n any such court. Guarantor also irrevocably consents to the 
ser.vice of any and all proce~s in apy such action or proceeding by the mailing of copies of 
such pr<:lc¢ss to G-u_arantor at the address specified by it pursuant to this Guaranty. 
Guatilhtor agtee_s that ~ final judgment in. ~ny such action or proceeding shall be 
conc!Ltsive and mny.be enforced in oth.er jurisdictions bys1..1it on the judgment or in any 
.othet manner provided by Jaw. Nothing in this Section shall affect Creditor's right to 
servidegal process in any other manner permitted by law or its right to bring any action 
or proceeding against Guamntoror its pxoperty in the courts of other jurisdictions. 

27. He11dings and section references. The headip.gs contained in this Guaranty are for 
reference purposes only and shall not affect the meaning or interpretation of this 



Guaranty. Unless the context indicates otherwise, all references in this Guaranty to 
sections shall refer to the corresponding section of this Guaranty. 

28. Facsimile signature, counterparts. A signature delivered by fucsimile by any reliable 
electronic transmission shall be deemed to be an original signature for purposes of the 
Guaranty and shall be binding upon GuaraHtOt' as. an original signature. N'otwithstanding 
that Guarantor may deliver a signature by facsimile, Guarantor covenants to deliver an 
originally executed counterpart of this Guaranty to Creditol' within, a t<!asonqble period of 
time after executing the Guaranty. This Guaranty may be a,,ecuted in counterparts, each 
of which shall be deemed an original but Which together w~I c:onst1tute one and ~he same 
instrument. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Guarantor has signed and delivered this Guaranty to be 
effective as of the date first-above written. 

[Insert Guarantor Name] 

By: 
(~ign~ture) · 

(Name) 

(Title) 



EXHIBITB 

[NOTE - BANK LETTERHEAD] 

IRREVOCABLE STANDBY LETTER OF CREDIT NO. [INSERT NO.] 

{INSERT DATE] 

FROM: 

[INSERT NAME OF BANK] 
[INSERT BANK'S ADDRESS] 

1'0: 

ANR PIPELINE COMPANY 
C/0 TRANSCANADA CORPORATION 
450 -1ST STREET SW 
CALGARY, ALBERTA 
T2P 5Hl 

ATTENTION: DIRECTOR, COUNTERP ARTY RISK 
FACSIMJLE: (403) 920-2359 
ELECTRONIC MAIL: COUNTERP ARTY _RISK@TRANSCANADA.COM 

(THE "BENEFICIARY'S ADDRESSH) 

APPLICANT: 

[INSERT NAME OF APPLICANT] 
[INSERT APPLICANT'S ADDRESS] 

[INSERT NAME OF BANK] (THE "BANK"), HEREBY ISSUES TillS 
IRREVOCABLE STANDBY LETTER OF CREDIT NO. [INSERT NO.J (THE 
"LETTER OF CREDIT") IN THE AGGREGATE AMOUNT NOT EXCEEDING US$ 
[INSERT AMOUNT], IN SUPPORT OF THE OBLIGATIONS OF [INSERT NAME 
OF COUNTERPARTY] (THE "COUNTERPARTY") TO ANR PIPELINE 
COMPANY (THE "BENEFICIARY''). 

THE "EXPIRATION DATE" SHALL BE [INSERT DATE OF EXPIRATION 
DATE], PROVIDED THAT THE EXPIRATION DATE IN EFFECT AT ANY TIME 
SHALL AUTOMATICALLY EXTEND FOR ONE (1) YEAR THEREAFTER) 



EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY PRIOR TO SUCH EXPIRATION DATE THEN 1N 
EFFECT, UNLESS AT LEAST NINETY (90) CALENDAR DAYS PRIOR TO ANY 
SUCH EXPIRATION DATE THEN IN EFFECT, THE BANK NOTIFIES THE 
BENEFICIARY IN WRITING BY REGISTERED MAlL, OR BY OVERNIGHT 
COURIER DELIVERY, TO THE BENEFICIARY'S ADDRESS THAT SUCH 
EXPIRATION DATE THEN IN EFFECT SHALL NOT BE EXTENDED. IN THE 
EVENT SUCH NOTICE IS PROVIDED BY THE BANK, AND THE BENEFICIARY 
IS NOT IN RECEIPT OF A REPLACEMENT LETTER OF CREDIT WHICH IS 
ACCEPTABLE TO IT AT LEAST THIRTY (30) CALENDAR DAYS PRIOR TO THE 
THEN CURRENT EXPIRATION DATE, THE BENEFICIARY MAY DRAW UPON 
THIS LETTER OF CREDIT AS OUTLINED BELOW. 

FUNDS UNDER THIS LEITER OF CREDIT ARB AVAILABLE TO THE 
BENEFICIARY ON OR BEFORE THE EXPIRATION DATE ON PRESENTATION 
BY THE BENEFICIARY OF A REQUEST IN SUBSTANTIALLY THE FORM 
ATTACHED HERETO AS EXHIBIT "1" (THE "DRAWDOWN DOCUMENT"), 
DURING BUSINESS HOURS ON ANY DA YON WHICH THE BANK IS OPEN FOR 
BUSINESS IN flNS.ERT CITY AND STATE IN 'WHICH DRAWING MUST TAKE 
PLACE] AT [INSERT BANK'S ADDRESS, INCLUDING MAIL ADD~SS,' 
COURIERADDRESS AND FACSIMILE NUMBER] (THE "BANK'S ADDRESS''). 

"., • + 

THE BANK HEREBY UNDERTAKES TO HONOUR THE DRA WDOWN 
DOCUMENT, IF IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE TERMS OF THIS LETTER OF 
CREDIT AT THE BANK'S ADDRESS, WITHOUT INQUIRING WHETHER THE 
BENEFICIARY HAS A RIGHT, AS BETWEEN THE BENEFICIARY AND THE 
COUNTERP ARTY, TO MAKE SUCH REQUEST AND. WITHOUT RECOGNIZING 
ANY CLAIMS OF THE COUNTERPARTY. PRESENTATION OF THE 
DRA WDOWN DOCUMENT VIA FACSIMILE, ELECTRONIC MAIL, REGISTERED 
MAIL, COURIER OR IN PERSON SHALL BE PERMIITED 'HEREUNDER. 
PRESENTATION OF TilE DRA WDOWN DOCUMENT SHALL BE HONORED 
\VTTHIN TWO (2) BUSINESS DAYS AFTER RECEIPT OF THE DRAWDOWN 
DOCUMENT. PAYMENT WILL BE EFFECTED BY WIRE TRANSFER IN 
IMMEDIATELY AVAILABLE FUNDS TO SUCH ACCOUNT AS BENEFICIARY 
MAY DESIGNATE TO US IN SUCH DRAWDOWNDOCUMENT. 

ANY NUMBER OF PARTIAL DRAWINGS AND MULTIPLE PRESENTATIONS 
ARE PERMITTED UNDER THIS LETTER OF CREDIT. 

THIS LETTER OF CREDIT SHALL BE GOVERNED BY THE INTERNATIONAL 
CHAMBER OF COMMERCE'S INTERNATIONAL STANDBY PRACTICES ('~ISP 
98") EXCEPT TO THE EXTENT THAT THE TERMS HEREOF ARE 
INCONSISTENT WITH THE PROVISIONS OF THE ISP 98, IN WHICH CASE THE 
TERlvfS OF THIS LETTER OF CREDIT SHALL GOVERN. 

THIS LETTER OF CREDIT IS GOVERNED BY AND TO BE CONSTRUED 
ACCORDING TO THE LAWS OF STATE OF NEW YORK AND APPLICABLE U.S. 
FEDERAL LAW~ WITHOUT GIVING EFFECT TO ANY CHOICE OR CONFLICT 



OF LAW RULES OR PROVISIONS THEREOF 'WHICH MAY DIRECT THE 
APPLICATION OF THE LAWS OR RULES OF ANOTHER JURISDICTION, AS TO 
:MATTERS WHICH ARB NOT GOVERNED BY THE ISP 98. THE PARTIES 
HEREBY IRREVOCABLY AGREE TO ATTORN TO THE EXCLUSIVE 
JURISDICTION OF THE COURTS OF STATE OF NEW YORK . 

. 
A FACSIMILE, ELECTRONIC MAIL OR ELECTRONIC TRANSMISSION OF THIS 
LETTER OF CREDIT SHALL SERVE AS AN OPERATIVE INSTRUMENT UNTIL 
RECEIPT BY THE BENEFICIARY OF THE ORIGINAL LETTER OF CREDIT. 

NOTICES CONCERNING THIS LETTER OF CREDIT MAY BE SENT TO f;,_ PARTY 
BY COURIER, . CERTIFIED MAIL, REGISTERED MAIL, FACSIMILE, 
ELECTRONIC TRANSMISSION, ELECTRONIC MAIL OR SIMILAR 
COMMUNICATIONS FACILITY, TO ITS RESPECTNE ADDRESS SET FORTH 
HEREIN AND IS DEEMED TO HAVE BEEN .RECENED BY THE PARTY TO 
WHOM IT IS SENT AT THE TIME OF ITS DELIVERY IF PERSONALLY 
DELIVERED, OR ON THE BUSINESS DAY FOLLOWING ITS RECEIPT IF 
MAILED BY COURIER, CERTIFIED MAIL OR REGISTERED MAIL, OR ON THE 
BUSINESS DAY FOLLOWING ITS SUCCESSFUL TRANSMITTAL IF SENT BY 
FACSIMJLE, ELE<;TRONIC TRANSMISSION OR ELECTRONIC N.IAIL 

THE BENEFICIARY MAY MAKE INQUIRIES REGARDING THIS LETTER OF 
CREDIT BY WAY OF WRITING ADDRESSED TO THE BANK'S ADDRESS, OR 
BY TELEPHONE AT [INSERT BANK'S TELEPHONE NO.J, OR BY 
ELECTRONIC MAIL AT [INSERT BANK'S E-MAIL ADDRESS]. 

[INSERT NAME OF BANK] 

PER: 
NAME: 
TITLE: 



,( 

EXHIBIT Hi" 

REFERENCE IS MADE TO THE IRREVOCABLE STANDBY LETTER OF CREDIT 
NO. [INSERT NO.] (THE ''LETTER OF CREDIT1

) OF [INSERT N:AME OF BANK] 
(THE "BANK,,) DATED [INSERT ORIGINAL DATE OF LETTER OF C~DIT} 
AS IT MAY BE AMENDED, IN SUPPORT OF THE OBLIGATIONS OF [INSERT 
NAME OF COUNTERP ARTY] (THE "COUNTERP ARTY') TO AN~ PIPELINE 
COMPANY (THE "BENEFICIARY"). THE BENEFICIARY HEREBY CERTIFIES 
TO THE BANK THAT BECAUSE THE COUNTERP ARTY HAS FAILED TO PAY 
THE BENEFICIARY OR PERFORM ITS OBLIGATIONS IN ACCORDANCE WITH 
THE TERMS AND PROVISIONS OF THE AGREEMENTS BETWEEN THE 
BENEFICIARY AND THE COUNTERPART¥, OR THAT THE COUNTERPARTY 
HAS NOT PROVIDED A REPLACEMENT LETTER OF CREDIT, OR 
ALTERNATIVE SECURITY, ACCEPTABLE TO THE BENEFICIARY AT LEAST 
THIRTY (30) CALENDAR DAYS PRIOR TO THE EXPIRATION DATE (AS 
DEFINED IN THE LETTER OF CREDIT), THE BENEFICIARY IS DRAWING uPON 
THE LETTER OF CREDIT IN AN AMOUNT EQUAL TO US$ [INSERT AMOUNT 
OF DRAWINGJ. 

BENEFICIARY DIRECTS THE PAYMENT OF SUCH AMOUNT TO BE MADE BY 
TRANSFERRING TO BENEFICIARY1S ACCOUNT NO, [INSERT ACCOUNT 
NUMBER] [lNSERT BENEFICIARY'S WIRING. INSTRUCTIONS], IN 
llvlMEDIATEL Y AVAILABLE FUNDS FOR THE AMOUNT SPECIFIED ABOVE. 

DATED AS OF THE DAY OF --,---

ANR PIPELINE COMPANY 

PER: 
. -

NAME: 
TITLE: 
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Date: February 23, 2015 Contract No.: 125853 

FTS - 1 SERVICE AGREEMENT 

This AGREElVIENT is entered into by ANR Pipeline Company (Transporter) and RICE 
ENERGY MARKETING LLC (Shipper). 

WHEREAS, Shipper has requested Transporter to transport Gas on its behalf and 
Transporter represents that it is willing to transpmt Gas under the tenns and conditions of 
this Agreement. 

NOW, THEREFORE, T1'ansp01ter and Shipper agree that the terms below, together with 
the terms and conditions of Transporter's applicable Rate Schedule and General Tenns and 
Conditions of Transporter's Tariff constitute the Transportation Service to be provided and 
the rights and obligations of Shipper and Transp01ter. · 

1. AUTHORITY FOR TRANSPORTATION SERVICE: 

· Pursuant to Pa1t 284 of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission's (PERC or 
Commission) Regulations. 

2. RATE SCHEDULE: Firm Transpottation Ser':ice (FTS ~ 1) 

3. CONTRACT QUANTlTillS: 

Pr1maty Routes- see Exhibit attached hereto 

Such Contract Quantities shall be reduced for scheduling purposes, but not for billing 
purposes1 by the Contract Quantities that Shipper has released through Transporter's 
capacity release program for the period of any release. 

4. TERM OF AGREEMENT: 

November 01,2015 to 

October 31, 2025 

This Agreement shall be effective as of November 1, 2015 and shall continue in full 
force and effect through October 31, 2025; provided, however, Transporter shall be 
under rio obligation to receive or to delive1• any quantiti'es of natural gas hereunder, 
and Shipper shall be under no obligation to pay· Transporter for the transportation of 
any quantities of natural gas hereunder, pri01· to the "Commencement Date." The 

1 



Date: February 23, 2015 Contract No.: 125853 

"Commencement Date" shall be the later ofNovember 1, 2015, or the in-service date 
of. the Sulphur Springs 2015 Project, which is necessary to provide the services 
hereunder. In no event shall the Commencement Date be prior to November 1, 2015, 
un.less mutually agreed to in writing by Transporter and Shipper. In the event the 
Commencement Date is later than November 1, 2015, this Agreement shall terminate 
ten years thereafter. 

Right of First Refusal: 

Regulatory (in accordance with Section 6.22 of the General Terms and 
Conditions ofTransporter's Tariff) 

5. .RATES: 

Maximum rates, charges, and fees shall be applicable for the entitlements and 
quantities delivered pursuant to tbis Agreement unless Transporter and Shipper have 
agreed otheiwise as provided herein.· · 

It is further agreed that Transporter may seek authorization from the Commission 
and/or other appropriate body at any time and from time to time to change any rates, 
charges Ol' other provisions in the applicable Rate Schedule and General Terms and 
Conditions of Transporter's Tariff, and Transporter shall have the right to place such 
chan.ges in effect in accordance with the Natural Gas Act. This Agreement shall be 
deemed to include such changes and any changes which become effective by 
operation of law and Commission order. Nothing contained herein shall be constmed 
to deny Shipper any rights it may have under the Natural Gas Act, including the right 
to participate fully in rate or other proceedings by intervention or otherwise to contest 
changes in rates in whole or in part. · 

6. INCORPORATION BY REFERENCE: 

The provisions, of Transporter's applicable Rate Schedule and the General Te1ms and 
Conditions of Transporter's Tariff are specifically incorporated herein by reference 
and made a part hereof. 

7. NOTICES: 

All notices can be given by telephone or other electronic means, however, such notice 
shall be confirmed in writing at the addresses below or through Transporter's Internet 
website. Shipper or Transporter may change the addresses below by written notice to 
the other without the necessity of amending this agreement: 

2 



Date: February 23,2015 

TRANSP.ORTER: 

ANR Pipeline Company 
700 Louisiana St., Suite 700 
Houston, Texas 77002-2700 
Attention: Commercial Services 

SEIPPER: 

RICE ENERGY MARKETING LLC 
400 WOODCLIFF DRIVE 
CANONSBURG, PA 15317 -
Attention: JOHN RANIERI 

Telephone: 
FAX: 
E~mail: 

724-338-2845 
724-821-983 3 
j ohn.ranieri@riceenergy.com 

INVOICES AND STATEMENTS: 

RICE ENERGY MARKETING LLC 
400 WOODCLIFF DRIVE . 
CANONSBURG, PA 15317 
Attention: JOHN RANIERI 

Telephone: 
FAX: 
E-mail:· 

724-338-2845 ' 
724-821-9833 
john.ranieri@riceenergy.com 

8. FURTHERAGREEMENT: 

Credihvorthiness: 

ContracfNo.: 125853 

During the te1m of this Agreement, Shipper understands and agrees that it will 
establish and maintain. cr.editw01thiness in accordance with Section 8(1) below, or 
provide and maintain Credit Support pursuant to Section 8(2) belo'rV. 

(1) Shipper will be deemed creditworthy if its unenhanced sem,or unsecured debt 
securities are rated at least BBB- by Standru:d & Poor's Financial Services LLC 
("S&Pl)) or at least Baa3 by Moody's Investors Service, Inc. ("Moody's"). In 
the event Shipper is rated by both S~P and Moody's, the lower ratip.g applies. 

3 



Date: February 23,2015 Contract No.: 125853 

Nothing herein shall limit Transporter's ability to evaluate any of the factors set 
forth in (A) - (F) below where Shipper's creditworthiness is established by a 
rating agency if such factor(s) would alter Transporter's evaluation of Shipper. If 
Shipper cunently has service agreements with Transporter, the total of P9!ential 
charges of all such service agreements shall be considered in determining 
creditworthiness. 

If Shipper does not meet the creditwmihiness standard described above, then 
Transporter shall evaluate creditworthiness based upon the level of Shipper's 
current and requested service with Transporter relative to Shipper's current and 
future ability to meet its obligations. Such creditwotihiness evaluation shall be 
based upon Transpotier' s evaluation of any or all of the following infonnation: 

(A) S&P, Moody's and other credit reporting agencies' opinions, 
outlooks, watch aletis, and rating actions. 

(B) Financial reports whereby consistent financial statement 
analysis will be applied by Transpolier to determine the acceptability of 
Shipper's cut1'ent and future fmancial strength. Shipp~r's balance sheets, 
income statements, cash flow. statements, notes to financial statements, and 
auditor's opinions ·will be analyzed along with key ratios and trends regarding 
liquidity, asset management, debt management, debt coverage, capital 
structure, operational efficiency and profita(lility. 

(C) Whether Shipper is operating under any chapter of the 
bankruptcy code and is subject to liquidation or debt reduction procedures 
under state laws and whether there is pending any petition for involuntary 
bankruptcy. Transporter may give consideration for a Shipper who is a 
debtor-in-possession operating under Chapter XI of the ~Federal Bankruptcy 
Act ifTransportet' is assured that the service billing will be paid promptly as a 
cost 'of administration under the federa.J. court's jurisdiction, based on a court 
order in effect, and if Shipper is continuing and continues in the future to 
make payment. 

(D) Whether Shipper is subject to any lawsuits or judgments 
outstanding which could materially impact its ability to remain solvent. 

(E) The nature of Shipper's business and the effect on that business 
of economic conditions, including Shipper's ability to recover the costs of 
Transporter's services through filings with regulatory agencies or othetwise to 
pass on such costs to its customers. 

4 



Date:.February 23,2015 Cpntract No.: 125853 

. (F) Any other information, including any in:f01mation provided by 
Shipper, that is relevant to Shipper's current ·and future fmancial strength and 
Shipper's ability to make .full payment over the tenn of the agreement( s ). 

(2) As' used herein, "Credit Support" means (l) a guaranty of Shipper's reservation 
charge obligations under this Agreement, substantially in the form of Exhibit A, 
attached hereto, from ·an entity deemed creditworthy by Transporter . in 
accordance with Section 8(1) above ("Guarantor"). Where the Guarantor is not 
an entity formed in the United States, the guaranty may not be substantially in the 
form of Exhibit A but shall be in a form q.cceptable to Transporter, in its sole 
discretion; or (ii) on~ of the following collateral options: (A) an irrevocable 
standby le.tter of credit for an amount equal to Shipper's Prop01tionate Share of 
Project Costs, substantially in the form of Exhibit B, attached hereto, and issued 
by a bank m· financial institution deemed acceptable by Transporter; or (B) a cash 
security deposit delivered to Transporter in an amount equal to Shipper's 
Proportionate Share of Project Costs; or (iii) any other financial. assurance 
mutually agreed upon by Transporter and Shipper. 

If at any time Transporter or Shipper are in dispute as to whether Shipper or its 
proposed guarantor is creditwo1thy; then until such time as such dispute is 

_ resolved, Shipper shall be required to provide the Credit Suppo1t contemplated in 
clause (A) or (B) of this Section 8.2 (which shall be subject to immediate release 
in the event that the parties mutually agree or it is determined by Transporter that 
Shipper or its proposed guarant01· is creditworthy). In the event Shipper provides 
any of the collateral Credit Support options pescribed above, subsequent to the 
commencement of service under thls Agreement, such collateral will be reduced 
over time in proportion to the initial tenn of this Agreement, but in no event 
reduced to less than three (3) months reservation charges. 

The term ''Proportionate Share" for Shipper shall mean an amount equal to the 
ratio of Shipper's requested MDQ pursuant to this Agreement to the total MDQ 
by all shippers with a finn transportation precedent agreement or service 
agreement then in effect for Transporter's $ulphur Springs Compression Project 
(the "Project"). The term "Project Costs" shall mean the total demonstrable 
cost expended, includfug both direct and indirect .costs charged to the Project, 
incuned or irrevocably committed by Transporter, in developing, permitting 
and/or constructing the Project, including any t4ird pruty charges expended, 
incurred or inevocably committed by Transporter in connection with the Project. 

5 



Date: February 23, 2015 Contract No.: 125853 

(3) Shipper shall maintain its creditworthiness, either directly or through provision of 
Credit Support, for the term of this Agreement. Transpo1ter shall have the right 
to review Shipper's (or its Guarantor's) creditworthiness, in accordance with 
Section 8(1) -above, on an ongoing basis and Shipper shall provide, upon 
Transp01ier's request, any infonnation in order for Transp01ter to dete11nine the 
continuhig creditworthiness· of Shipper (or its Guarantor). Transpo1ter and 
Shipper agree that Shipper's failure to supply o1· maintain_ Credit Suppmt shall 
not: (i) relieve Shipper of its other obligations under this Agreement; or (ii) 
prejudice Transporter's right to seek damages or performance under this 
Agreement. 

(4) Shipper acknowledges that this Agreement is a contract under which Transporter 
will extend financial accommodations to Shlpper, within the meaning of United 
Stat~s B~uptcy Code Section 365(e)(2)(B). Shipper likewise acknowledges 
that in the event that a petition is filed, by or against Shipper or any Guarantor of 
Shipper's obligations hereunder under any chapter of the United States 
J?anla:uptcy Code, or any other legal jurisdiction, if applicable, and ifTransp01ier 
does not terminate this Agreement as a result of stich filing, Transp01ter may 
consider the bankmptcy filing in detennining whether ~hipper remains 
creditworthy and in determining what, if any, fniancial assurances must be 
submitted by or for Shipper as a condition to Shipper's creditworthiness under 
this Agreement 

(5) Section 8 shall apply to any assignee pursuant to an assignment (in whole or part) 
of this Agreement, or to any permanent capacity release, in whole or part, of this 
Agreement. Transporter may refuse to allow Shipper to permanently release 
capacity from this Agreement if Transport.er has a reasonable basis to conclude 
that it will not be fmancially indifferent to the release. If Shipper's request to 
permanently release capacity is denied by Transp01ter, Transporter shall notify 
Shipper of such denial and shall include in the notification the reasons for sueh 
denial. 

6 



Date: February 13, 2015 Contract No.: 125853 

IN WITNESS 'WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be signed by 
their respective Officers or Representatives thereunto duly authorized to be effective as of the 
date stated above. 

SHIPPER: RICE ENERGY MARKETING LLC 

By: /(~~-· ~~-
Title: Vice President, Marketing 

Date: M,arch 10,2015 

Title: 

Date: 
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PRIMARY ROUTE EXHIBIT 
T6 Agreement Between 

ANR PIPELINE COMPANY (Transporter) 
Al'!D 'RICE EN":mRGY MARKETING LLC .(Shipper) 

Receipt 
Location 
Name 

1389630 
LEBANON/GLEN KARN REC 

FROM: November 01,2015 

Delivery 
Location 
Name 

40892 
DETROIT A (DELIVERY) 

TO: October 31, 2025 

Contract No: 125853 
Rate Schedule: FTS-1· 
Contract Date: February 23, 2015 

Amendment Date: 

Annual 
MDQ 
(DTH) 

10000 

Winter 
MDQ 
(DTH) 

0 

Summer 
MDQ 
(DTH) 

0 
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EXHIBIT A 

GUARANTY 

This Guaranty dated , 20_, is made by a 
C'Guarantor"), in favor of ANR Pipeline Company, a Delaware 

Corporation ("Creditor''). 

WITNESSETH: 

WHEREAS, Creditor and , a ("Debtor"), 
have entered into, or may hereafter enter into in the future, certain contracts, agreements or· 
arrangements, including, but in no way limited to, contracts, agreements or arrangements 
involving the transportation, gathering, processing, treating, parking, lending, sale, purchase, 
pooling, exchange, aggregating, balancing or storage of natural gas or natur?l gas liquids or for 
products or services similar or related thereto (such contracts, agreements and arrangements, 
whether now existing or h~reafter entered into beh'leen Debtor and Creditor, at'e individually 
referred to as an "Agreement" and collectively referred to as the ((Agreements''); and 

WHEREAS, to induce Creditor to extend or to continue to extend credit to Debtor, 
Guarantor has agreed to provide this Guaranty to Creditor; ' 

NOW, THEREFORE, ·Guarantor agrees with Creditor as follows:· 

1. Guaranty. Guarantor unconditionally, absolutely and irrevocably guarantees to Creditor 
and its successors and assigns the' full and prompt payment when due of all ·debts, 
obligations and liabilities, present or future, direct or indirect, absolute or contingent, 
matured or not, .secured or unsecured, primary or secondary, at any time owing by 
Debtor to Creditor or remaining unpaid by Debtor to Creditor incurred under, or arising 
out of, tlie Agreel:nents, intlnd:i:ng any 'amounts for interest, costs, e~penses, penalties and 
damages, as further set forth herein (all such debts, obligatjons and liabilities are 

·collectively referred to as the "Guaranteed Obligations"). Guarantor shall pay interest on 
any amqunts due under this Guaranty as set forth in Section 17. Guarantor shall pay any 
and all out-of-pocket costs, including reasona~le ,legal fees a,nd expenses, and other 
expenses incurred by Creditor in enforcing Guarantor's obligations under this Guaranty; 
provided that Guarantor shall not be liable for such expenses of Creditor if Creditor is not 
successful in such enforcement action. This is a guaranty of payment and not of 
collection. This Guaranty is in addition to, and does not Hmit, any other guaranty of 
Guarantor. Nothing herein shall be construed a~ an obligation on the part of Creditor to 
extend credit to Debtor or to continue to extend creditto· Debtor. 

2. Liability as principal debtor. Creditor may recover from Guarantor as a principal debtor 
any Guaranteed Obligations that Creditor may not recover from Guarantor as guarantor 
under Section 1, and Guarantor agre~es to pay all such Guaranteed Obligations to Creditor 
as principal debtor. The provisions of this Guaranty shall apply generally with the 
necessary changes as to the points of detail to the liability of Guarantor as principal debtor 
hereunder. 

3. Guaranty absolute. The liability of Guarantor is absolute and unconditional and shall 
remain in full force and effect without regard to, and shall not be released, suspended, 
discharged, impaired, terminated or otherwise affected by, any circumstance or 
occurrence whatsoever, including, without limitation: 

> • 



a) any action or inaction by Creditor as contemplated in Section 4; 

b) any change in the structure or ownership of Debtor, Guarantor or Creditor or 
any other change in the relationship between Debtor and Guarantor; 

c) any change in the financial condition of Debtor, Guarantor or Creditor; 

d) the bankruptcy, winding~up, liquidation, dissolution, insolvency, reorganization 
or other similar proceeding affecting Debtor or its assets or any resulting release, 
stay or discharge of any Guaranteed Obligations; 

e) any event or occurr~nce beyopd the reasopable control ofany party (other than 
any such event or occurreJice that relieves Debtor of liability for the performance 

. of any Guaranteed Obligation under any Agreement) or act of government in 
relation to; or directly or indirectLy affecting; any Agt·ee1i1ent, a11y Guaranteed 
Obligations, Debtor, Guarantor or Creditor; or 

f) any other law, regulation or other circumstance that might otherwise constitute a 
defense available to, or a discharge of, Debtor or Guarantor in respect of any"of 
the Guaranteed Obligations. 

4. No release. The liability of Guarantor is not· released, dis<:harged, lirr.dted or in any way 
affected by anything· Creditor does, suffers or permits in ~onnection 1vith any duties or 
liabilities of Debtor to Creditor or any secui:ity .for tlwse d\itie~ ().!' liabilities, including 
without limitation any lo~s of or in respect of any .secutity n~q~jveci by Creditor fr9m 
Debtor or others. Creditor may, at any time and from time to time, withot1t the coJ.}sent 
of or notice to Guarantor, and without impairing, releasing, discharging, limiting or 
otherwise affecting in whole or in part the obligations of Guarantor hereunder: · 

a) cha'nge the manner, place or terms of payment of, and/or exchange or extend the 
time of payment of, renew, amend or alter, any of the Guaranteed Obligations; 

b) sell, exchange, release, surrender, realize upon or otheiw.ise deal with in any 
manner and in any order any assets securing the Guaranteed Oblig~tions; 

c) exercise or refrain from exercising any rights against Debtor or others or 
otherwise act or refrain from acting; · 

d) settle or compromise any of the Guaranteed Obligations, any security therefor or 
any liabilit;i (iriduding a!fy of those hereunder) incurred directly or indirectly in 
respect thereof or hereof; 

e) apply any sums, regardless of how·realized, to any liability owing by Debtor to 
Creditor under or pursuant to the Agreements; 

f) consent to or waive any breach of, or any act, omission or default under any 
Agreement or othenvise amend, modify or supplement any Agreement; . 

g) act or fail to act in any manner referred to in this Guaranty which may deprive 
Guarantor of any right against Debtor of the type described i.n Section 12 to 
recover any payments made pursuant to this Guaranty; and 

h) release Debtor or any other party Hable in any manner for payment of any or all 
of the Guaranteed 0 bligations. 



5. No exhaustion of remedies. Creditor is not bound or obliged to exhaust its recourse 
against Debtor or any other persons or any security or collateral it may hold or t?ke any 
other action before being entitled to demand payment from Guarantor. 

6. No set-off or counterclaim. Payments under this Gutianty shall be made without set-off 
or counterclaim whatsoever and free of any deductions or withholdings. 

7. Continuing guaranty. This Guaranty is a. continuing guaranty and is binding as a 
continuing obligation of Guarantor. This Gu:aranty shall apply to any ultimate balance 
due or remaining due to Creditor, and Guara11tor shall continue to be bound, despite the 
payn1ent from time to tin1e during the term of this Guaranty of the whole or any part of 
the Guaranteeq Obligations oi;-ved by Debtor to Creditor. This Guaranty shall continue to 
be effective or shall be reinstated, as the case may be, if at any time payment of any of the 
Guaranteed Obligations is rendered unenforceable or is rescinded or must 9therwise be 
returned by Creditor upon the occurrence of any action or event, including, i\'{thout 
limitation, the bankruptcy~ reorganization, winding~up, liquidation, dissolution O:t' 

insolvency of 'Debtor or Guarantor, all as though such paymettt hrid 11ot been fuade; 

8. Representations and warranties. Guarantor represents and warrants to Creditor that: 

a) Guarantor (i) is duly organized, validly existing and in good standing under the 
laws of the jurisdiction of its organization·or formation and (ii) has the power 
and authority to own its property and assets, to transact the business in which it is 
engaged and to enter into and perform its obligations under this Guaranty; 

'· 
b) the execution, delivery, observance and performance of this Guaranty by 

Guarantor do not and 1vill not conflict with or result in a breach of the articles, 
ce1tificate, by-laws1 or other organizational or formution documents of 
Guarantor, or of the terms or provisions of any Judgment, law, decr.eel order, 
statute, rule, regulation or agreement, indenture or instrument to 'vhich 
Guarantor is a party or by which Guarantor or its assets are bound or to which 
Guarantor or its assets are subject, or constitute a default under any of them;· 

c) this Guaranty has been duly authorized, executed and delivered by Guarantor; 

d) this Guaranty constitutes a legal, valid and binding obligation of Guarantor 
enforceable against Guarantor in accordance with its terms; and 

.e) this Guaranty reasonably may be expected to benefit Guarantor, either directly or 
indirectly. 

9. · Demand for payment. Guarantor shall pay, ·within five (5) business days (as determined 
in the location where payment is to be made) after demand by Creditor and in 
immediately available funds, all Guaranteed Obligations due under the Agreements. 
Guarantor shall make ali such payments in accordance with the instructions set forth in 
such demand. There are no other requirements of notice, presentment or demand that 
are required to be made under this Guaranty. 

10. Stay of acceleration. If accelera:tioi1 of the time for payment of any amount payable by 
Debtor in respect of the Guaranteed Obligations is stayed on the ll).Solvency, bankruptcy, 
arrangement or reqrganjzatkul of Debt Dr or on any moratorium affetting the payment of 
the Guaranteed Obligations> Guarantor shall nonetheless pay immediately on demand all 
amounts that would otherwise be subject to acceleration. 



11. Tenni.nation. This O~t!ltanty {,'> a c<mtinuing guaranty effective from and after the date' 
hereof; ho~'ie>~er, Guar;lntor may terminate its liability under this Guaranty ·with respect 
to Guaranteed: Obllgations incurred under or arising from any Agreement entered into on 
or after the Effective Date (as defined below) by providing \<ldtten notice of such 
termination to Creditor in acc.ordance vdth Section 24. Guarantor, s notice of termination 
will become effective .on the thirtieth (3-01h) day (the ((Effective Date") after receipt of the 
notice by Grfid~tor. From and after the Effective Date; Guarantor will not be Uable 
pur$uant to thi~ Guaranty for any debts, obligat~on~ or liabilities incurred under or 
arising Qllt of any Agreement entered into. by Debtor c:m Q.r. after the Effective Date; 
PROVIDED, HOWEVER, Guarantor "will continue to t'cx;rt;lill Hable for mty nnd all 
Guaranteed Obligations under· Agreements entered into by Debto~· prior to t1u'i 
Effective Date, whether such Guaranteed Obligations arose.pdor to} on Ol' after the 
Effective Date. In addition, the termination of this Guaranty shall not affe_ct G.uaran'tor's 
liability for interest accruing as set forth in Section 17 on all Guaranteed Obligations for 
which Guarantor remains liable and shall notaffect Guarantor's liability forlegal fees1 

costs and other expenses incurred by Creditor in c.ollecting such Guaranteed Obligations. 

12. Subordination and subrogation. If and to the extent that Guarantor makes any' payment 
to Creditor pursuant to this Guarant}t, any claim which Guarantor may have: igafust 
Debtor by reason thereof shall be subject and subordinate to the pr~or payment in full of 
all of the Guaranteed Obligations .. Guara1itor agrees that it will not·exercis.e ariyrights that 
it may now or het·eafter acquire against. Debtor that nrjse front. the exi$tetlce, payment, 
performance or e~forcement of the Guaranteed ObHgation.s ttndeJ: thi.s Guaranty, 
hiduding, without lin1itation, any right of subrogation1 reilnhursemen!:j exoneration, 
contrJbution or inde~nnification and any right to participate in: any E:laim or pr9~eedingi 
or wnedy of any other parly against Debtor, unless and until all of the Guaranteed 
Oblig<ltions attd all other an:wunts payable under this Gttaxanty shall hnve been 
krevocably paid, satisfied or discharged in full. 

13. Waivers. Guarantor waives diligence, presentment, protest, notice of acceptance of this 
Guaranty and notice of any liability to which it may apply, notice of dishonor or 
nonpayment, and any other notice not expressly required by this Guaranty. 

14. No merger. Neither an action or proceeding brought und(!r this Guar<)nty regarding the 
Guaranteed ()_bligations nor any judgment ot recovery in <;onsequerce of that action: ol" 
proceeding ogerates as a bar o{defense to any further actiqp. ()1' proceeding that may be 
brottght \m<ler this (1uaranty, Any action, proceeding, jud.gm~nt or recovery does not 
constitute a tn~rger of any of Creditor's rights or remedies under this Guaranty. Any 
judgment obtaine.d by Creditor in wl10le .or in part of any of the G\.1aranteed Obli.gatiohs 
under this Guaranty does p:ot constitute il n1erger of this Guaranty into that judgment. 

15. Foreign currency obligations. Guaranto.r shall make payment t.mder this Guar~nty in the 
legal currency of the United States of America ("US ·cutrency'J). If Guarantor makes 
payment in a currency other than US Currency (whether voluntadly or un:der an order qr 
judgment of a court or tribunal ofany juri<;diction), the payri1ent constitutes a discharge. 
of Guarant()r1s liability only to the extent of the amount of US Currency that Creditor is 
able to purchase with tb:e arnount of the currency it r:eceives on the .date <if receipt 
util1zing Creditor1s customary foreign exchange practk~s as in effect on such date. 
Guarantor agrees ~o indeninify and hold harmless Creditor from >1nd ag<'linst any loss 
arising out of any currency-related dcficie;1cy in p«yment. This ind~mn.jty constitutes <1 

separate and indepegdent obJigatio'li giving rise to a separate cattse of action. A certificate 
Of ari officer of Creditor certifying any deficiency or loss 1~, in the absence of manifest 
error, prima fnde evidence of that deficiency or loss. 



16. Benefit to Guarantor. Subject to the terms of Section 25, this Guaranty shall be binding 
upon Guarantor and its successors and permitted assigns and shall inure to the benefit of 
and be enfOJ:"ceable by Creditor and lts successors and assigns and shall apply to Debtor 
and its successors and assigns. 

17. Interest. Guarantor shall pay to Creditor interest on the unpaid portion of the 
Guaranteed Obligations according fo the terms of the Agreeme11t~~ If payment of interest 
is not provided for i11 any Agt·eement, then Guaran.to~ shall pay to Creditor interest on the 
l)llpaid portion of the Guarant~ed Obligations under such Agt'et;)ment at an annu-al rate 
equc:~l to the les~er of (i) two percefl:t {2o/o) above the prime rate of i11terest from time to 
time published l!l1der «Money Rates" .in The Wall Street Toutnal (()r if.at the time of 
determination thereof, s1:1ch rate i~ notbefug published in The Wall Street Journal, such 
co.rnpatable rate from a federally insured bank in.Ne,.,r York, New York as Creditor may 
reasonably determine)> or (ii) the maximum rate of interest permitted by applicable law, 
the rate In either case to be calculated daily from and including the. due date until 
payment is made in ·full: . 

18. Entire agreement. This .Guaranty represents the entire rights and obligations of the 
parties pertaining to the subject matter hereof and supersedes all prior oral or written 
agreements and understandings pertaining hereto. 

19. N¢ W'aiver, remedies. No failure or delay on the part of Creditor fn exercising any right} 
poWer or privilege ttrlder this Guar£mty rind no course ofdealing be~we~n Guarantor or 
Creditor shall operate as a waiver thereof, nor shall any single or partial q:e~cise qf any 
right, poWer or privilege tmder this Guarant)' preclude any other qr fl!rther exercise 
thereof or any other right, pow·e.r or privilege. The rights, -powers or i:~medie.s in th1s · 
Guaranty are cumulative and not ~;~dusive of any rights, -powers or rem~dies which 
Cred:itorwould otherwise have. · 

20. Additional information. Guarantor covenants and agrees that~ so long as any part of the 
Gu.axanteed Ob1igati6M shall remain unpaid or any of the Agreements .remain in effect, 
Guarantor will furnish to Creditor information rega~ding the .finanCial condition of 
Guarantor as Creditor may from time to time reasonably reque~t. · 

21. Further assurances. Gu(}rantor agrees to promptly execute and deliver to Creditor, 
whenever and as often as reasonably requested to do so by Creditor, any further 
instruments of further assurances and consents as Creditor may deem necessary to 
confirm the continuing nature and extent of this Guaranty. 

22. Amendments. No ame,ndment or waiver of any provision of this Guaranty rtor consent 
to an):' departure by Guarantor therefrom shall fn any event be effective unless the same 
shall be in writing and signed (i) in the c<lse of an amendment, by Guarantor and 
Creditor, and Oi) fu the case of a waiver ,qr consent, by Credito·r, and then such waiver or 
consent shall be. effective only ~n the specific instan.t,:e and for the specific purpose for 
which given. 

23. Sevexability. if anY provision of this Guar~nty is determined to be invalid .or 
unenforceable in whole or in. part, such 1n:valid1ty or unenfo1·ccability will apply only to 
that provision and aU other provislo;is of this Guara!lty will continue i1~ full force and 
effect as if such invalid or unenforceable provJSio11 were omitted. If this Gua1'ality is 
determined to be invalid or unenforceable for any reason, such invil1idity or 
unenforceability 1vill not apply to any of the representati6ns and wart~ntles provided i.n 
Section 8, which is deemed to be a separate and independe:rH legal, valid, bindi.ng ansi 
enforceable agreement between Guarantor and Creditor and )vi!l continue in full force. 



Creditor is entitled to proceed with any remedy available to it as a result of Guarantor's 
breach of any of the representations and warranties provided in Section 8. 

24. Notices. All notices and other communications hereunder (1) shall be in writing and shall 
be addressed to the parties at their respective addresses set forth below or at such other 
address for a party as shall be designated in a written notice by such party to the other 
party and (2Y will be dee111ed to have been received when delivered personally or by 
overnight courier, or when received if seiit by mail, registered or certified, postage prepaid 
aud retm·n receipt requested: 

If to Guarantor, to: 

Attention: 

If to Cl·editor, to: 

ANRPipeliiLe Company 
c/o TransCanada Corporation 
450 - 1st St1·eet SW . 
Calgary, Alberta 
Canada T2P SHl 

Attention: · Director, Counterparty Risk 
. . 

25. Assignment. Guaralltor may not a~sign its qb}igJttions under this Guaranty in part or in 
whole 'Without the prior vaitten consen.t ofCredit()r, and any purported assignment or 
delegation ·without Stich ~onsent shall be null, void and of no effect, Creditor may assign 
all or an}r of its rights under this G\1;wanty without the consent of Debtor or Guarantor. 

26. Governing law. This Guaranty is governed by and to be construed according to the laws 
of the state of N~w York without giving effect to any choice or conflict of law rules or 
provisions that would require the application of the laws of another jurisdiction. 
Guarantor irrevocably consents to the nonexclusive jurisdiction of the courts of the State 
of Texas and the United States District Court, in each <:ase, located in Houston, Texas, for 
the purposes of any action or proceeding arising out of or related ·to t.his Guaranty. 
G11an1ntor agrees that all cl<J.ims in respect of such action or proceedmg may be heard and 
determined in ~ny sucln-;ourtand irrevocably waives1 to the fr1llcst extent pertnitted by 
law) any clai111 of inconvenient fox1;1m or other objection which it may now or hereafter 
have to the laying of venue in any such court. Gum:antor also irrevocably cotsents to thP. 
service of any and all pr9cess in any such action or.proteeding by the. n1ailing of copies of 
such process to Guatai1tor at the address specified by it pursuant to this Guaranty. 
Guarantor agrees tha.t a fmal judgment in any such action or proceeding shall be 
condusive and may be enforced ih other jurisdictiq11s by suit on the judgment or in any 
other mi'mncr provided by law. Nothing in this Section shall aJfe~t Creditor,s right to 
serve legal process in any other manner permitted by law or its right to bring any action 
or proceeding against Guarantor or its property in the courts of other jurisdictions. 

27. Headings and section references. The headip.gs contained in this Guaranty are for 
reference purposes only and shall not affect the meaning or interpretation of this 



Guaranty. Unless the context indicates othenvisel all references in this Guaranty to 
sections shall refer to the corresponding section of this Guaranty. 

28. Facsimile signature, counterparts. A signature delivered by facsimile by any reliable 
electronic transmiss~on shall be deemed to be an original signature for purposes of the 
Guaranty and shall l:>e binding upon Guarantor as an original signature. Notwithstanding 
that Guarantor may deliver a signature by facsin1ile, Guarantor covcn<~nts to qeliver an 
originally exec:uted coUl1terp(lrt of this Guaranty to Creditor within a reasonable. pedod of 
time.after executing tite Guaranty. This Guaranty may be executed ih.counterpartsl each 
of which shall be deemed an original but which tqgether wi~l constitute one and .the same 

instrument. 

IN WITNESS WHERE9F, Guarantor has signed and delivered this Guaranty to be 

effective as of the date first-above written. 

[lnsett Guarantor Name} 

By: 
(~ign~ture) 

(Name) 

(Title) 



EXHIBITB 

[NOTE- BANK LETTERHEAD] 

IRREVOCABLE STANDBY LETTER OF CREDIT NO. [INSERT NO.] 

[INSERT DATE] 

FROM: 

[INSERT NAME OF BANK] 
[INSERT BANK'S ADDRESS] 

TO: 

ANR PIPELINE COMPANY 
C/0 TRANSCANADA CORPORATION 
450 -1ST STREET SW 
CALGARY, ALBERTA 
T2P 5Hl 

ATTENTION: DIRECTOR, COUNTERP ARTY RISK 
FACSIMILE: (403) 920-2359 
ELECTRONIC MAIL: COUNTERPARTY_RISK@TRANSCANADA.COM 

(THEHBENEFICIARY'S ADDRESS") 

APPLICANT: 

[INSERT NAME OF APPLICANT] 
[INS~RT APPLICANT'S ADDRESS] 

[INSERT NAME OF BANK] (THE "BANK"), HEREBY ISSUES THIS 
IRREVOCABLE STANDBY LETTER OF CREDIT NO. [INSERT NO.} (THE 
"LETTER OF CREDITu) IN THE AGGREGATE AMOUNT NOT EXCEEDING US$ 
[INSERT A1\10DNT], IN SuPPORT OF THE OBLIGATIONS OF [INSERT NAME 
OF COUNTERP ARTYJ (THE "COUNTERP ARTY") TO ANR PIPELINE 
COMPANY (THE "BENEFICIARY"). 

THE "EXPIRATION DATE" SHALL BE {INSERT DATE OF EXPIRATION 
DATE], PROVIDED THAT THE EXPIRATION DATE IN EFFECT AT ANY TIME 
SHALL AUTO:MATICALLY EXTEND FOR ONE (1) YEAR THEREAFTER~ 



BFFBCTNE IMMEDIATELY PRIOR TO SUCH EXPIRATION DATE THEN IN 
EFFECT, UNLESS AT LEAST NINETY (90) CALENDAR DAYS PRIOR TO ANY 
SUCH EXPIRATION DATE THEN IN EFFECT, THE BANK NOTIFIES THE 
BENEFICIARY IN WRITING BY REGISTERED MAIL, OR BY OVERNIGHT 
COURIER DELIVERY, TO THE BENEFICIARY'S ADDRESS THAT SUCH 
EXPIRATION DATE THEN IN EFFECT SHALL NOT BE EXTENDED. IN THE 
EVENT SUCH NOTICE IS PROVIDED BY THE BANK, AND THE BENEFICIARY 
IS NOT IN RECEIPT OF A REPLACEMENT LETTER OF CREDIT WHICH IS 
ACCEPTABLE TO IT AT LEAST THIRTY (30) CALENDAR DAYS PRIOR TO THE 
THEN CURRENT EXPIRATION DATE, THE BENEFICIARY MAY DRAW UPON 
THIS LETTER OF CREDIT AS OUTLINED BELOW. 

FUNDS UNDER THIS LETTER OF CREDIT ARE AVAILABLE TO THE 
BENEFICIARY ON OR BEFORE THE EXPIRATION DATE ON PRESENTATION 
BY THE BENEFICIARY OF A REQUEST IN SUBSTANTIALLY THE FORM 
ATTACHED HERETO AS EXHIBIT "l" (THE "DRA WDOWN DOCUMENT"), 
DURING BUSINESS HOURS ON ANY DA YON WHICH THE BANK IS OPEN FOR 
BUSINESS IN [INSERT CITY A1'm STATE IN WHICH DRAWING MUST TAKE 
PLACE] AT [INSERT BANK'S ADDRESS, INCLUDING MAIL ADDRESS,. 
COURIER ADDRESS AND FACSIMILE NUMBER] (THE "BANK'S ADDRESS"). 

. . 

THE BANK HEREBY UNDERTAKES TO HONOUR THE DRA WDOWN 
DOCUMENT, IF IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE TERNIS OF THIS LETTER OF 
CREDIT AT THE BANK'S ADDRESS, WITHOUT INQUIRING WHETHER THE 
BENEFICIARY HAS A RIGHT, AS BETWEEN THE BENEFICIARY AND THE 
COUNTERP ARTY, TO MAKE SUCH REQUEST AND. WITHOUT RECOGNIZING 
ANY CLAIMS OF THE COUNTERPARTY. PRESENTATION OF THE 
DRA WDOWN DOCUMENT VIA FACSIMILE; ELECTRONIC MAIL, REGISTERED 
MAIL; COURlER OR IN PERSON SHALL BE PERMIITED ·HEREUNDER. 
PRESENTATION OF THE DRAWDOWN DOCUMENT SHALL BE HONORED 
WITHIN TWO (2) BUSINESS DAYS AFTER RECEIPT OF THE DRAWDOWN 
DOCUMENT. PAYMENT WILL BE EFFECTED BY WIRE TRANSFER IN 
IM11EDIATEL Y AVAILABLE FUNDS TO SUCH, ACCOUNT AS BENEFICIARY 
MAY DESIGNATE TO US IN SUCH DRA WDOWN DOCUMENT. 

ANY NUMBER OF PARTIAL DRAWINGS AND MULTIPLE PRESENTATIONS 
ARE PERMITTED UNDER THIS LETTER OF CREDIT. 

THIS LETTER OF CREDIT SHALL BE GOVERNED BY THE INTERNATIONAL 
CHAMBER OF COMMERCE'S INTERNATIONAL STANDBY PRACTICES ("ISP 
98n) EXCEPT TO THE EXTENT THAT THE TERMS HEREOF ARE 
INCONSISTENT WITH THE PROVISIONS OF THE ISP 98, IN WHICH CASE THE 
TERMS OF THIS LETTER OF CREDIT SHALL GOVERN. 

THIS LETTER OF CREDIT IS GOVERNED BY AND TO BE CONSTRUED 
ACCORDING TO THE LAWS OF STATE OF NEW YORK AND APPLICABLE U.S. 
FEDERAL LAW, WITHOUT GIVING EFFECT TO ANY CHOICE OR CONFLICT 



OF LAW RULES OR PROVISIONS THEREOF WHICH MAY DIRECT THE 
APPLICATION OF THE LAWS OR RULES OF ANOTHER JURISDICTION; AS TO 
MATIERS WHICH ARE NOT GOVERNED BY THE ISP 98. THE PARTIES 
HEREBY IRREVOCABLY AGREE TO ATTORN TO THE EXCLUSIVE 
JURISDICTION OF THE COURTS OF STATE OF NEW YORK. 

A FACSIMILE, ELECTRONIC MAIL OR ELECTRONIC TRANSMISSION OF THIS 
LETTER OF CREDIT SHALL SERVE-AS AN OPERATIVE INSTRUMENT UNTIL 
RECEIPT BY THE BENEFICIARY OF THE ORIGINAL LETTER OF CREDIT. 

NOTICES CONCERNING THIS LETTER OF CREDIT MAY BE SENT TO~ PARTY 
BY COURIER, . CERTIFIED MAIL, REGISTERED MAIL, FACSIMILE, 
ELECTRONIC TRANSMISSION, ELECTRONIC MAIL .OR SIMILAR 
COMMUNICATIONS FACILITY, TO ITS RESPECTIVE ADDRESS SET FORTH 
HEREIN AND IS DEEMED TO HA VB BEEN RECEIVED BY THE PARTY TO 
WHOM IT IS SENT AT THE TIME OF ITS DELIVERY IF PERSONALLY 
DELIVERED, OR ON THE BUSINESS DAY FOLLOWJNG ITS RECEIPT IF 
MAILED BY COURIER, CERTIFIEp MAIL OR REGISTERED MAIL, OR ON THE 
BUSINESS DAY FOLLOvVING ITS SUCCESSFUL TRANSMITTAL IF SENT BY 
FACSIMILE, ELEqTRONIC TRANSMISSION OR ELECTRONIC MAIL 

THE BENEFICIARY MAY MAKE INQUIRJES REGARDING THIS LETTER OF 
CREDIT BY WAY OF WRITING ADDRESSED TO THE BANK'S ADDRESS, OR 
BY TELEPHONE AT [INSERT BANK'S TELEPHOl\TE NO.], OR BY 
ELECTRONIC MAIL AT [INSERT BANK'S E-MAIL ADJ?RESS]. 

{INSERT NAME OF BANK] 

PER: 
NAME: 
TITLE: 



EXHIBIT "1" 

REFERENCE IS MADE TO THE IRREVOCABLE STANDBY LETTER OF CREDIT 
NO. [INSERT NO.] (THE "LETTER OF CREDIT') OF [INSERT NAME OF BANK] 
(THE "BANK") DATED [INSERT ORIGINAL DATE OF LETTER OF C~DIT] 
AS IT MAY BE AMENDED, IN SUPPORT OF THE OBLIGATIONS OF [INSERT 
NAME OF COVNTERP ARTY] (THE "COUNTERP ARTY") TO AN;R PIPELINE 
COMPANY (THE "BENEFICIARY,). THE BENEFICIARY HEREBY CERTIFillS 
TO THE BANK THAT BECAUSE THE COUNTERPARTY HAS FAILED TO PAY 
THE BENEFICIARY OR PERFORM ITS OBLIGATIONS IN ACCORDANCE WITH 
THE TERMS AND PROVISIONS OF THE AGREEMENTS BETWEEN THE 
BENEFICIARY AND THE COUNTERPARTY, OR THAT THE COUNTERPARTY 
HAS NOT PROVIDED A REPLACEMENT LETTER OF CREDIT, OR 
ALTERNATIVE SECURITY, ACCEPTABLE TO THE BENEFICIARY AT LEAST 
TIDRTY (30) CALENDAR DAYS PRIOR TO THE EXPIRATION DATE (AS 
DEFINED IN THE LETTER OF CREDIT), THE BENEFICIARY IS DRAWING UPON 
THE LETTER OF CREDIT IN AN AMOUNT. EQUAL TO US$ [INSERT AMOUNT 
OF DRAWING]. 

BENEFICIARY DIRECTS THE PAYMENT OF SUCH AMOUNT TO BE MADE BY 
TRANSFERRING TO BENEFICIARY'S ACCOUNT NO. [INSERT ACCOUNT 
NUMBER] [INSERT BENEFICIARY'S VVIRING · INSTRUCTIONS], IN 
IMMEDIATELY AVAILABLE FUNDS FOR THE AMOUNT SPECIFIED ABOVE. 

PATED AS OF THE DAY OF 

ANR PIPELINE COMPANY 

PER: 
NAME: 
TITLE: 
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Date: February 23, 2015 Contract No.: 125854 

FTS - 1 SERVICE AGREEMENT 

This AGREEMENT is entered into by ANR Pipeline Company (Transporter) and RICE 
ENERGY MARKETING LLC (Shipper). 

WHEREAS, Shipper has requested Transporter to transport Gas on its behalf and 
Transporter represents that it is willing to transport Gas under the terms and conditions of 
this Agreement. 

NOW, THEREFORE, Transporter and Shipper agree that the terms below, together with 
the terms and conditions ofTranspotier's applicable Rate Schedule and General Terms and 

. Conditions of Transporter's Tariff constitute the Transportation Service to be provided and 
the rights and obligations of Shipper and Transp01ier. 

1. AUTHORITY FOR TRANSPORTATION SERVICE: 

Pursuant to Part 284 of the Federal Energy Regulatory Corrunission's (FERC or 
Commission) Regulations. 

2. RATE SCHEDULE: Firm Transportatiop S~rvice (FTS ~ 1) 

3. CONTRACT QUANTITIES: 

Primary Routes- see Exhibit attached hereto 

Such Contract Quantities shall be reduced for s'cheduling purposes, but not for billing 
purposes, by the Contract Quantities that Shipper has releaseCl through Transporter's 
capacity release program for the period of any release. · · 

4. TERM OF AGREEMENT: 

November 01, .20 lS to 

October 31, 2025 

This Agreement shall be effective as of November 1, 2015.and shall continue in full 
(orce and effect through October 31, 2025; provided, however, Transporter shall be 
under no obligation to receive or to deliver any quantities of natural gas hereunder, 
and Shipper shall be under no obligation to pay Transporter for the transportation of 
any quantities of natural gas hereunder, prlor to the "Commencement Date,, The 

1 



Date: February 23, 2015 Contract No.: 125854 

"Commencement Datell shall be the later of November 1, 2015, or the in-service date 
of the Sulphur Springs 2015 Project, which is necessary to provide the services 
herem1der. In no event shall the Commencement Date be prior to November 1, 2015, 
unless mutually agreed to in writing by Transporter and Shipper. In the event the 
Commencement Date is later than November 1, 2015, this Agreement shall tenninate 
ten years thereafter. 

Right of First Refusal: 

Regulatory (in accordance with Section 6.22 of the General Terms and 
Conditions of Transporter's Tariff) 

5. RATES: 

Maximum rates, charges, and fees shall be .applicable for the entitlements and 
quantities delivered pursuant to this Agreement unless Transporter and Shipper have 
~greed otherwise as provided herein. 

It is futther agreed that Transporter may seek authorization from the Commission 
and/or other appropriate body at any time and from time to time to change any rates, 
charges or other provisions in the applicable Rate Schedule and General Terms and 
Conditions of Transporter's Tariff, and Transporter shall have the right to place such 
changes in effect 'in accordance with the NatUl'al Gas Act. This Agreement shall be 
deemed to include such changes and any changes which become effective by 
operation of law and Commission order. Nothing contained herein shall be construed 
to deny Shipper any rights it may have under the Natural Gas Act, including the right 
to participate fully in rate or other proceedings by intervention or otherwise to contest 
changes in rates in whole or in part. 

6. INCORPORATION BY REFERENCE: 

The provisions of Transporter's applicable Rate Schedule and the General Terms an-d 
Conditions of Transpmter's Tariff are specifically incorporated herein by reference 
and made a part hereof. 

7. NOTICES: 

All notices can be given by telephone or other electronic means, however, such notice 
shall be confirmed in vn:iting at the addresses below or through Transporter's Internet 
website. Shipper or Transp01ter may change the addresses below by written notice to 
the other without the necessity of amending this agreement: 
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Date: February 23, 2015 

TRANSPORTER: 

ANR Pipeline Company 
700 Louisiana St., Suite 700 
Houston, Texas 77002-2700 
Attention: Commercial Services .. 

SHIPPER: 

RICE ENERGY MARKETING LLC 
400 WOODCLIFF DRIVE 
CANONSBURG, PA 15317 
Attention: JOHN RANIERI 

Telephone: 
FAX: 
E-mail: 

724-}38-2845 
724-821-9833 
john.ranieri@riceenergy. com 

INVOICES AND STATEIV[~NTS: 

RICE ENERGY MARKEJ'ING LLC 
400 WOODCLIFF DRIVE 
CANONSBURG, P A 15317 
Att:ention: . JOHN RANIERI 

Telephone: 
FAX: 
E-mail: 

724~33 8-2845 
724-821-9833 
j ohn.ranieri@riceenergy ,com 

8. FURTHER AGREEMENT: 

Creditw or thin ess 

Conh·act No.: 125854 

During the tenn of this Agreement, Shipper understands and agrees that it will 
establish and maintain creditw01thiness in accordance with Section 8(1) below, or 
provide and maintain Credit Support pursuant to Section 8(2) below. 

(1) Shipper will be deemed creditworthy if its unenhanced senior unsecured debt 
securities are rated at least BBB- by Standard & Poor's Financial Services LLC 
("S&P") or at least Baa3 by Moody's Investors Service, Inc, ("Moody's"). In 
the event Shipper is rated by both S&P and Moody's, the lower rating applies, 
Nothing herein shall limit Transporter's ability to evaluate any of the factors set 

3 



Date: February 23, 2015 Contract No.: 125854 

forth in (A) - (F) below where Shipper's creditworthiness is established by a 
rating agency if such factor(s) would alter Transporter's evaluation of Shipper. If 
Shipper currently has service agreements with Transporter, the total of potential 
charges of all such service agreetl').ents shc:ll be considered in determining 
creditwmihiness. 

If Shipper does not meet the creditworthiness standard. described above, then 
Transporter shall evaluate creditworthiness based upon the level of Shipper's 
current and requested service with Transpoiter relative to Shipper's current and 
future ability to meet its obligati'ons. Such creditworthiness evaluation shall be 
based ·upon Transporter's evaluation of any or all of the following information: · 

(A) S&P; Moody's and other credit reporting agencies' opinions, 
outlooks, watch alerts, and rating actions. 

(B) Financial repo1is whereby c;onsistent financial statement 
analysis will be applied by Transpmier to determine the acceptability of 
Shippds cm1:ent and future financial strength. Shipper's balance sheets, 
income statements, cash flow statements, notes to financial statements, and 
auditor's opinions v,rill be.analyzed along with key ratios and trends regarding 
liquidity, asset management, debt management, debt coverage, capital 
structure, operational efficiency and profitability. 

(C) Whether Shipper is operating under any chapter of the 
bankr\lptcy code and is subject to liquidati9p. or debt reduction procedures 
under state la1:Vs and whether there is pending any petition for involuntary 
bankruptcy. Transp01ier may give consideration for a Shipper who is a 
debtor-in-possession operating under Chapter XI of the Federal Bankruptcy 
Act if Transporter is assi.ued that the service billing will be paid promptly as a 
cost of administration under tl),e federal court's jurisdiction, based on a court 
Ol'der in effect, and if Shipper is continuing and continues in the future to 
make payment. 

(D) Whether Shipper is subject to any lawsuits or judgments 
outstanding which could materially impact its ability to remain solvent. 

(E) The nature of Shipper's business and the effect on that business 
of economic conditions, including Shipper's ability to recover the costs of 
Trans potter's services through filings with regulatory agencies or othenvise to 
pass on such costs to its customers. 
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Date: February23, 2015 Contract No.: 125854 

(F) Any other information, including any infonnation provided by 
Shipper, that is relevant to Shipper's current and future financial strength and 
Shipper's ability to make full payment over the term ofthe agreement(s). 

(2) As used herein, "Credit Support" means (i) a guaranty of Shipper's reservation 
charge obligations under this Agreement, substantially in the form ofExhibit A, 
attached hereto, from an entity deemed creditworthy by Transporter in 
accordance with Section 8(l) above ("Guarantor") .. \Vhere the Guarantor is not 
an entity fonned in the United States, the guaranty may not be substantially in the 
form of Exhibit A but shall be in a form acceptable to Transporter, in its sole 
discretion; or (ii) one of the following collateral options: (A). an irrevocable 
standby letter of credit for an amount equal to Shipper's ·Proportionate Share of. 
Project Costs, substantially in the fotm of Exhibit B, attached hereto, and issued 
by a bank or.financial institution deemed acceptable by Transpmier; or (B) a cash 
security deposit delivered to Transpmier in an amount equal' to Shipper's 
Proportionate Share of Project Costs; or (iii) any other fmaricial assurance 
mutually agree.d upon by Transpmier and Shipper. 

If at any time Transporter or Shipper are in' dispute as to whether Shipper or its 
proposed guarantor is creditworthy, then until suc4 tim~ as such dispute is 
resolved, Shipper shall be required to provide the Credit Supp91i contemplated in 
clause (A) or (B) of this Section 8.2 (which shall be subject to immediate release 
in the event that the parties mutually agree or it is determined by Transporter thp.t 
Shipper or its proposed guarantor ls creditworthy). In the event Shipper provides 
any of the collateral Credit Support. options described above, subsequent to the 
commencement of·service u~der this Agreement, such collateral will be reduced­
over time in proportion to the initial term of this Agreement, but iri no event 
reduced to less than three (3) months reservation charges.· 

The term "Proportionate Share" for Shipper shall mean an amount equal to the 
ratio of Shipper's requested MDQ pursuant to this Agreement to the total MDQ 
by all shippers with a firm transportation precedent agreement or service 
agreement then in effect for Transporter's Sulphur Springs Compression Project 
(the '~Project"). The tenn "Project Costs" shall mean the total demonstrable 
cost expended, including both direct and indirect costs charged to the Project, 
incurred or hTevocably committed by Transporter_, in develbping, permitting 
and/or conshuct~g the Project, i.n~luding any third party charges expended, 
incurred or irrevocably committed by Transporter in connection with the Project. 

(3) Shipper shall_ maintain its creditworthiness, either directly or through provision of 
Credit Support, for the tmm of this AgTeement. Transporter shall have the right 
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Date: February 23, 2015 Contract No.: 125854 

to review Shipper,s (or its Guarantor's) cre~itworthlness, in accordance with 
Section 8(1) above, on an ongoing basis imd Shipper shall provide, upon 
Transp01ter's request, any infonnation in order for Transporter to detennine the 
continuing creditworthiness of Shipper (or its Guarantor). Transporter and 
Shipper agree that Shipper.'s failure to supply or maintain Credit Support shall 
not: (i) relieve Shipper of its other obligations under this Agreement; 'or (ii) 
prejudice Transporter's right to seek damages or performance under this 
Agreement. 

(4) Shipper acknowledges that this Agreement is a contract under which Transpo1ter 
will extend fmancial accommodations to Shipper, within the meaning of Un,ited 
States Bankruptcy Code Section 365(e)(2)(B). Shipper Iikewise'acknowledges 
that in the event that a petition is filed, by or against Shipper or any Guarantor of 
Shipper's obligations hereunder. under any chapter of the United States 
Bankruptcy Code, or any other legal jurisdiction, if applicable, and ifTransp01ter 
does not terminate this Agreement as .a 1:esult of such filing, Transporter may 
consider the bankruptcy . filing in determining whether Shipper remains 
creditworthy and in determining what, if any, financial assurances must be 
submitted by or for Shipper as a condition to Shipper's creditv.torthiness under 
this Agreement. 

(5) Section 8 shall apply to any assignee pursuant to an assignment (in whole or part) 
of this Agreement, or to any permanent capacity release, in whole or part, of this 
Agreement. Transporter may ~·efuse to allow Shipper to permanently release . 
capacity from this Agreement if Transporter has a reasonable basi$ to conclude 
that it will not be financially indifferent to the release. If Shipper's request to 
pe1manently release capacity is denied by Transporter, Transpotter shall notify. 
Shipper of such denial and shall include in the notification the reasons for such 
deniaL 
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Date: February 23, 2015 Contract No.: 125854 

IN ·wiTNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be signed by 
their respective Officers or Representatives thereunto duly authorized to be effective as of the 
date stated above. 

SHIPPER: RICE ENERGY MARKETING LLC 

By: 

Title: 
!'-' Vice President, Marke!_in....:..g.:.....__ ________ _ 

Date: _March 1_0'-, 2_0_1_5 __ --'-_ 

TRANS:J?OR~ANR PIPE(} COMPANY 

By: ¥=:~J ~~-· 
(___/ 

Title: Director. Commercial Service~ 

Date: 
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PRIMARY ROUTE EXHIBIT 
To Agreement Between 

ANR PIPELINE COMPANY (Transporter) 
AND RICE ENERGY MARKETING LLC (Shipper) 

Receipt 
Location 
Name 

1389630 
LEBANbN/GLEN KARN REC 

FROM: November 01, 2015 

Delivery 
Location 
l'fame 

11616 
FARVf.ELL(DELrv.ERY) 

TO: October 31, 2025 

ContractNo: 125854 
Rate Schedule: FTS-1 
Contract Date: February23, 2015 

Amendment Date: 

Annual 
MDQ 
(DTH) 

11500 

Winter 
!viDQ 
(DTH) 

0 

Summer 
MDQ 
(DTH) 

0 



EXHIBIT A 

GUARANTY 

This Guaranty dated , 20_, is made by , a 
("Guarantor"), in favor of ANR Pipeline Company, a Delaware 

Corporation (''Creditor"). 

WITNESSETH: 

WHEREAS, Creditor and , a (''Debtor"), 
have entered into, or may hereafter enter into in the future, certain contracts, agreements or 
arrangements, including, but in no ·way limited to, contracts, agreements or arrangements 
involving the transportation, gathering, processing, treating, parking, lending, sale, purchasg, 
poolihg, exchange, aggregating; balandqg or storage of natural gas or natur~l gas liquids or for 
products or serVices similar or related thereto (such cmitract$, agreements and. arrangements, 
whether now eXisting or h~reafter erttered into. ben\reen Debtor and Creditor, are individually 
referred to as an ''Agreement" and colleCtively referred to as the "Agreements"); and · 

'VHEREAS, to induce Cteditor to extend or to continue to e:>..iend credit to Debtor, 
Guarantor has agreed to provide this Guaranty to Creditor; · 

NOW, THEREFORE, ·Guarantor agrees with Creditor as follows:· 

1. Gllaranty. G\mrantot unconditionally, absolutely and irrevocably guarantees to Creditor 
and its successors and assigns the· full and prompt payment when due of all ·debts, 
obligations and. liabilities, pi'eseril of future,. direct oi: indirect, a.osolufe or contingent, 
matured or not, secured or unsecured, prlmary or secondary, at any time owbig by 
Debtor to Creditor or remaining unpaid by Debtor to Creditor incurred under-> ot at:ising 
out of, the Agreements, including any amounts for interest, costs, e.;<.pe:uses} pencltiepnd 
damages, as further set forth herein (aU such qebts,. obligations and liabilities are 

· colledively referred to as the ''Guaranteed Obligations"). Guarantor shall pay interest on 
any amqunts due und~r this Guaranty as set forth in Section 17. Guarantor shall pay any 
and all out~of-:-pocket costs, including reasona~le .legal fees a,nd expenses, and other 
expenses incurred by Creditor in eqforcing Guarantor's obligations under this Guaranty; 
provided that Guarantor shall not be liable for such expenses of Creditor if Creditor is. not 
successful in such e.tlf(lrcement action. This is a guaranty of payment arid not of 
collectfc:m. This Gu~ranty i!> in addition to, and does not limit, any other guaranty of 
Guarantor. Nothing herein shall be construed a~ an obligation on the part of Creditor to 
extend ~redit to Debtor or to con,tinue to extend creditto· Debtor. 

2. Liability as principal debtor. Creditor may recover from Guarantor as a principal debtor 
any Guaranteed Obligations that Creditor may n6f recover from Gua.rantor as guarantor 
under Section 11 and Guarantor agrees to pay all such Guaranteed Obligations to Creditor 
as principal debtor. The provisions of this Guaranty shall apply generally with the 
necessary changes as to the points of detail to the Jiabjlity of Guarantor as principal debtor 
hereunder. 

3. Guaranty absolute. The liability of Guarantor is absolute and unconditional and shall 
remain ln full force and effect without regard to, and shall not be released, suspended, 
discharged, impaired, terminated or othen0se affected by, any circumstance or 
occurrence whatsoever, including, without limitation: 



a) any action or inaction by Creditor as contemplated in Section 4; 

b) any change in the structure or ownership of Debtor, Guarantor or Creditor or 
any other change in the relationship beti'teen Debtor and Guarantor; 

c) any change in the financial condition of Debtor, Guarantor or Creditor; 

d) the bankruptcy, winding-up, liquidation, dissolution, insolvency, reorganization 
or other similar proceeding affecting Debtor or its assets or any resulting release, 
stay or discharge of any Guaranteed Obligations; 

e) any event or occurrence beyo~d the reasonable control of any party (other than 
any such event or occurrence that relieves Debtor of liability for the performance 

. of any Guaranteed Obligation under any Agreement) or act of government in 
relation to, or directly or indirectly affecting, any Agreement, any Guaranteed 
Obligations, Debtor, Guarantor or Creditor; or 

f) any other law, regulation or other circumstance that might otherwise constitute a 
defense available to, or a discharge of, Debtor or Guarantor in respect of any'of 
the Guaranteed Obligations. 

4. No release. The liability of Guarantor is not released, discharged, limited or in any way 
affected by anything Creditor does, suffers or permits in connection w1th any duties or 
liabilWes of Debtor, to Creditor or any $ecudty for those duties or liabilities, including 
w:ithou.t limitation any lo.ss of or in respect of any security received by Creditor from · 
Pebtqr or others. Creditor may, at any tlrne and from time to time, without the consent 
of or notice to Guarantor, and without impairing, releasing, discha,rging, limiting or 
otherv•.rise affecting in whole or in part the obligations of Guarantor hereu~der: 

a) 

b) 

c) 

d) 

e) 

f) 

g) 

h) 

change the manner, place or terms of payment of, and/or exchange or extend the 
time of payment of, renew, amend or alter, any of the Guaranteed Obligations; 

sell, exchange, release, surrender, realize upon or otherwise deal with in any 
manner and in any order any assets securing the Guaranteed 0 bliga#ons; 

exercise or refrain from exercising any rights against Debtor or others or 
otherwise act or refrain from acting; · 

settle. or. ~omP.romi~e any of the Guaranteed Obl~gations, a.x;y securit>: th;refor ?r 
any liability (mcludmg any of those hereunder) mcurred directly or mdtrectly m 
respect thereof or hereof; 

apply any sums, regardless of how realized, to any liability owing by Debtor to 
Creditor under or pursuant to the Agreements; 

consent to or waive any breach of, or any act, omission or default under any 
Agreement or otherwise amend, modify or supplement any Agreement; . 

act or fail to act in any manner referred to in this Guaranty which may deprive 
Guarantor of any right against Debtor of the type described in Section 12 to 
recover any payments made pursuant to this Guaranty; and 

release Debtor or any other party liable in any manner for payment of any or all 
of the Guaranteed Obligations. · 



5. No exhaustion of remedies. Creditor is not bound or obliged to exhaust its recourse 
against Debtor or any other persons or any security or collateral it may hold or take any 
other action before being entitled to demand payment from Guarantor. 

6. No set-off or counterclaim. Payments under this Gu~ranty shall be made ·without set-off 
or counterclaim whatsoever and free of any deductions or withholdings. 

7. Continuing guaranty. This Guaranty is a continuing guaranty and is binding as a 
continuing obligation of Guarantor. This Guaranty shall apply to any ultimate balance 
due or remaining due to Creditor, and Guarantor shall continue to be bound, despite the 
payment from time to time during the term of this Guaranty of the whole or any part of. 
the Guaranteed Obligations owed by Debtor to Creditor. This Guaranty shall continue to 
be effective or shall be reinstated, as the case may be, if at any time payment of any of the 
Guaranteed Obligations is rendered unenforceable or is rescinded or must 9therwise be 
returned by Creditor upon the occurrence of any action or event, including, without 
limitation, the bankruptcy, reorganization1 ·winding-up, liquidation, dissolution or 
insolvency ofDebtor or Guarantor, all as though such payment had not been made. 

8. Repres~ntations and warranties~ Guarantor represents and warrants to Creditor th~t: 

a)· Guarantor (i) is duly organized, validly existing and in good standing under the 
laws of the jurisdiction of its organization or fonnation and (ii) has the power 
and authority to own its property and assets, to transact the business in which it is 
engaged and to enter into and perform its obligations under this Guarantyi 

b) the execution, delivery1 observance and performance of this Guaranty by 
Guarantor do not and will not conflict ;vith or result in a breach of the articles, 
certificate, by-laws, or other organizational or formation documents of 
Guarantor, or of the terms or provisions of any judgment, law, decree, order, 
statute, rule, regulation or agreement, indenture or instrument to which 
Guarantor is a party or by which Guarantor or its assets are bound or to which 
Guarantor or its assets are subject, or constitute a default under any of them;· 

c) this Guaranty has been duly authorized, executed and delivered by Guarantor; 

d) this Guaranty constitutes a legal, valid and binding obligation of Guarantor 
enforceable against Guarantor in accordance with· its terms; and 

.e)· this Guaranty reasonably may be expected to benefit Guarantor, either directly or 
indirectly. 

9. Demand for payment. Guarantor shall pay, within five (5) business days (as determined 
in the location where payment is to be made) after demand by Creditor and in 
immediately available funds, all Guaranteed Obligations due under the Agreements. 
Guarantor shall make all such payments in accordance -..vith the instructions set forth in 
such demand. There are no other requirements of notice, presentment or demand that 
are required to be made under this Guaranty. 

10, Stay of acceleration. If acceleration of the time for payment of any amount payable by 
Debtor in respect of the Guaranteed Obligations is stayed on the insolvency, bankruptcy, 
arrangement or reorganization of:Oebtor or on any moratorium affecting the payment of 
the Guaranteed Obligations, Guarantor shall nonetheless pay immediately on demand all 
amounts that would otherwise be subject to acceleration. 



11. Termination. This Guaranty is a continuing guaranty effective from and after the date 
hereof; however, Guarantor may terminate its liability under this Guaranty with respect 
to Guaranteed Obligations incurred under or arising from any Agreement entered into on 
or after the Effective Date (as defined belo·w) by providing written notice of such 
termination to Creditor in accordance with Section 24. Guarantor's notice of termination 
will become effective on the thirtieth (30th) day (the "Effective Date") after receipt of the 
notice by Creditor. From and after the Effective Date, Guarantor will not be liable 
pursuant to this Guaranty for any debts, obligations or liabilities incurred under or 
arising out of any Agreement entered into by Debtor on or after the Effective Date; 
PROVIDED, HOWEVER, Guarantor will continue to remain liable for any and all 
Guaranteed Obligations under Agreements entered into by Debtor prior to the 
Effective Date, whether such Guarant~ed Obligations arose, prior to, on or after the 
Effective Date. In additioQ., the termination of this Guaranty shall not affect Guarantor's 
liability for interest accruing as ~et forth in Section 17 on all Guaranteed Obligations for 
which Guarantor remains liable and shall not affect Guarantor's liability for legal fees, 
costs and other expenses incurred by Creditor in collecting such Guaranteed Obligations. 

12. Subordination and st~btogatlon. If and to the extent that G~arantor makes any' payment 
to Creditor pursuant to this Guaranty, any c1aim. which Guarantor may have aga~st 
Debtor by reason thereof shall be subject and subordinate to the prior payment in full of 
all of the Guaranteed Obligations. Guarantor agrees that it will not exercise any rights that 
it may no\v or hereafter acquire against Debtor that arise from the existence, payment, . 
perfonriance or enforcert1ent of the Guaranteed Obligations under this Guaranty, 
including1 without liniitation) any right of subrogation, reimbursement, exoneration, 
contribution or indemnification and any right to participate in any claim or proceeding, 
or remedy of any other party against Debtor, unless and until all of the Guaranteed 
Obligations and all other amounts payable under this Guaranty. shall have been 
irrevocably paid, satisfied or discharged in full. 

13. Waivers. Guarantor waives diligence, presentment, protest, notice of acceptance of this 
Guaranty and notice of any liability to which it may apply, notice of dishonor or 
nonpayment, and any other notice not expressly required by this Guaranty. 

14. No merger. Neither ari action or proceeding brought under this Guaranty regarding the 
Guaranteed O.bligations nor any judgment or recovery in consequence of that action or 
proceeding operates as a bar or defense to any further action or proceeding that may be 
brought under this Guaranty. Any action, p1·oceeding, judgment or recovery does not 
constitute a merger of any of Creditor's rights or temedies under this Guaranty. Any 
judgment obtained by Creditor in whole or in part of any of the Guaranteed Obligations 
under this Guaranty does not constitute a merger of this Guaranty into that judgment. 

15. Foreign currency obligations. Guarantor shall make payment under this Guaranty in the 
legal currency of the United States of Am.erica ("US Currency''). If Guarantor makes 
payment in a currency other than US Currency (whether voluntarily or under an order or 
judgment of a court or tribunal of any jurisdiction), the payment constitutes a discharge. 
of Guarantor's liability only to the extent of th_e amount of US Currency that Creditor is 
able to purchase with the amount of the currency it receives on the date of receipt 
utilizing Creditor's customary foreign exchange practices as in effect on such date. 
Guarantor agrees to indemnify and hold harmless Creditor from and against any loss 
arising out of any currency-related deficiency in payment. This indemnity constitutes a 
separate and independent obligation giving rise to a separate cause of action. A certificate 
of an officer of Creditor certifying any deficiency or loss is, in the absence of manifest 
error, prima facie evidence of that deficiency or loss. 



16. Benefit to Guarantor. Subject to the terms of Section 25, this Guaranty shall be binding 
upon Guarantor and its successors and permitted assigns and shall inure to the benefit of 
and be enforceable by Creditor and lts successors and assigns and shall apply to Debtor 
and its successors and assigns. 

17. Interest. Guarantor shall pay to Creditor interest on the unpaid portion of the 
Guaranteed Obligations according to the terp1s of the Agreements. If payment of interest 
is not provided for in any Agreement, then Guarantor shall pay to Creditor interest on the 
unpaid portion of the Guaranteed Obligations under such Agreement at an annual rate 
equal to the lesser of (i) two percen:t (2o/o) above the prime rate of interest from time to 
time published under "Money Rates" in The Wall Street Journal (or if at the time of 
determination thereof, such rate is not being published in The Wall Street Journal, such 
comparable rate from a federally insured bank in New York, New York as Creditor may 
reasonably determine), or (:ii) the maximum rate of interest permitted by applicable law, 
the rate in either case to be calculated daily from and including the due date until 
payment is made in ·full; 

18. Entire agreement. This Guaranty represents the entire rights and obligations of the 
parties pertaining to the subject matter hereof and supersedes all prior oral or written 
agreements and understandings pertaining hereto. 

19. No waiver, remedies. No failure or delay on the part o(Creditor in exercising any right, 
power or privilege under this Guaranty and no course of dealing betvree"n Guarantor or 
Creditor shall operate as a waiver thereof, nor shall any single or partial exerCise of any 
right, power or privilege under this Guaranty preclude any other or further exercise 
thereof or any other right, power or privilege. The rights, powers or remedies in this 
Guaranty are cumulative and not exclusive of any rights, ·powers or remedies which 
Creditor would otherwise have. 

20. Additional illformation. Guarantor covenants and agrees that, so long as any part of the 
Guaranteed Obligations shall remain unpaid or any of the Agreements remain in effect, 
Guarantor will furnish to Creditor information regarding the fmancial condition of 
Guarantor as Creditor may from time to time reasonably reque~t. · 

21. Further assurances. Guqrantor agrees to promptly execute and deliver to ·Creditor, 
whenever and as often as reasonably requested · t() do s() by Creditor, any further 
instruments of further assurances and consents as Creditor inay deem necessary to 
confirm the con tihuing nature and extent of this Guaranty. 

22. Amendments. No amendment or waiver of any provision of this Guaranty nor consent 
to any departure by Guarantor therefrom shall in any event be effective unless the same 
shall ])e in writing and signed (i) in the case of an amendment, by Guarantor and 
Creditor, and (li) in the case of a waiver or consent, by Creditor, and then such waiver or 
consent shall be effective only in the specific instance and for the specific purpose for 
which given. 

23. Severability. If any provision of thls Guaranty is determined to be invalid or 
unenforceable in whole or in part, such invalidity or unenforceability will apply only to 
that provision and all other provisions of this Guaranty will continue in full force and 
effect as if such invalid or unenforceable provision were omitted. If this Guaranty is 
determined to be invalid or unenforceable for any reason, such invalidity or 
unenforceability will not apply to any of the representations and w·arranties provided in 
Section 8, which is deemed to be a separate and independent legal, valid, binding and 
enforceable agreement between Guarantor and Creditor and will continue in full force. 



Creditor is entitled to proceed with any remedy available to it as a result of Guarantor's 
breach of any of the representations and warranties provided in Section 8. 

24, Notices. All notices and other communications hereunder (1) shall be in writing and shall 
be addressed to the parties at their respective addresses set forth below- or at such other 
address for a party as shall be designated in a ''rritten notice by such party to the other 
party and (2) 1vill be deemed to have been received when delivered personally or by 
overnight courier, or when received if sent by mail, registered or certified, postage prepaid 
and return receipt requested: 

1fto Guarantor, to: 

Attention: 

If to Creditor, to: 

ANRPipeline Company · 
c/o TransCanada Corporation 
450 - 1 ~t Street SW 
Calgary, Alberta 
Canada T2P SHl 

Attention: · Director, Counterparty Risk 

25. Assignment, Gua~antor may not assign its obligations under this Guaranty ii1 pa~t or in 
whole without the prior written consent of Creditor, arid ait}' purported assignment or 
delegation without such consen.t shall be null, void and of no effect, Creditor may assign 
all or any of its rights under this Guaranty without the consent of Debtor or Guarantor. 

26. Governing law. This Guaranty is governed by and to be construed according to the laws 
of the state of NeW York without giving effect to any choice or conflict of law rules or 
provisions that wottld require the application of the laws of another jurisdiction. 
Guarantor irrevocably consents to the nonexclusive jurisdiction of the courts of the State 
of Texas and the United States District Court, in each case, located in Houston, Texas, for 
the purposes of any action or proceeding arising out of or related to this Guaranty. 
G11arantor agrees that all claims in respect of such action or proceeding may be heard and 
determined in any such court and irrevocably waives1 to the fullest extent permitted by 
law, any claim of inconvenient forum or other objection which it may now or hereafter 
have to the laying of venue .in any such court. Guarantor also irrevocably consents to the 
service of any and all process in ~ny such action or proceeding by the rbailirtg ofcopies of 
such process to Guarantor at the .address specified by it pursuant to thls Guaranty. 
Guarantor agrees that a final judgment in any such action or proceeding shall be -
conclusive and may be enforced in: other Jurisdictions by suit on the judgment or in any 
other mai)ller provided by Iaw. Nothii1g in this Section shall affect Cred1tor's dght to 
serve legal process in any oth.er manner permitted by law or its right to bring any action 
or proceeding against Guarantor or its property ih the courts of other jllrisdktions. 

27. Headings and section references. The headj!lgs contained in this Guaranty are for 
reference purposes only and shall not affect the meaning or interpretation of this 



Guaranty. Unless the context indicates otherwise, all references in this Guaranty to 
sections shall refer to the corresponding section of this Guaranty. 

28, Facsimile signature, counterpatts, A signature delivered by facsimile by any reliable 
electronic transmission shall be deemed to be an original signature for purposes of the 
Guaranty and shall be bindi,ng upon Guaranwr as an original signature. Notwithstanding 
that Guarantor may deliver :a signatgte by facsimile, Guarantor covenap.ts to deliver an 
originally executed counterp\\r:t of this G\laranty to Creditor \\citbin a reasonable period of 
time after executing the Guaranty. This Guaranty may be. executed incouriterparts, each 
of which shall be deemed an original but which together wi~l constitukone and the same 
instrument . 

. IN WITNESS WHERE.OF, Guarantor has signed and delivered this Guaranty to be 
effective as of the date first-above written. 

[Insert Guarantor Name] 

By: 
(~ign~ture) 

(Narne) 

(Title) 



EXHIBITB 

[NOTE~ BANK LETTERHEAD] 

• < 

IRREVOCABLE STANDBY LEITER OF CREDIT NO. [INSERT NO.] 

(INSERT DATEJ 

FROM: 

[INSERT NAME OF BANK] 
[INSERT BANK'S ADDRESSJ _ 

1,'0: 

ANR PIPELINE COMPANY 
C/0 TRANSCANADA CORPORATION 
450 ~ 1ST STREET SW 
CALGARY, ALBERTA 
T2P SHl 

ATTENTION: DIRECTOR, COUNTERPARTY RISK 
FACSIMILE: (403) 920-2359 
ELECTRONIC MAIL: COUNTERPARTY_RISK@TRANSCANADA.COM 

(THE "BENEFICIARY'S ADDRESS") 

APPLICANT: 

[INSERT NAME OF APPLICANT} 
[INS~RT APPLICANT'S ADDRESS] 

[INSERT NAME OF BANK) (THE "BANK"), HEREBY ISSUES THIS 
IRREVOCABLE STANDBY LETTER OF CREDIT NO. [INSERT NO.] (THE 
''LETTER OF CREDIT,') IN THE AGGREGATE AMOUNT NOT EXCEEDING US$ 
[INSERT AMOUNT]~ IN SUPPORT OF THE OBLIGATIONS OF [INSERT NAME 
OF COUNTERP ARTY] (THE "COl.T.l:'rTERP ARTY'') TO ANR PIPELINE 
COMPANY (THE "BENEFICIARY))). 

THE "EXPIRATION DATE" SHALL BE [INSERT DATE OF EXPIRATION 
DATE], PROVIDED THAT THE EXPIRATION DATE IN EFFECT AT ANY TIME 
SHALL AUTOMATICALLY EXTEND FOR ONE (1) YEAR THEREAFTER, 



EFFECTNE IMMEDIATELY PRIOR TO SUCH EXPIRATION DATE THEN IN 
EFFECT, UNLESS AT LEAST NINETY (90) CALENDAR DAYS PRIOR TO ANY 
SUCH EXPIRATION DATE THEN IN EFFECT, THE BANK NOTIFIES TEE 
BENEFICIARY IN WRITING BY REGISTERED MAIL, OR BY OVERNIGHT. 
COURIER DELIVERY, TO THE BENEFICIARY'S ADDRESS THAT SUCH 
EXPIRATION DATE THEN IN EFFECT SHALL NOT BE EXTENDED. IN THE 
EVENT SUCH NOTICE IS PROVIDED BY THE BANK, AND THE BENEFICIARY 
IS NOT IN RECEIPT OF A REPLACEMENT LETTER OF CREDIT WHICH IS 
ACCEPTABLE TO IT AT LEAST THIRTY (30) CALENDAR DAYS PRlOR TO THE 
THEN CURRENT EXPIRATION DATE, THE .BENEFICIARY MAY DRAW UPON 
THIS LETTER OF CREDIT AS OUTLINED BELOW. 

FUNDS UNDER THIS LEITER OF CREDIT ARE AVAILABLE TO THE: 
BENEFICIARY ON OR BEFORE THE EXPIRATION DATE ON PRESENTATION 
BY THE BENEFICIARY OF A REQUEST IN SUBSTANTIALLY THE FORM 
ATTACHED HERETO AS EXHIBIT "1H (THE HDRAWDO\VN DOCUMENT"), 
DURJNG BUSINE~S HOURS ON ANY DAYON WHICH THE BANK IS OPEN FOR 
BUSINESS IN [INSERT CITY AND STATE IN WHICH DRAWING MUST TAKE 
PLACE] AT [INSERT BANK'S ADDRESS, INCLUDING MAIL ADD~SS,. 
COURIER ADD~SS AND FACSIMILE NUlYIBER] (THE "BANK'S ADDRESS"). . . 

THE BANK HEREBY UNDERTAKES TO HONOUR THE .DRA WDOWN 
DOCUMENT, IF IN CO:M:PLIANCE WITH THE TERMS OF THIS LETTER OF 
CREDIT AT THE BANK'S ADDRESS, WITHOUT INQUIRING WHETHER THE 
BENEFICIARY HAS A RIGHT, AS BETWEEN THE BENEFICIARY AND THE 
COUNTERP ARTY, TO MAKE SUCH REQUEST AND . WITHOUT RECOGNIZING 
ANY CLAIMS OF THE COUNTERP ARTY. . PRESENTATION OF THE 
DRA WDO\VN DOCUMENT VIA FACSIMILE, ELECTRONIC MAIL, REGISTERED 
MAIL, COURIER OR IN PERSON SHALL BE PERMITTED ·HEREUNDER. 
PRESENTATION OF THE DRA WDOWN DOCUMENT SHALL BE HONO~D 
WITHIN TWO (2) BUSINESS DAYS AFTER RECEIPT OF THE DRA WDOWN 
DOCUMBNT. PAYMENT WILL BE EFFECTED BY WIRE TRANSFER IN 
IMMEDIATELY AVAILABLE FUNDS TO SUCH. ACCOUNT AS BENEFICIARY 
MAY DESIGNATE TO US IN SUCH DRA WDOWN DOCUMENT. 

ANY NUMBER OF PARTIAL DRAWINGS AND MULTIPLE PRESENTATIONS 
ARE PERMIT1ED UNDER THIS LEITER OF CREDIT. 

THIS LETTER OF CREDIT SHALL BE GOVERNED BY THE INTERNATIONAL 
CHAMBER OF COMMERCE'S INTERNATIONAL STANDBY PRACTICES ("ISP 
981)) EXCEPT TO THE EXTENT THAT THE TERMS HEREOF ARE 
INCONSISTENT WITH THE PROVISIONS OF THE ISP 9a, lN WHICH CASE THE 
TERMS OF THIS LEITER OF CREDIT SHALL GOVERN. 

THIS LETTER OF CREPIT IS GOVERNED BY AND TO BE CONSTRUED 
ACCORDING TO THE LAWS OF STATE OF NEW YORK AND APPLICABLE U.S. 
FEDERAL LAW, WITHOUT GIVING EFFECT TO ANY CHOICE OR CONFLICT 



OF LAW RULES OR PROVISIONS THEREOF WHICH MAY DIRECT THE 
APPLICATION OF THE LAWS OR RULES OF ANOTHER JURISDICTION, AS TO 
MATTERS WHICH ARE NOT GOVERNED BY THE ISP 98. THE PARTIES 
HEREBY IRREVOCABLY AGREE TO ATTORN TO THE EXCLUSIVE 
JURISDICTION OF THE COURTS OF STATE OF NEW YORK. 

A FACSIMILE, ELECTRONIC MAIL OR ELECTRONIC TRANSMISSION OF THIS 
LETTER OF CREDIT SHALL SERVE AS AN OPERATIVE INSTRUMENT UNTIL 
RECEIPT BY THE BENEFICIARY OF THE ORIGINAL LETTER OF CREDIT. 

NOTICES CONCERNING THIS LETTER OF CREDIT MAY BE SENT TO A PARTY 
BY COURIER~ . CERTIFIED MAIL, REGISTERED MAIL, FACSIMILE, 
ELECTRONIC TRANSMISSION, ELECTRONIC MAIL OR SIMILAR 
COMMUNICATIONS FACILITY, TO ITS RESPECTIVE ADDRESS SEt FORTH· 
HEREIN AND IS DEEMED TO HAVE BEEN RECEIVED BY THE PARTY TO 
WHOM IT IS SENT AT. THE TIME OF ITS DELIVERY IF PERSONALLY 
DELIVERED, OR ON THE BUSINESS DAY FOLLOWING ITS RECEIPT IF 
MAILED BY COURIER, CERTIFIED MAIL ORREGISTERED MAIL, OR ON THE 
BUSINESS DAY FOLLOWING ITS SUCCESSFUL TRANSiyfiTTAL IF SENT BY 
FACSIMILE, ELEqTRONIC TRANSMISSION OR ELECTRONIC MAIL 

' 
THE BENEFICIARY MAY MAKE INQUffiJES REGARDING THIS LETTER OF 
CREDIT BY WAY OF WRITING ADDRESSED TO THE BANK'S ADDRESS, OR 
BY TELEPHONE AT [INSERT BANK'S T;ELEPHONE NO.], OR BY 
ELECTRONIC MAIL AT [INSERT BANK'S E~MAIL ADDRESS]. 

[INSERT NAME OF BANK] 

P.ER: 
NAME: 
TITLE: 



EXHIBIT "1" 

REFERENCE IS MADE TO THE IRREVOCABLE STANDBY LEITER OF CREDIT 
NO. [INSERT NO.] (THE "LETTER OF CREDIT') OF [INSERT NAME OF BANK] 
(THE "BANK") DATED [INSERT ORIGINAL DATE OF LETTER OF C~DIT] 
AS IT MAY BE AMENDED, IN SUPPORT OF THE OBLIGATIONS OF [INSERT 
NAME OF COUNTERP ARTY] (THE "COUNTERP ARTY") TO AN)l PIPELINE 
COMPANY (THE "BENEFICIARY"), THE BENEFICIARY HEREBY CERTIFIES 
TO THE BANK THAT BECAUSE THE COUNTERPARTY HAS FAILED TO PAY 
THE BENEFICIARY OR PERFORM ITS OBLIGATIONS IN ACCORDANCE WITH 
THE TERMS AND PROVISIONS OF THE AGREEMENTS BETWEEN THE 
BENEFICIARY AND THE COUNTERPARTY, OR THAT THE COUNTERPARTY 
HAS NOT PROVIDED A REPLACEMENT LEITER OF CREDIT, OR 
ALTERNATIVE SECURITY, ACCEPTABLE TO THE BENEFICIARY AT LEAST 
THIRTY (30) CALENDAR DAYS PRIOR TO THE EXPIRATION DATE (AS 
DEFINED IN THE LETTER OF CREDIT), THE BENEFICIARY IS DRAWING UPON 
THE LEITER OF CREDIT IN AN AMOUNT EQUAL TO US$ [INSERT Al.YIOUNT 
OF DRAWING]. 

BENEFICIARY DIRECTS THE PAYMENT OF SUCH AMOUNT TO BE MADE BY 
TRANSFERRING TO BENEFICIARY'S ACCOUNT NO. [INSERT ACCOUNT 
NUMBER] [INSERT BENEFICIARY>S WIRING. INSTRUCTIONS], IN 
IMMEDIATELY AVAILABLE FUNDS FOR THE AMOUNT SPECIFIED ABOVE. 

DATED AS OF THE DAY OF 

ANR PIPELINE COMPANY 

PER: 
NAME: 
TITLE: 
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FTS - 1 SERVICE AGREEMENT 
 
This AGREEMENT is entered into by ANR Pipeline Company (Transporter) and CNX 
GAS COMPANY LLC  (Shipper). 
 
WHEREAS, Shipper has requested Transporter to transport Gas on its behalf and 
Transporter represents that it is willing to transport Gas under the terms and conditions of 
this Agreement. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, Transporter and Shipper agree that the terms below, together with 
the terms and conditions of Transporter’s applicable Rate Schedule and General Terms and 
Conditions of Transporter’s Tariff constitute the Transportation Service to be provided and 
the rights and obligations of Shipper and Transporter. 
 
1. AUTHORITY FOR TRANSPORTATION SERVICE: 
 

Pursuant to Part 284 of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission's (FERC or 
Commission) Regulations. 
 

2. RATE SCHEDULE:    Firm Transportation Service (FTS - 1) 
 

3. CONTRACT QUANTITIES: 
 
Primary Routes- see Exhibit attached hereto 
 
Such Contract Quantities shall be reduced for scheduling purposes, but not for billing 
purposes, by the Contract Quantities that Shipper has released through Transporter’s 
capacity release program for the period of any release. 
 
 

4. TERM OF AGREEMENT: 
 
November 01, 2015 to 
 
October 31, 2025 
 
This Agreement shall be effective as of November 1, 2015 and shall continue in full 
force and effect through October 31, 2025; provided, however, Transporter shall be 
under no obligation to receive or to deliver any quantities of natural gas hereunder, 
and Shipper shall be under no obligation to pay Transporter for the transportation of 
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any quantities of natural gas hereunder, prior to the “Commencement Date.”  The 
“Commencement Date” shall be the later of November 1, 2015, or the in-service date 
of the Sulphur Springs 2015 Project, which is necessary to provide the services 
hereunder.  In no event shall the Commencement Date be prior to November 1, 2015, 
unless mutually agreed to in writing by Transporter and Shipper.  In the event the 
Commencement Date is later than November 1, 2015, this Agreement shall terminate 
ten years thereafter.    

 
5. RATES: 

 
Maximum rates, charges, and fees shall be applicable for the entitlements and 
quantities delivered pursuant to this Agreement unless Transporter and Shipper have 
agreed otherwise as provided herein. 
 
It is further agreed that Transporter may seek authorization from the Commission 
and/or other appropriate body at any time and from time to time to change any rates, 
charges or other provisions in the applicable Rate Schedule and General Terms and 
Conditions of Transporter's Tariff, and Transporter shall have the right to place such 
changes in effect in accordance with the Natural Gas Act. This Agreement shall be 
deemed to include such changes and any changes which become effective by 
operation of law and Commission order. Nothing contained herein shall be construed 
to deny Shipper any rights it may have under the Natural Gas Act, including the right 
to participate fully in rate or other proceedings by intervention or otherwise to contest 
changes in rates in whole or in part. 
 

6. INCORPORATION BY REFERENCE: 
 
The provisions of Transporter's applicable Rate Schedule and the General Terms and 
Conditions of Transporter's Tariff are specifically incorporated herein by reference 
and made a part hereof. 
 

7. NOTICES: 
 
All notices can be given by telephone or other electronic means, however, such notice 
shall be confirmed in writing at the addresses below or through GEMStm. Shipper or 
Transporter may change the addresses below by written notice to the other without 
the necessity of amending this agreement: 
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TRANSPORTER: 
 
ANR Pipeline Company 
700 Louisiana St., Suite 700 
Houston, Texas 77002-2700 
Attention:  Commercial Services 
 
SHIPPER: 
 
CNX GAS COMPANY LLC 
GAS MARKETING 
1000 CONSOL ENERGY DRIVE 
CANONSBURG, PA 15317 
Attention: CONTRACT ADMIN 
 
Telephone: 724-485-4060 
FAX: 724-485-4750 
 
INVOICES AND STATEMENTS: 
 
CNX GAS COMPANY LLC 
GAS MARKETING 
1000 CONSOL ENERGY DRIVE 
CANONSBURG, PA 15317 
Attention: GAS SETTLEMENTS 
 
Telephone: 724-485-4389 
FAX: 724-485-4827 
 
 

8. FURTHER AGREEMENT: 
 
Creditworthiness 

During the term of this Agreement, Shipper understands and agrees that it will 
establish and maintain creditworthiness in accordance with Section 8(1) below, or 
provide and maintain Credit Support pursuant to Section 8(2) below. 
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(1) Shipper will be deemed creditworthy if its unenhanced senior unsecured debt 
securities are rated at least BBB- by Standard & Poor’s Financial Services LLC 
(“S&P”) or at least Baa3 by Moody’s Investors Service, Inc. (“Moody’s”).  In the 
event Shipper is rated by both S&P and Moody’s, the lower rating applies. Nothing 
herein shall limit Transporter’s ability to evaluate any of the factors set forth in (A) – 
(F) below where Shipper’s creditworthiness is established by a rating agency if such 
factor(s) would alter Transporter’s evaluation of Shipper. If Shipper currently has 
service agreements with Transporter, the total of potential charges of all such service 
agreements shall be considered in determining creditworthiness. 

If Shipper does not meet the creditworthiness standard described above, then 
Transporter shall evaluate creditworthiness based upon the level of Shipper’s current 
and requested service with Transporter relative to Shipper’s current and future ability 
to meet its obligations. Such creditworthiness evaluation shall be based upon 
Transporter’s evaluation of any or all of the following information: 

(A)          S&P, Moody’s and other credit reporting agencies’ opinions, outlooks, 
watch alerts, and rating actions.  

(B)          Financial reports whereby consistent financial statement analysis will be 
applied by Transporter to determine the acceptability of Shipper’s current and future 
financial strength.  Shipper’s balance sheets, income statements, cash flow 
statements, notes to financial statements, and auditor’s opinions will be analyzed 
along with key ratios and trends regarding liquidity, asset management, debt 
management, debt coverage, capital structure, operational efficiency and profitability. 

(C)          Whether Shipper is operating under any chapter of the bankruptcy code and 
is subject to liquidation or debt reduction procedures under state laws and whether 
there is pending any petition for involuntary bankruptcy.  Transporter may give 
consideration for a Shipper who is a debtor-in-possession operating under Chapter XI 
of the Federal Bankruptcy Act if Transporter is assured that the service billing will be 
paid promptly as a cost of administration under the federal court’s jurisdiction, based 
on a court order in effect, and if Shipper is continuing and continues in the future to 
make payment. 
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(D)          Whether Shipper is subject to any lawsuits or judgments outstanding which 
could materially impact its ability to remain solvent.   

(E)          The nature of Shipper’s business and the effect on that business of economic 
conditions, including Shipper’s ability to recover the costs of Transporter’s services 
through filings with regulatory agencies or otherwise to pass on such costs to its 
customers. 

(F)          Any other information, including any information provided by Shipper, that 
is relevant to Shipper’s current and future financial strength and Shipper’s ability to 
make full payment over the term of the agreement(s). 

(2) As used herein, “Credit Support” means (i) a guaranty of Shipper’s reservation 
charge obligations under this Agreement, substantially in the form of Exhibit A, 
attached hereto, from an entity deemed creditworthy by Transporter in accordance 
with Section 8(1) above (“Guarantor”).  Where the Guarantor is not an entity formed 
in the United States, the guaranty may not be substantially in the form of Exhibit A 
but shall be in a form acceptable to Transporter, in its sole discretion; or (ii) one of 
the following collateral options: (A) an irrevocable standby letter of credit for an 
amount equal to Shipper’s then Proportionate Share of Project Costs, substantially in 
the form of Exhibit B, attached hereto, and issued by a bank or financial institution 
deemed acceptable by Transporter; or (B) a cash security deposit delivered to 
Transporter in an amount equal to Shipper’s then Proportionate Share of Project 
Costs; or (iii) any other financial assurance mutually agreed upon by Transporter and 
Shipper. 

If at any time Transporter or Shipper are in dispute as to whether Shipper or its 
proposed guarantor is creditworthy, then until such time as such dispute is resolved, 
Shipper shall be required to provide the Credit Support contemplated in clause (A) or 
(B) of this Section 8(2) (which shall be subject to immediate release in the event that 
the parties mutually agree or it is determined by Transporter that Shipper or its 
proposed guarantor is creditworthy). In the event Shipper provides any of the 
collateral Credit Support options described above, subsequent to the commencement 
of service under this Agreement, such collateral will be reduced over time in 
proportion to the initial term of this Agreement, but in no event reduced to less than 
three (3) months reservation charges. 
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The term “Proportionate Share” for Shipper shall mean an amount equal to the ratio 
of Shipper’s requested MDQ pursuant to this Agreement to the total MDQ of all 
shippers with a service agreement then in effect for Transporter’s Sulphur Springs 
Compression Project (the “Project”).  The term “Project Costs” shall mean the total 
demonstrable cost expended, including both direct and indirect costs charged to the 
Project, incurred or irrevocably committed by Transporter, in developing, permitting 
and/or constructing the Project, including any third party charges expended, incurred 
or irrevocably committed by Transporter in connection with the Project. 

(3) Shipper shall maintain its creditworthiness, either directly or through provision of 
Credit Support, for the term of this Agreement.  Transporter shall have the right to 
review Shipper’s (or its Guarantor’s) creditworthiness, in accordance with Section 
8(1) above, on an ongoing basis and Shipper shall provide, upon Transporter’s 
request, any information in order for Transporter to determine the continuing 
creditworthiness of Shipper (or its Guarantor).  Transporter and Shipper agree that 
Shipper’s failure to supply or maintain Credit Support shall not: (i) relieve Shipper of 
its other obligations under this Agreement; or (ii) prejudice Transporter’s right to seek 
damages or performance under this Agreement. 

(4) Shipper acknowledges that this Agreement is a contract under which Transporter 
will extend financial accommodations to Shipper, within the meaning of United 
States Bankruptcy Code Section 365(e)(2)(B).  Shipper likewise acknowledges that in 
the event that a petition is filed, by or against Shipper or any Guarantor of Shipper’s 
obligations hereunder under any chapter of the United States Bankruptcy Code, or 
any other legal jurisdiction, if applicable, and if Transporter does not terminate this 
Agreement as a result of such filing, Transporter may consider the bankruptcy filing 
in determining whether Shipper remains creditworthy and in determining what, if 
any, financial assurances must be submitted by or for Shipper as a condition to 
Shipper’s creditworthiness under this Agreement. 

(5) Section 8 shall apply to any assignee pursuant to an assignment (in whole or part) 
of this Agreement, or to any permanent capacity release, in whole or part, of this 
Agreement.   Transporter may refuse to allow Shipper to permanently release 
capacity from this Agreement if Transporter has a reasonable basis to conclude that it 
will not be financially indifferent to the release.  If Shipper’s request to permanently 
release capacity is denied by Transporter, Transporter shall notify Shipper of such 
denial and shall include in the notification the reasons for such denial. 



Date: January 21, 2015 Contract No.: 125723 

 

 7 

 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be signed by 
their respective Officers or Representatives thereunto duly authorized to be effective as of the 
date stated above. 
 
 
SHIPPER: CNX GAS COMPANY LLC 
 
By: ______________________________________________ 
 
Title: ______________________________________________ 
 
Date: ______________________________________________ 
 
 
TRANSPORTER: ANR PIPELINE COMPANY 
 
By: ______________________________________________ 
 
Title:  Director, Commercial Services  
 
Date: ______________________________________________ 



 Contract No: 125723 

PRIMARY ROUTE EXHIBIT   Rate Schedule: FTS-1 

          To Agreement Between   Contract Date: January 21, 2015 

ANR PIPELINE COMPANY (Transporter)  Amendment Date:  

AND CNX GAS COMPANY LLC (Shipper) 

 

Receipt Delivery Annual Winter Summer 

Location Location  MDQ  MDQ   MDQ 

Name Name  (DTH) (DTH)   (DTH) 

 

 
 
 

1 

 
1389630 28661 27143 0 0 
LEBANON/GLEN KARN REC GREEN BAY 
 FROM:  November 01, 2015 TO:  October 31, 2025 
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FTS - 1 SERVICE AGREEMENT 
 
This AGREEMENT is entered into by ANR Pipeline Company (Transporter) and CNX 
GAS COMPANY LLC  (Shipper). 
 
WHEREAS, Shipper has requested Transporter to transport Gas on its behalf and 
Transporter represents that it is willing to transport Gas under the terms and conditions of 
this Agreement. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, Transporter and Shipper agree that the terms below, together with 
the terms and conditions of Transporter’s applicable Rate Schedule and General Terms and 
Conditions of Transporter’s Tariff constitute the Transportation Service to be provided and 
the rights and obligations of Shipper and Transporter. 
 
1. AUTHORITY FOR TRANSPORTATION SERVICE: 
 

Pursuant to Part 284 of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission's (FERC or 
Commission) Regulations. 
 

2. RATE SCHEDULE:    Firm Transportation Service (FTS - 1) 
 

3. CONTRACT QUANTITIES: 
 
Primary Routes- see Exhibit attached hereto 
 
Such Contract Quantities shall be reduced for scheduling purposes, but not for billing 
purposes, by the Contract Quantities that Shipper has released through Transporter’s 
capacity release program for the period of any release. 
 
 

4. TERM OF AGREEMENT: 
 
November 01, 2015 to 
 
October 31, 2025 
 
This Agreement shall be effective as of November 1, 2015 and shall continue in full 
force and effect through October 31, 2025; provided, however, Transporter shall be 
under no obligation to receive or to deliver any quantities of natural gas hereunder, 
and Shipper shall be under no obligation to pay Transporter for the transportation of 
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any quantities of natural gas hereunder, prior to the “Commencement Date.”  The 
“Commencement Date” shall be the later of November 1, 2015, or the in-service date 
of the Sulphur Springs 2015 Project, which is necessary to provide the services 
hereunder.  In no event shall the Commencement Date be prior to November 1, 2015, 
unless mutually agreed to in writing by Transporter and Shipper.  In the event the 
Commencement Date is later than November 1, 2015, this Agreement shall terminate 
ten years thereafter.    
 

5. RATES: 
 
Maximum rates, charges, and fees shall be applicable for the entitlements and 
quantities delivered pursuant to this Agreement unless Transporter and Shipper have 
agreed otherwise as provided herein. 
 
It is further agreed that Transporter may seek authorization from the Commission 
and/or other appropriate body at any time and from time to time to change any rates, 
charges or other provisions in the applicable Rate Schedule and General Terms and 
Conditions of Transporter's Tariff, and Transporter shall have the right to place such 
changes in effect in accordance with the Natural Gas Act. This Agreement shall be 
deemed to include such changes and any changes which become effective by 
operation of law and Commission order. Nothing contained herein shall be construed 
to deny Shipper any rights it may have under the Natural Gas Act, including the right 
to participate fully in rate or other proceedings by intervention or otherwise to contest 
changes in rates in whole or in part. 
 

6. INCORPORATION BY REFERENCE: 
 
The provisions of Transporter's applicable Rate Schedule and the General Terms and 
Conditions of Transporter's Tariff are specifically incorporated herein by reference 
and made a part hereof. 
 

7. NOTICES: 
 
All notices can be given by telephone or other electronic means, however, such notice 
shall be confirmed in writing at the addresses below or through GEMStm. Shipper or 
Transporter may change the addresses below by written notice to the other without 
the necessity of amending this agreement: 
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TRANSPORTER: 
 
ANR Pipeline Company 
700 Louisiana St., Suite 700 
Houston, Texas 77002-2700 
Attention:  Commercial Services 
 
SHIPPER: 
 
CNX GAS COMPANY LLC 
GAS MARKETING 
1000 CONSOL ENERGY DRIVE 
CANONSBURG, PA 15317 
Attention: CONTRACT ADMIN 
 
Telephone: 724-485-4060 
FAX: 724-485-4750 
 
INVOICES AND STATEMENTS: 
 
CNX GAS COMPANY LLC 
GAS MARKETING 
1000 CONSOL ENERGY DRIVE 
CANONSBURG, PA 15317 
Attention: GAS SETTLEMENTS 
 
Telephone: 724-485-4389 
FAX: 724-485-4827 
 
 

8. FURTHER AGREEMENT: 
 
Creditworthiness 

During the term of this Agreement, Shipper understands and agrees that it will 
establish and maintain creditworthiness in accordance with Section 8(1) below, or 
provide and maintain Credit Support pursuant to Section 8(2) below. 
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(1) Shipper will be deemed creditworthy if its unenhanced senior unsecured debt 
securities are rated at least BBB- by Standard & Poor’s Financial Services LLC 
(“S&P”) or at least Baa3 by Moody’s Investors Service, Inc. (“Moody’s”).  In the 
event Shipper is rated by both S&P and Moody’s, the lower rating applies. Nothing 
herein shall limit Transporter’s ability to evaluate any of the factors set forth in (A) – 
(F) below where Shipper’s creditworthiness is established by a rating agency if such 
factor(s) would alter Transporter’s evaluation of Shipper. If Shipper currently has 
service agreements with Transporter, the total of potential charges of all such service 
agreements shall be considered in determining creditworthiness. 

If Shipper does not meet the creditworthiness standard described above, then 
Transporter shall evaluate creditworthiness based upon the level of Shipper’s current 
and requested service with Transporter relative to Shipper’s current and future ability 
to meet its obligations. Such creditworthiness evaluation shall be based upon 
Transporter’s evaluation of any or all of the following information: 

(A)          S&P, Moody’s and other credit reporting agencies’ opinions, outlooks, 
watch alerts, and rating actions.  

(B)          Financial reports whereby consistent financial statement analysis will be 
applied by Transporter to determine the acceptability of Shipper’s current and future 
financial strength.  Shipper’s balance sheets, income statements, cash flow 
statements, notes to financial statements, and auditor’s opinions will be analyzed 
along with key ratios and trends regarding liquidity, asset management, debt 
management, debt coverage, capital structure, operational efficiency and profitability. 

(C)          Whether Shipper is operating under any chapter of the bankruptcy code and 
is subject to liquidation or debt reduction procedures under state laws and whether 
there is pending any petition for involuntary bankruptcy.  Transporter may give 
consideration for a Shipper who is a debtor-in-possession operating under Chapter XI 
of the Federal Bankruptcy Act if Transporter is assured that the service billing will be 
paid promptly as a cost of administration under the federal court’s jurisdiction, based 
on a court order in effect, and if Shipper is continuing and continues in the future to 
make payment. 
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(D)          Whether Shipper is subject to any lawsuits or judgments outstanding which 
could materially impact its ability to remain solvent.   

 (E)          The nature of Shipper’s business and the effect on that business of 
economic conditions, including Shipper’s ability to recover the costs of Transporter’s 
services through filings with regulatory agencies or otherwise to pass on such costs to 
its customers. 

 (F)          Any other information, including any information provided by Shipper, that 
is relevant to Shipper’s current and future financial strength and Shipper’s ability to 
make full payment over the term of the agreement(s). 

(2) As used herein, “Credit Support” means (i) a guaranty of Shipper’s reservation 
charge obligations under this Agreement, substantially in the form of Exhibit A, 
attached hereto, from an entity deemed creditworthy by Transporter in accordance 
with Section 8(1) above (“Guarantor”).  Where the Guarantor is not an entity formed 
in the United States, the guaranty may not be substantially in the form of Exhibit A 
but shall be in a form acceptable to Transporter, in its sole discretion; or (ii) one of 
the following collateral options: (A) an irrevocable standby letter of credit for an 
amount equal to Shipper’s then Proportionate Share of Project Costs, substantially in 
the form of Exhibit B, attached hereto, and issued by a bank or financial institution 
deemed acceptable by Transporter; or (B) a cash security deposit delivered to 
Transporter in an amount equal to Shipper’s then Proportionate Share of Project 
Costs; or (iii) any other financial assurance mutually agreed upon by Transporter and 
Shipper. 

 If at any time Transporter or Shipper are in dispute as to whether Shipper or its 
proposed guarantor is creditworthy, then until such time as such dispute is resolved, 
Shipper shall be required to provide the Credit Support contemplated in clause (A) or 
(B) of this Section 8(2) (which shall be subject to immediate release in the event that 
the parties mutually agree or it is determined by Transporter that Shipper or its 
proposed guarantor is creditworthy). In the event Shipper provides any of the 
collateral Credit Support options described above, subsequent to the commencement 
of service under this Agreement, such collateral will be reduced over time in 
proportion to the initial term of this Agreement, but in no event reduced to less than 
three (3) months reservation charges. 
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The term “Proportionate Share” for Shipper shall mean an amount equal to the ratio 
of Shipper’s requested MDQ pursuant to this Agreement to the total MDQ of all 
shippers with a service agreement then in effect for Transporter’s Sulphur Springs 
Compression Project (the “Project”).  The term “Project Costs” shall mean the total 
demonstrable cost expended, including both direct and indirect costs charged to the 
Project, incurred or irrevocably committed by Transporter, in developing, permitting 
and/or constructing the Project, including any third party charges expended, incurred 
or irrevocably committed by Transporter in connection with the Project. 

(3) Shipper shall maintain its creditworthiness, either directly or through provision of 
Credit Support, for the term of this Agreement.  Transporter shall have the right to 
review Shipper’s (or its Guarantor’s) creditworthiness, in accordance with Section 
8(1) above, on an ongoing basis and Shipper shall provide, upon Transporter’s 
request, any information in order for Transporter to determine the continuing 
creditworthiness of Shipper (or its Guarantor).  Transporter and Shipper agree that 
Shipper’s failure to supply or maintain Credit Support shall not: (i) relieve Shipper of 
its other obligations under this Agreement; or (ii) prejudice Transporter’s right to seek 
damages or performance under this Agreement. 

(4) Shipper acknowledges that this Agreement is a contract under which Transporter 
will extend financial accommodations to Shipper, within the meaning of United 
States Bankruptcy Code Section 365(e)(2)(B).  Shipper likewise acknowledges that in 
the event that a petition is filed, by or against Shipper or any Guarantor of Shipper’s 
obligations hereunder under any chapter of the United States Bankruptcy Code, or 
any other legal jurisdiction, if applicable, and if Transporter does not terminate this 
Agreement as a result of such filing, Transporter may consider the bankruptcy filing 
in determining whether Shipper remains creditworthy and in determining what, if 
any, financial assurances must be submitted by or for Shipper as a condition to 
Shipper’s creditworthiness under this Agreement. 

(5) Section 8 shall apply to any assignee pursuant to an assignment (in whole or part) 
of this Agreement, or to any permanent capacity release, in whole or part, of this 
Agreement.   Transporter may refuse to allow Shipper to permanently release 
capacity from this Agreement if Transporter has a reasonable basis to conclude that it 
will not be financially indifferent to the release.  If Shipper’s request to permanently 
release capacity is denied by Transporter, Transporter shall notify Shipper of such 
denial and shall include in the notification the reasons for such denial. 
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be signed by 
their respective Officers or Representatives thereunto duly authorized to be effective as of the 
date stated above. 
 
 
SHIPPER: CNX GAS COMPANY LLC 
 
By: ______________________________________________ 
 
Title: ______________________________________________ 
 
Date: ______________________________________________ 
 
 
TRANSPORTER: ANR PIPELINE COMPANY 
 
By: ______________________________________________ 
 
Title:  Director, Commercial Services  
 
Date: ______________________________________________ 



 Contract No: 125724 

PRIMARY ROUTE EXHIBIT   Rate Schedule: FTS-1 

          To Agreement Between   Contract Date: January 21, 2015 

ANR PIPELINE COMPANY (Transporter)  Amendment Date:  

AND CNX GAS COMPANY LLC (Shipper) 

 

Receipt Delivery Annual Winter Summer 

Location Location  MDQ  MDQ   MDQ 

Name Name  (DTH) (DTH)   (DTH) 

 

 
 
 

1 

 
1389630 42078 20000 0 0 
LEBANON/GLEN KARN REC WILLOW RUN(TO MICHCON) 
 FROM:  November 01, 2015 TO:  October 31, 2025 
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FTS - 1 SERVICE AGREEMENT 
 
This AGREEMENT is entered into by ANR Pipeline Company (Transporter) and RICE 
ENERGY MARKETING LLC  (Shipper). 
 
WHEREAS, Shipper has requested Transporter to transport Gas on its behalf and 
Transporter represents that it is willing to transport Gas under the terms and conditions of 
this Agreement. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, Transporter and Shipper agree that the terms below, together with 
the terms and conditions of Transporter’s applicable Rate Schedule and General Terms and 
Conditions of Transporter’s Tariff constitute the Transportation Service to be provided and 
the rights and obligations of Shipper and Transporter. 
 
1. AUTHORITY FOR TRANSPORTATION SERVICE: 
 

Pursuant to Part 284 of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission's (FERC or 
Commission) Regulations. 
 

2. RATE SCHEDULE:    Firm Transportation Service (FTS - 1) 
 

3. CONTRACT QUANTITIES: 
 
Primary Routes- see Exhibit attached hereto 
 
Such Contract Quantities shall be reduced for scheduling purposes, but not for billing 
purposes, by the Contract Quantities that Shipper has released through Transporter’s 
capacity release program for the period of any release. 
 
 

4. TERM OF AGREEMENT: 
 
November 01, 2015 to 
 
October 31, 2025 
 
This Agreement shall be effective as of November 1, 2015 and shall continue in full 
force and effect through October 31, 2025; provided, however, Transporter shall be 
under no obligation to receive or to deliver any quantities of natural gas hereunder, 
and Shipper shall be under no obligation to pay Transporter for the transportation of 
any quantities of natural gas hereunder, prior to the “Commencement Date.” The 
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“Commencement Date” shall be the later of November 1, 2015, or the in-service date 
of the Sulphur Springs 2015 Project, which is necessary to provide the services 
hereunder. In no event shall the Commencement Date be prior to November 1, 2015, 
unless mutually agreed to in writing by Transporter and Shipper. In the event the 
Commencement Date is later than November 1, 2015, this Agreement shall terminate 
ten years thereafter.  
 
Right of First Refusal:  

Not Applicable to this Agreement. 
 
 

5. RATES: 
 
Maximum rates, charges, and fees shall be applicable for the entitlements and 
quantities delivered pursuant to this Agreement unless Transporter and Shipper have 
agreed otherwise as provided herein. 
 
It is further agreed that Transporter may seek authorization from the Commission 
and/or other appropriate body at any time and from time to time to change any rates, 
charges or other provisions in the applicable Rate Schedule and General Terms and 
Conditions of Transporter's Tariff, and Transporter shall have the right to place such 
changes in effect in accordance with the Natural Gas Act. This Agreement shall be 
deemed to include such changes and any changes which become effective by 
operation of law and Commission order. Nothing contained herein shall be construed 
to deny Shipper any rights it may have under the Natural Gas Act, including the right 
to participate fully in rate or other proceedings by intervention or otherwise to contest 
changes in rates in whole or in part. 
 

A. The rate for the Primary Route MDQ as listed in the attached Primary Route Exhibit 
and secondary receipts/deliveries as listed below shall be a Monthly Reservation Rate 
of $5.3500 per dth and the applicable Commodity Rate.  This rate shall be inclusive 
of any other adjustments or surcharges under Transporter’s Tariff, not to exceed the 
total of Transporter’s Maximum Reservation, Commodity and applicable surcharge 
rates.  In addition, Shipper shall be charged any applicable ACA, Transporter’s Use 
(Fuel %), EPC Charge (Electric Power Cost) and any other applicable governmental 
surcharges in accordance with Transporter’s Tariff. 

 
Secondary Receipt(s): None  
Secondary Delivery(ies): None  
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B. The mutually agreed upon rate for the use of any point not listed in Paragraph A 
above shall be ANR’s Maximum Applicable Reservation and Maximum Applicable 
Commodity Rates under FTS-1 service.  In addition, Shipper shall be charged ACA, 
Transporter’s Use (Fuel %) and EPC Charge (Electric Power Cost) and any other fees 
or surcharges under Transporter’s Tariff. 

 
C. In addition, if one rate component which was at or below the applicable Maximum 

Rate at the time this discount agreement was executed subsequently exceeds the 
applicable Maximum Rate due to a change in Transporter's Maximum Rates so that 
such rate component must be adjusted downward to equal the new applicable 
Maximum Rate, then other rate components may be adjusted upward to achieve the 
agreed overall rate, as long as none of the resulting rate components exceeds the 
Maximum Rate applicable to that rate component. Such changes to rate components 
shall be applied prospectively, commencing with the date a Commission Order 
accepts revised tariff sheet rates. However, nothing contained herein shall be 
construed to alter a refund obligation under applicable law for any period during 
which rates that had been charged under a discount agreement exceeded rates, which 
ultimately are found to be just and reasonable. 
 

6. INCORPORATION BY REFERENCE: 
 
The provisions of Transporter's applicable Rate Schedule and the General Terms and 
Conditions of Transporter's Tariff are specifically incorporated herein by reference 
and made a part hereof. 
 

7. NOTICES: 
 
All notices can be given by telephone or other electronic means, however, such notice 
shall be confirmed in writing at the addresses below or through Transporter’s Internet 
website. Shipper or Transporter may change the addresses below by written notice to 
the other without the necessity of amending this agreement: 
 
 
TRANSPORTER: 
 
ANR Pipeline Company 
700 Louisiana St., Suite 700 
Houston, Texas 77002-2700 
Attention:  Commercial Services 
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SHIPPER: 
 
RICE ENERGY MARKETING LLC 
400 WOODCLIFF DRIVE 
CANONSBURG, PA 15317 
Attention: JOHN RANIERI 
 
Telephone: 724-338-2845 
FAX: 724-821-9833 
E-mail: john.ranieri@riceenergy.com 
 
INVOICES AND STATEMENTS: 
 
RICE ENERGY MARKETING LLC 
400 WOODCLIFF DRIVE 
CANONSBURG, PA 15317 
Attention: JOHN RANIERI 
 
Telephone: 724-338-2845 
FAX: 724-821-9833 
E-mail: john.ranieri@riceenergy.com 
 

8. FURTHER AGREEMENT: 
 
Creditworthiness: 
 
During the term of this Agreement, Shipper understands and agrees that it will 
establish and maintain creditworthiness in accordance with Section 8(1) below, or 
provide and maintain Credit Support pursuant to Section 8(2) below. 
 
(1) Shipper will be deemed creditworthy if its unenhanced senior unsecured debt 

securities are rated at least BBB- by Standard & Poor’s Financial Services LLC 
(“S&P”) or at least Baa3 by Moody’s Investors Service, Inc. (“Moody’s”).  In 
the event Shipper is rated by both S&P and Moody’s, the lower rating applies. 
Nothing herein shall limit Transporter’s ability to evaluate any of the factors set 
forth in (A) – (F) below where Shipper’s creditworthiness is established by a 
rating agency if such factor(s) would alter Transporter’s evaluation of Shipper. If 
Shipper currently has service agreements with Transporter, the total of potential 
charges of all such service agreements shall be considered in determining 
creditworthiness. 
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If Shipper does not meet the creditworthiness standard described above, then 
Transporter shall evaluate creditworthiness based upon the level of Shipper’s 
current and requested service with Transporter relative to Shipper’s current and 
future ability to meet its obligations. Such creditworthiness evaluation shall be 
based upon Transporter’s evaluation of any or all of the following information: 

 
(A) S&P, Moody’s and other credit reporting agencies’ opinions, 

outlooks, watch alerts, and rating actions.  
 

(B) Financial reports whereby consistent financial statement 
analysis will be applied by Transporter to determine the acceptability of 
Shipper’s current and future financial strength.  Shipper’s balance sheets, 
income statements, cash flow statements, notes to financial statements, and 
auditor’s opinions will be analyzed along with key ratios and trends regarding 
liquidity, asset management, debt management, debt coverage, capital 
structure, operational efficiency and profitability. 

 
(C) Whether Shipper is operating under any chapter of the 

bankruptcy code and is subject to liquidation or debt reduction procedures 
under state laws and whether there is pending any petition for involuntary 
bankruptcy.  Transporter may give consideration for a Shipper who is a 
debtor-in-possession operating under Chapter XI of the Federal Bankruptcy 
Act if Transporter is assured that the service billing will be paid promptly as a 
cost of administration under the federal court’s jurisdiction, based on a court 
order in effect, and if Shipper is continuing and continues in the future to 
make payment. 

 
(D) Whether Shipper is subject to any lawsuits or judgments 

outstanding which could materially impact its ability to remain solvent.   
 

(E) The nature of Shipper’s business and the effect on that business 
of economic conditions, including Shipper’s ability to recover the costs of 
Transporter’s services through filings with regulatory agencies or otherwise to 
pass on such costs to its customers. 

 
(F) Any other information, including any information provided by 

Shipper, that is relevant to Shipper’s current and future financial strength and 
Shipper’s ability to make full payment over the term of the agreement(s). 

 
(2) As used herein, “Credit Support” means (i) a guaranty of Shipper’s reservation 

charge obligations under this Agreement, substantially in the form of Exhibit A, 
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attached hereto, from an entity deemed creditworthy by Transporter in 
accordance with Section 8(1) above (“Guarantor”).  Where the Guarantor is not 
an entity formed in the United States, the guaranty may not be substantially in the 
form of Exhibit A but shall be in a form acceptable to Transporter, in its sole 
discretion; or (ii) one of the following collateral options: (A) an irrevocable 
standby letter of credit for an amount equal to Shipper’s  Proportionate Share of 
Project Costs, substantially in the form of Exhibit B, attached hereto, and issued 
by a bank or financial institution deemed acceptable by Transporter; or (B) a cash 
security deposit delivered to Transporter in an amount equal to Shipper’s  
Proportionate Share of Project Costs; or (iii) any other financial assurance 
mutually agreed upon by Transporter and Shipper. 

 
If at any time Transporter or Shipper are in dispute as to whether Shipper or its 
proposed guarantor is creditworthy, then until such time as such dispute is 
resolved, Shipper shall be required to provide the Credit Support contemplated in 
clause (A) or (B) of this Section 8.2 (which shall be subject to immediate release 
in the event that the parties mutually agree or it is determined by Transporter that 
Shipper or its proposed guarantor is creditworthy). In the event Shipper provides 
any of the collateral Credit Support options described above, subsequent to the 
commencement of service under this Agreement, such collateral will be reduced 
over time in proportion to the initial term of this Agreement, but in no event 
reduced to less than three (3) months reservation charges. 

 
The term “Proportionate Share” for Shipper shall mean an amount equal to the 
ratio of Shipper’s requested MDQ pursuant to this Agreement to the total MDQ 
by all shippers with a firm transportation precedent agreement or service 
agreement then in effect for Transporter’s Sulphur Springs Compression Project 
(the “Project”).  The term “Project Costs” shall mean the total demonstrable 
cost expended, including both direct and indirect costs charged to the Project, 
incurred or irrevocably committed by Transporter, in developing, permitting 
and/or constructing the Project, including any third party charges expended, 
incurred or irrevocably committed by Transporter in connection with the Project. 

 
(3) Shipper shall maintain its creditworthiness, either directly or through provision of 

Credit Support, for the term of this Agreement.  Transporter shall have the right 
to review Shipper’s (or its Guarantor’s) creditworthiness, in accordance with 
Section 8(1) above, on an ongoing basis and Shipper shall provide, upon 
Transporter’s request, any information in order for Transporter to determine the 
continuing creditworthiness of Shipper (or its Guarantor).  Transporter and 
Shipper agree that Shipper’s failure to supply or maintain Credit Support shall 
not: (i) relieve Shipper of its other obligations under this Agreement; or (ii) 
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prejudice Transporter’s right to seek damages or performance under this 
Agreement. 
 

(4) Shipper acknowledges that this Agreement is a contract under which Transporter 
will extend financial accommodations to Shipper, within the meaning of United 
States Bankruptcy Code Section 365(e)(2)(B).  Shipper likewise acknowledges 
that in the event that a petition is filed, by or against Shipper or any Guarantor of 
Shipper’s obligations hereunder under any chapter of the United States 
Bankruptcy Code, or any other legal jurisdiction, if applicable, and if Transporter 
does not terminate this Agreement as a result of such filing, Transporter may 
consider the bankruptcy filing in determining whether Shipper remains 
creditworthy and in determining what, if any, financial assurances must be 
submitted by or for Shipper as a condition to Shipper’s creditworthiness under 
this Agreement. 

 
(5) Section 8 shall apply to any assignee pursuant to an assignment (in whole or part) 

of this Agreement, or to any permanent capacity release, in whole or part, of this 
Agreement.   Transporter may refuse to allow Shipper to permanently release 
capacity from this Agreement if Transporter has a reasonable basis to conclude 
that it will not be financially indifferent to the release.  If Shipper’s request to 
permanently release capacity is denied by Transporter, Transporter shall notify 
Shipper of such denial and shall include in the notification the reasons for such 
denial. 
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be signed by 
their respective Officers or Representatives thereunto duly authorized to be effective as of the 
date stated above. 
 
 
SHIPPER: RICE ENERGY MARKETING LLC 
 
By: ______________________________________________ 
 
Title: ______________________________________________ 
 
Date: ______________________________________________ 
 
 
TRANSPORTER: ANR PIPELINE COMPANY 
 
By: ______________________________________________ 
 
Title:  Director, Commercial Services  
 
Date: ______________________________________________ 



 Contract No: 125852 

PRIMARY ROUTE EXHIBIT   Rate Schedule: FTS-1 

          To Agreement Between   Contract Date: February 23, 2015 

ANR PIPELINE COMPANY (Transporter)  Amendment Date:  

AND RICE ENERGY MARKETING LLC (Shipper) 

 

Receipt Delivery Annual Winter Summer 

Location Location  MDQ  MDQ   MDQ 

Name Name  (DTH) (DTH)   (DTH) 

 

 
 
 

1 

 
1389630 345116 65000 0 0 
LEBANON/GLEN KARN REC S E CDP (TRANSMISSION) 
 FROM:  November 01, 2015 TO:  October 31, 2025 
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FTS - 1 SERVICE AGREEMENT 
 
This AGREEMENT is entered into by ANR Pipeline Company (Transporter) and RICE 
ENERGY MARKETING LLC  (Shipper). 
 
WHEREAS, Shipper has requested Transporter to transport Gas on its behalf and 
Transporter represents that it is willing to transport Gas under the terms and conditions of 
this Agreement. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, Transporter and Shipper agree that the terms below, together with 
the terms and conditions of Transporter’s applicable Rate Schedule and General Terms and 
Conditions of Transporter’s Tariff constitute the Transportation Service to be provided and 
the rights and obligations of Shipper and Transporter. 
 
1. AUTHORITY FOR TRANSPORTATION SERVICE: 
 

Pursuant to Part 284 of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission's (FERC or 
Commission) Regulations. 
 

2. RATE SCHEDULE:    Firm Transportation Service (FTS - 1) 
 

3. CONTRACT QUANTITIES: 
 
Primary Routes- see Exhibit attached hereto 
 
Such Contract Quantities shall be reduced for scheduling purposes, but not for billing 
purposes, by the Contract Quantities that Shipper has released through Transporter’s 
capacity release program for the period of any release. 
 
 

4. TERM OF AGREEMENT: 
 
November 01, 2015 to 
 
October 31, 2025 
 
This Agreement shall be effective as of November 1, 2015 and shall continue in full 
force and effect through October 31, 2025; provided, however, Transporter shall be 
under no obligation to receive or to deliver any quantities of natural gas hereunder, 
and Shipper shall be under no obligation to pay Transporter for the transportation of 
any quantities of natural gas hereunder, prior to the “Commencement Date.” The 
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“Commencement Date” shall be the later of November 1, 2015, or the in-service date 
of the Sulphur Springs 2015 Project, which is necessary to provide the services 
hereunder. In no event shall the Commencement Date be prior to November 1, 2015, 
unless mutually agreed to in writing by Transporter and Shipper. In the event the 
Commencement Date is later than November 1, 2015, this Agreement shall terminate 
ten years thereafter.  
 
Right of First Refusal:  

Regulatory (in accordance with Section 6.22 of the General Terms and 
Conditions of Transporter’s Tariff) 

 
5. RATES: 

 
Maximum rates, charges, and fees shall be applicable for the entitlements and 
quantities delivered pursuant to this Agreement unless Transporter and Shipper have 
agreed otherwise as provided herein. 
 
It is further agreed that Transporter may seek authorization from the Commission 
and/or other appropriate body at any time and from time to time to change any rates, 
charges or other provisions in the applicable Rate Schedule and General Terms and 
Conditions of Transporter's Tariff, and Transporter shall have the right to place such 
changes in effect in accordance with the Natural Gas Act. This Agreement shall be 
deemed to include such changes and any changes which become effective by 
operation of law and Commission order. Nothing contained herein shall be construed 
to deny Shipper any rights it may have under the Natural Gas Act, including the right 
to participate fully in rate or other proceedings by intervention or otherwise to contest 
changes in rates in whole or in part. 
 

6. INCORPORATION BY REFERENCE: 
 
The provisions of Transporter's applicable Rate Schedule and the General Terms and 
Conditions of Transporter's Tariff are specifically incorporated herein by reference 
and made a part hereof. 
 

7. NOTICES: 
 
All notices can be given by telephone or other electronic means, however, such notice 
shall be confirmed in writing at the addresses below or through Transporter’s Internet 
website. Shipper or Transporter may change the addresses below by written notice to 
the other without the necessity of amending this agreement: 
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TRANSPORTER: 
 
ANR Pipeline Company 
700 Louisiana St., Suite 700 
Houston, Texas 77002-2700 
Attention:  Commercial Services 
 
SHIPPER: 
 
RICE ENERGY MARKETING LLC 
400 WOODCLIFF DRIVE 
CANONSBURG, PA 15317 
Attention: JOHN RANIERI 
 
Telephone: 724-338-2845 
FAX: 724-821-9833 
E-mail: john.ranieri@riceenergy.com 
 
INVOICES AND STATEMENTS: 
 
RICE ENERGY MARKETING LLC 
400 WOODCLIFF DRIVE 
CANONSBURG, PA 15317 
Attention: JOHN RANIERI 
 
Telephone: 724-338-2845 
FAX: 724-821-9833 
E-mail: john.ranieri@riceenergy.com 
 

8. FURTHER AGREEMENT: 
 
Creditworthiness: 
 
During the term of this Agreement, Shipper understands and agrees that it will 
establish and maintain creditworthiness in accordance with Section 8(1) below, or 
provide and maintain Credit Support pursuant to Section 8(2) below. 
 
(1) Shipper will be deemed creditworthy if its unenhanced senior unsecured debt 

securities are rated at least BBB- by Standard & Poor’s Financial Services LLC 
(“S&P”) or at least Baa3 by Moody’s Investors Service, Inc. (“Moody’s”).  In 
the event Shipper is rated by both S&P and Moody’s, the lower rating applies. 
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Nothing herein shall limit Transporter’s ability to evaluate any of the factors set 
forth in (A) – (F) below where Shipper’s creditworthiness is established by a 
rating agency if such factor(s) would alter Transporter’s evaluation of Shipper. If 
Shipper currently has service agreements with Transporter, the total of potential 
charges of all such service agreements shall be considered in determining 
creditworthiness. 
 
If Shipper does not meet the creditworthiness standard described above, then 
Transporter shall evaluate creditworthiness based upon the level of Shipper’s 
current and requested service with Transporter relative to Shipper’s current and 
future ability to meet its obligations. Such creditworthiness evaluation shall be 
based upon Transporter’s evaluation of any or all of the following information: 

 
(A) S&P, Moody’s and other credit reporting agencies’ opinions, 

outlooks, watch alerts, and rating actions.  
 

(B) Financial reports whereby consistent financial statement 
analysis will be applied by Transporter to determine the acceptability of 
Shipper’s current and future financial strength.  Shipper’s balance sheets, 
income statements, cash flow statements, notes to financial statements, and 
auditor’s opinions will be analyzed along with key ratios and trends regarding 
liquidity, asset management, debt management, debt coverage, capital 
structure, operational efficiency and profitability. 

 
(C) Whether Shipper is operating under any chapter of the 

bankruptcy code and is subject to liquidation or debt reduction procedures 
under state laws and whether there is pending any petition for involuntary 
bankruptcy.  Transporter may give consideration for a Shipper who is a 
debtor-in-possession operating under Chapter XI of the Federal Bankruptcy 
Act if Transporter is assured that the service billing will be paid promptly as a 
cost of administration under the federal court’s jurisdiction, based on a court 
order in effect, and if Shipper is continuing and continues in the future to 
make payment. 

 
(D) Whether Shipper is subject to any lawsuits or judgments 

outstanding which could materially impact its ability to remain solvent.   
 

(E) The nature of Shipper’s business and the effect on that business 
of economic conditions, including Shipper’s ability to recover the costs of 
Transporter’s services through filings with regulatory agencies or otherwise to 
pass on such costs to its customers. 
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(F) Any other information, including any information provided by 

Shipper, that is relevant to Shipper’s current and future financial strength and 
Shipper’s ability to make full payment over the term of the agreement(s). 

 
(2) As used herein, “Credit Support” means (i) a guaranty of Shipper’s reservation 

charge obligations under this Agreement, substantially in the form of Exhibit A, 
attached hereto, from an entity deemed creditworthy by Transporter in 
accordance with Section 8(1) above (“Guarantor”).  Where the Guarantor is not 
an entity formed in the United States, the guaranty may not be substantially in the 
form of Exhibit A but shall be in a form acceptable to Transporter, in its sole 
discretion; or (ii) one of the following collateral options: (A) an irrevocable 
standby letter of credit for an amount equal to Shipper’s Proportionate Share of 
Project Costs, substantially in the form of Exhibit B, attached hereto, and issued 
by a bank or financial institution deemed acceptable by Transporter; or (B) a cash 
security deposit delivered to Transporter in an amount equal to Shipper’s 
Proportionate Share of Project Costs; or (iii) any other financial assurance 
mutually agreed upon by Transporter and Shipper. 

 
If at any time Transporter or Shipper are in dispute as to whether Shipper or its 
proposed guarantor is creditworthy, then until such time as such dispute is 
resolved, Shipper shall be required to provide the Credit Support contemplated in 
clause (A) or (B) of this Section 8.2 (which shall be subject to immediate release 
in the event that the parties mutually agree or it is determined by Transporter that 
Shipper or its proposed guarantor is creditworthy). In the event Shipper provides 
any of the collateral Credit Support options described above, subsequent to the 
commencement of service under this Agreement, such collateral will be reduced 
over time in proportion to the initial term of this Agreement, but in no event 
reduced to less than three (3) months reservation charges. 

 
The term “Proportionate Share” for Shipper shall mean an amount equal to the 
ratio of Shipper’s requested MDQ pursuant to this Agreement to the total MDQ 
by all shippers with a firm transportation precedent agreement or service 
agreement then in effect for Transporter’s Sulphur Springs Compression Project 
(the “Project”).  The term “Project Costs” shall mean the total demonstrable 
cost expended, including both direct and indirect costs charged to the Project, 
incurred or irrevocably committed by Transporter, in developing, permitting 
and/or constructing the Project, including any third party charges expended, 
incurred or irrevocably committed by Transporter in connection with the Project. 
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(3) Shipper shall maintain its creditworthiness, either directly or through provision of 
Credit Support, for the term of this Agreement.  Transporter shall have the right 
to review Shipper’s (or its Guarantor’s) creditworthiness, in accordance with 
Section 8(1) above, on an ongoing basis and Shipper shall provide, upon 
Transporter’s request, any information in order for Transporter to determine the 
continuing creditworthiness of Shipper (or its Guarantor).  Transporter and 
Shipper agree that Shipper’s failure to supply or maintain Credit Support shall 
not: (i) relieve Shipper of its other obligations under this Agreement; or (ii) 
prejudice Transporter’s right to seek damages or performance under this 
Agreement. 
 

(4) Shipper acknowledges that this Agreement is a contract under which Transporter 
will extend financial accommodations to Shipper, within the meaning of United 
States Bankruptcy Code Section 365(e)(2)(B).  Shipper likewise acknowledges 
that in the event that a petition is filed, by or against Shipper or any Guarantor of 
Shipper’s obligations hereunder under any chapter of the United States 
Bankruptcy Code, or any other legal jurisdiction, if applicable, and if Transporter 
does not terminate this Agreement as a result of such filing, Transporter may 
consider the bankruptcy filing in determining whether Shipper remains 
creditworthy and in determining what, if any, financial assurances must be 
submitted by or for Shipper as a condition to Shipper’s creditworthiness under 
this Agreement. 

 
(5) Section 8 shall apply to any assignee pursuant to an assignment (in whole or part) 

of this Agreement, or to any permanent capacity release, in whole or part, of this 
Agreement.   Transporter may refuse to allow Shipper to permanently release 
capacity from this Agreement if Transporter has a reasonable basis to conclude 
that it will not be financially indifferent to the release.  If Shipper’s request to 
permanently release capacity is denied by Transporter, Transporter shall notify 
Shipper of such denial and shall include in the notification the reasons for such 
denial. 
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be signed by 
their respective Officers or Representatives thereunto duly authorized to be effective as of the 
date stated above. 
 
 
SHIPPER: RICE ENERGY MARKETING LLC 
 
By: ______________________________________________ 
 
Title: ______________________________________________ 
 
Date: ______________________________________________ 
 
 
TRANSPORTER: ANR PIPELINE COMPANY 
 
By: ______________________________________________ 
 
Title:  Director, Commercial Services  
 
Date: ______________________________________________ 



 Contract No: 125853 

PRIMARY ROUTE EXHIBIT   Rate Schedule: FTS-1 

          To Agreement Between   Contract Date: February 23, 2015 

ANR PIPELINE COMPANY (Transporter)  Amendment Date:  

AND RICE ENERGY MARKETING LLC (Shipper) 

 

Receipt Delivery Annual Winter Summer 

Location Location  MDQ  MDQ   MDQ 

Name Name  (DTH) (DTH)   (DTH) 

 

 
 
 

1 

 
1389630 40892 10000 0 0 
LEBANON/GLEN KARN REC DETROIT A (DELIVERY) 
 FROM:  November 01, 2015 TO:  October 31, 2025 
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FTS - 1 SERVICE AGREEMENT 
 
This AGREEMENT is entered into by ANR Pipeline Company (Transporter) and RICE 
ENERGY MARKETING LLC  (Shipper). 
 
WHEREAS, Shipper has requested Transporter to transport Gas on its behalf and 
Transporter represents that it is willing to transport Gas under the terms and conditions of 
this Agreement. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, Transporter and Shipper agree that the terms below, together with 
the terms and conditions of Transporter’s applicable Rate Schedule and General Terms and 
Conditions of Transporter’s Tariff constitute the Transportation Service to be provided and 
the rights and obligations of Shipper and Transporter. 
 
1. AUTHORITY FOR TRANSPORTATION SERVICE: 
 

Pursuant to Part 284 of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission's (FERC or 
Commission) Regulations. 
 

2. RATE SCHEDULE:    Firm Transportation Service (FTS - 1) 
 

3. CONTRACT QUANTITIES: 
 
Primary Routes- see Exhibit attached hereto 
 
Such Contract Quantities shall be reduced for scheduling purposes, but not for billing 
purposes, by the Contract Quantities that Shipper has released through Transporter’s 
capacity release program for the period of any release. 
 
 

4. TERM OF AGREEMENT: 
 
November 01, 2015 to 
 
October 31, 2025 
 
This Agreement shall be effective as of November 1, 2015 and shall continue in full 
force and effect through October 31, 2025; provided, however, Transporter shall be 
under no obligation to receive or to deliver any quantities of natural gas hereunder, 
and Shipper shall be under no obligation to pay Transporter for the transportation of 
any quantities of natural gas hereunder, prior to the “Commencement Date.” The 
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“Commencement Date” shall be the later of November 1, 2015, or the in-service date 
of the Sulphur Springs 2015 Project, which is necessary to provide the services 
hereunder. In no event shall the Commencement Date be prior to November 1, 2015, 
unless mutually agreed to in writing by Transporter and Shipper. In the event the 
Commencement Date is later than November 1, 2015, this Agreement shall terminate 
ten years thereafter.  
 
Right of First Refusal:  

Regulatory (in accordance with Section 6.22 of the General Terms and 
Conditions of Transporter’s Tariff) 

 
5. RATES: 

 
Maximum rates, charges, and fees shall be applicable for the entitlements and 
quantities delivered pursuant to this Agreement unless Transporter and Shipper have 
agreed otherwise as provided herein. 
 
It is further agreed that Transporter may seek authorization from the Commission 
and/or other appropriate body at any time and from time to time to change any rates, 
charges or other provisions in the applicable Rate Schedule and General Terms and 
Conditions of Transporter's Tariff, and Transporter shall have the right to place such 
changes in effect in accordance with the Natural Gas Act. This Agreement shall be 
deemed to include such changes and any changes which become effective by 
operation of law and Commission order. Nothing contained herein shall be construed 
to deny Shipper any rights it may have under the Natural Gas Act, including the right 
to participate fully in rate or other proceedings by intervention or otherwise to contest 
changes in rates in whole or in part. 
 

6. INCORPORATION BY REFERENCE: 
 
The provisions of Transporter's applicable Rate Schedule and the General Terms and 
Conditions of Transporter's Tariff are specifically incorporated herein by reference 
and made a part hereof. 
 

7. NOTICES: 
 
All notices can be given by telephone or other electronic means, however, such notice 
shall be confirmed in writing at the addresses below or through Transporter’s Internet 
website. Shipper or Transporter may change the addresses below by written notice to 
the other without the necessity of amending this agreement: 
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TRANSPORTER: 
 
ANR Pipeline Company 
700 Louisiana St., Suite 700 
Houston, Texas 77002-2700 
Attention:  Commercial Services 
 
SHIPPER: 
 
RICE ENERGY MARKETING LLC 
400 WOODCLIFF DRIVE 
CANONSBURG, PA 15317 
Attention: JOHN RANIERI 
 
Telephone: 724-338-2845 
FAX: 724-821-9833 
E-mail: john.ranieri@riceenergy.com 
 
INVOICES AND STATEMENTS: 
 
RICE ENERGY MARKETING LLC 
400 WOODCLIFF DRIVE 
CANONSBURG, PA 15317 
Attention: JOHN RANIERI 
 
Telephone: 724-338-2845 
FAX: 724-821-9833 
E-mail: john.ranieri@riceenergy.com 
 

8. FURTHER AGREEMENT: 
 
Creditworthiness 
During the term of this Agreement, Shipper understands and agrees that it will 
establish and maintain creditworthiness in accordance with Section 8(1) below, or 
provide and maintain Credit Support pursuant to Section 8(2) below. 
 
(1) Shipper will be deemed creditworthy if its unenhanced senior unsecured debt 

securities are rated at least BBB- by Standard & Poor’s Financial Services LLC 
(“S&P”) or at least Baa3 by Moody’s Investors Service, Inc. (“Moody’s”).  In 
the event Shipper is rated by both S&P and Moody’s, the lower rating applies. 
Nothing herein shall limit Transporter’s ability to evaluate any of the factors set 
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forth in (A) – (F) below where Shipper’s creditworthiness is established by a 
rating agency if such factor(s) would alter Transporter’s evaluation of Shipper. If 
Shipper currently has service agreements with Transporter, the total of potential 
charges of all such service agreements shall be considered in determining 
creditworthiness. 
 
If Shipper does not meet the creditworthiness standard described above, then 
Transporter shall evaluate creditworthiness based upon the level of Shipper’s 
current and requested service with Transporter relative to Shipper’s current and 
future ability to meet its obligations. Such creditworthiness evaluation shall be 
based upon Transporter’s evaluation of any or all of the following information: 

 
(A) S&P, Moody’s and other credit reporting agencies’ opinions, 

outlooks, watch alerts, and rating actions.  
 

(B) Financial reports whereby consistent financial statement 
analysis will be applied by Transporter to determine the acceptability of 
Shipper’s current and future financial strength.  Shipper’s balance sheets, 
income statements, cash flow statements, notes to financial statements, and 
auditor’s opinions will be analyzed along with key ratios and trends regarding 
liquidity, asset management, debt management, debt coverage, capital 
structure, operational efficiency and profitability. 

 
(C) Whether Shipper is operating under any chapter of the 

bankruptcy code and is subject to liquidation or debt reduction procedures 
under state laws and whether there is pending any petition for involuntary 
bankruptcy.  Transporter may give consideration for a Shipper who is a 
debtor-in-possession operating under Chapter XI of the Federal Bankruptcy 
Act if Transporter is assured that the service billing will be paid promptly as a 
cost of administration under the federal court’s jurisdiction, based on a court 
order in effect, and if Shipper is continuing and continues in the future to 
make payment. 

 
(D) Whether Shipper is subject to any lawsuits or judgments 

outstanding which could materially impact its ability to remain solvent.   
 

(E) The nature of Shipper’s business and the effect on that business 
of economic conditions, including Shipper’s ability to recover the costs of 
Transporter’s services through filings with regulatory agencies or otherwise to 
pass on such costs to its customers. 
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(F) Any other information, including any information provided by 
Shipper, that is relevant to Shipper’s current and future financial strength and 
Shipper’s ability to make full payment over the term of the agreement(s). 

 
(2) As used herein, “Credit Support” means (i) a guaranty of Shipper’s reservation 

charge obligations under this Agreement, substantially in the form of Exhibit A, 
attached hereto, from an entity deemed creditworthy by Transporter in 
accordance with Section 8(1) above (“Guarantor”).  Where the Guarantor is not 
an entity formed in the United States, the guaranty may not be substantially in the 
form of Exhibit A but shall be in a form acceptable to Transporter, in its sole 
discretion; or (ii) one of the following collateral options: (A) an irrevocable 
standby letter of credit for an amount equal to Shipper’s Proportionate Share of 
Project Costs, substantially in the form of Exhibit B, attached hereto, and issued 
by a bank or financial institution deemed acceptable by Transporter; or (B) a cash 
security deposit delivered to Transporter in an amount equal to Shipper’s 
Proportionate Share of Project Costs; or (iii) any other financial assurance 
mutually agreed upon by Transporter and Shipper. 

 
If at any time Transporter or Shipper are in dispute as to whether Shipper or its 
proposed guarantor is creditworthy, then until such time as such dispute is 
resolved, Shipper shall be required to provide the Credit Support contemplated in 
clause (A) or (B) of this Section 8.2 (which shall be subject to immediate release 
in the event that the parties mutually agree or it is determined by Transporter that 
Shipper or its proposed guarantor is creditworthy). In the event Shipper provides 
any of the collateral Credit Support options described above, subsequent to the 
commencement of service under this Agreement, such collateral will be reduced 
over time in proportion to the initial term of this Agreement, but in no event 
reduced to less than three (3) months reservation charges. 

 
The term “Proportionate Share” for Shipper shall mean an amount equal to the 
ratio of Shipper’s requested MDQ pursuant to this Agreement to the total MDQ 
by all shippers with a firm transportation precedent agreement or service 
agreement then in effect for Transporter’s Sulphur Springs Compression Project 
(the “Project”).  The term “Project Costs” shall mean the total demonstrable 
cost expended, including both direct and indirect costs charged to the Project, 
incurred or irrevocably committed by Transporter, in developing, permitting 
and/or constructing the Project, including any third party charges expended, 
incurred or irrevocably committed by Transporter in connection with the Project. 

 
(3) Shipper shall maintain its creditworthiness, either directly or through provision of 

Credit Support, for the term of this Agreement.  Transporter shall have the right 
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to review Shipper’s (or its Guarantor’s) creditworthiness, in accordance with 
Section 8(1) above, on an ongoing basis and Shipper shall provide, upon 
Transporter’s request, any information in order for Transporter to determine the 
continuing creditworthiness of Shipper (or its Guarantor).  Transporter and 
Shipper agree that Shipper’s failure to supply or maintain Credit Support shall 
not: (i) relieve Shipper of its other obligations under this Agreement; or (ii) 
prejudice Transporter’s right to seek damages or performance under this 
Agreement. 
 

(4) Shipper acknowledges that this Agreement is a contract under which Transporter 
will extend financial accommodations to Shipper, within the meaning of United 
States Bankruptcy Code Section 365(e)(2)(B).  Shipper likewise acknowledges 
that in the event that a petition is filed, by or against Shipper or any Guarantor of 
Shipper’s obligations hereunder under any chapter of the United States 
Bankruptcy Code, or any other legal jurisdiction, if applicable, and if Transporter 
does not terminate this Agreement as a result of such filing, Transporter may 
consider the bankruptcy filing in determining whether Shipper remains 
creditworthy and in determining what, if any, financial assurances must be 
submitted by or for Shipper as a condition to Shipper’s creditworthiness under 
this Agreement. 

 
(5) Section 8 shall apply to any assignee pursuant to an assignment (in whole or part) 

of this Agreement, or to any permanent capacity release, in whole or part, of this 
Agreement.   Transporter may refuse to allow Shipper to permanently release 
capacity from this Agreement if Transporter has a reasonable basis to conclude 
that it will not be financially indifferent to the release.  If Shipper’s request to 
permanently release capacity is denied by Transporter, Transporter shall notify 
Shipper of such denial and shall include in the notification the reasons for such 
denial. 
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be signed by 
their respective Officers or Representatives thereunto duly authorized to be effective as of the 
date stated above. 
 
 
SHIPPER: RICE ENERGY MARKETING LLC 
 
By: ______________________________________________ 
 
Title: ______________________________________________ 
 
Date: ______________________________________________ 
 
 
TRANSPORTER: ANR PIPELINE COMPANY 
 
By: ______________________________________________ 
 
Title:  Director, Commercial Services  
 
Date: ______________________________________________ 



 Contract No: 125854 

PRIMARY ROUTE EXHIBIT   Rate Schedule: FTS-1 

          To Agreement Between   Contract Date: February 23, 2015 

ANR PIPELINE COMPANY (Transporter)  Amendment Date:  

AND RICE ENERGY MARKETING LLC (Shipper) 

 

Receipt Delivery Annual Winter Summer 

Location Location  MDQ  MDQ   MDQ 

Name Name  (DTH) (DTH)   (DTH) 

 

 
 
 

1 

 
1389630 11616 11500 0 0 
LEBANON/GLEN KARN REC FARWELL (DELIVERY) 
 FROM:  November 01, 2015 TO:  October 31, 2025 
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